
From: Simons, Deborah
To: "FIONA MACDONALD"
Subject: Reimbursement - Travel Expense Claim
Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 12:08:16 PM
Attachments: 08233322 4.pdf

image003.jpg

Dear Fiona,
I wish to advise you that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on April 3, in the amount of
$4,842.16 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the March Board/Committee
meetings.
A copy of the transfer is attached.
Best,
DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

s.19(1)
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FIONA MACDONALD

Fax
E-mail murka@mint.ca

Vendor account
Date of payment 03/04/2019
Reference No. PV142619

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 02/04/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82553 B19-010 27/03/2019 CAD 4,842.16 0.00 4,842.16  THEMIS # 2949 OTTAWA BLANKET TA

CAD 4,842.16

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada s.19(1)
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark 
Monday, Ma 
Simons, Deborah 

s.19(1) 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82553 - Fiona Macdonald - B19-010 

Approved 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 
This communication Is Intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 

Information. Contact me immediately If you are not the intended recipient oft his communication, and do n ot copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Mon, Mar 25, 2019 at 9:10 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents Fiona's travel to Ottawa to attend om 
Board of Directors and Committee meetings. There are no exceptions, and I have included all of the supporting 
documentation. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of 
your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDI NATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

1 
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-,;,:l!J.1,,,., I:.~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 
:-.-.,ltr~ ;., ~p TA#: TABCC82553 «, / ' 

ClaJm.ant /Fiooa Macdonald I 
1 

EAHCE# EAHCE12134 
Cost Centre U1 Legal~ (!IOaRI) ..,. Cost esdmate provided on TA $8,100.00 

L--•-.. - -··----·------ ... -
Departure Date 4-Mar-19 

Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 7-Mar-19 

THEM IS # ("lip tnd Boan! cloima COily) 2949 

B19-010 Currency Conven(on Table 
1 Unit of ls Worth of 

Attend Board and Committee mcctiop, and Boud business USD l,25000 CAD 

dinnecs. CAD 

CAD 
Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver CAD 

CAD 

CAD 
CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenset (incladve of fares) 4,342.16 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.-00 

AJrfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid usini: Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

AJrfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # tENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced/ Returned ( F.NTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNT) 
Curreacy Advuced Retwmed Outstuding FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

0.00 1.00000 o.oo 

. n-lnotn• 
.,. "Q,l') 1,- Dl"~X nnn 

IExoense Codio~ 
Act011Dt Cort Center ( Select One from drop down box ) ID Canadian S 

BSf • Reptration # 107,3 !058 R.TOOOl I 176.32 

740200 - Meals ( dome.ttic) U1 ... ~ (Boord) 
,. . ... .. 47.62 

741200 • Meals (foreign) _ _:,r._ l o.oo 
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) • I 0.00 
741100 • Hospitality(foreign) • 0.00 

7400 IO - Airfaro (domestic) 121 Legal ServiCIIS {Boad) •• 3,0;50.lS ... .. -~ . 
741010 - Airfare (foreig!l} ,r O.OCI - -- - · - .4 ..... .. ~ - ···- --· 
740020 - Rail £ai-e (domestic) • 0.00 -·- ·- -- ··· - . ---~ .. ..... -· - · .. -----~-
741020 • .Rail filre (foreign) .. o.oo - ·• - .. - .. 
740500 - Taxi filrc (dowstic) 121 ~I Service$ (Baird) • 86.00 . . 
741 SOO • Taxi fare (foreign) • o.oo .. ·-
740700 - Pccsooal oar mile!lgc (domestic) 11:1 lA!gll _SIMCIIS (loltd) .. 3854 
741700 - Personal ear mileage (forei211) .. 0.00 
740030 - Carre:mal (domestic) .. 0.00 

741030 • Carrmtal (foreign) • ,.oo 
740800 - Parltiog (domestic) 121 ~1 Servicies tBollrdl • U9~2 

741099 - Other 1rallSDa:tBtion (foreign) • 0.00 

7-40400 • A()oommodatiOIJS {domemc) 121 Legal SeMcm (Board) • 1.248.00 
741<400 - Accommodations (focei.l!ll) • 0.00 
740900 - lncideu1JL!s (do!ll.eatio) 121~Serkestsoardl "'I' 65.90 
741900 - Incidenta.ls (foreign) • 0.00 
740000 • Travel (domestio) ., ,_, _ _____ ___ , ....... ~-- -- --·····- .. o.oo 
7◄1000 • Travel (foreign) .. 0.00 --- -------- ---- --- ~---- -·--· • - . ... 0.00 
154200 • Prepaid Fares 

-- -----T--- ·-··· - --------- --- o.oo 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded o.eo 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLV 



Travel Expense Form 1018 TA #I T ABCC82553 I 
.,,,.mmwr • T,_ _" .. ~ - i. p-rwd .,.. _,,lllv wldl 11,a ~ Tl'lnlel, ~llty, Coftfefe- • .,_rlt l'alky #Sl, 11111 ,.Jllkalllll and 
.... OIied In__,,....,.,. with 1M o.loplion of A-Illy -CV 1141. ""_ ""'" .. .,. Doleptlon Autbo,lty 91 .... dme of' t;fcnlo\l, Ml 1r.o1 ...... -a be p,.. IIUdlClftiaad 11..,.tla Aud,arltyto T_,,I ,.,...Aolw_efo,..., 

M th• T,.,..11.,, L .. 111~ If dlls dllril -1ns ..,, -.ptlON l"ICl'MIW ~ per 11,e Carponu TmMC. HDspi1a 11t,, c., .. ,_ a l'llellt ""~ ISJ. 
Yiu C No ij=.il';";;., indi.ea»d "Ya", ~ died! ..tidl -=apdan(a)-not ...,...,_c1 .... ..... ■.pprcMI: 
a o >n'flD'IAt llf<lUIR[O: (Pleea Wtlll) 

C ,,_ol-EJaiptloN toCOIJ>Ot9te~ ltos~lltv. ~ • MIit l'Olcy#SlC-21) 

aooraoNffD'IALRfCl!Jlllfl): ll'teMell'lialt.t 
C Holplallly-~toHolpllalty,,..,15l!Anne<D) 
0 ltoopblfty-Mo...-ppr'IMl oballled"-ttNf.._.: 

0 tta,l)llally - bte""I., lne9mel IICIIPltalltr ___.,,. ....,um Coet ,_, flanon (An,... 21) 
0 Holpltoll(y - Exurnll or fnl■m■I hCIIPftlllltycm11 ~ $5,000 (AMIX:ZI ■nd 44.11 
Cl Hospllalltv - Almhollc bewr■ .. , provided (Polcv Section ~1) 
C HospltelllY - Food I. NVlnl .. - ■xaeclacl Maxmum Colt P• p- (Policy Section 411.l) 
0 HOlpilaltty - !ntelt ........ 111 provided (PIiiey Sec,lon 44.1) 
□ Hetpllallty-HOIIJbll!V or ~,,,....Wed 10.,.,... orptrton--,wln&■n-Pll'tlclpanl ll'cllcvs«tlon4UI 
0 kQIJ>ftalllv-Holp!llitV,ald t,vtheACM __,..,.,..,.,., tllereslnnm 01., 11e1111 e .........., lloerdrt,.,.bworolhorPtM111tresld-­

{Pal!c:,S.cdorw 4'.11nd 46.A) 
0 Ho,ptt■llty - Spedal form& of holpilallty 1/1,_ 21) 
CJ ttoaJlbl lty - No _ , pnorto ..-,cltvre(Secllon 44.7) 

Vf' uu,~ALNQUUlfD (CE0APPIIOYAL IFTMV(Ufll lSA WI:~ lnltllil) 
0 Trewl•Ccmblrq..-..11911db-.•t ...... (~sealon14.3) 
0 T....,el. Aitfan-kWhlr"-1 ,,_n ,-mlnlldbypollcy(PollctSett!On~J 
0 T ...... • Prtv■tely DWT!ed whldes • k---,,io-c. It! - Dflhl equtwlal,1 lowMpr■cdal com_, c::anlwt■r. (l'oll'V Secllon 22.1) C Travll • Holl!l-ltatelrl-oflpeclfled orpublthedOtyltna Umlts (Pdl~s«tion 25.2 .,d2S.3) 
CJ r, • .,., . c:a,trnet -i.-.i v.i,ic1., ll'olltv Secllon u.i, 
□ n.....i - E1pansere01i111td .,_30clll¥SO'olltvSedbl.D.1) 
C HO,lpbllly· Edt1Nlorl""""81hosPltlltyup1o$1,50Dbutlcss than $5.0DD■nd wltldn Mllldmum ColtP«Persa, ~M) 
C ~lty. Food a bM/arap cost not ..a..,_ Mllfml#ft Cort Par"-" (Polltv Sedtofl 44.1.1 

TIIAVfUEll'S OIR£ao111 APPIWVAI. REQIIIREO: {Pll!aM lnltllll 
0 Travel - Alrfal'@ - -- to 8 ,.,. dN, hW,.r lh■n 1M Standard A.,_ ... A)rfafe 0.. penn- b\, pc,llcy, 11 no •ddleon■I Corl to 111CM (Polley 

action :Z0.6) 
0 T!T1'81 - CW-i - ----IO•~whlde tt,.,tt,e ln~sla~bl' ,alky, atno ..,._,., c<l5t 1D 11CM (Polley~ 

2U) 
0 T,...,., - car ,.,,._ Ulll~to• '-I•~ d>enlM ---~-10 ~ S o,.-,ore ~ (l'oll'V 9edlcfl 23.3) 0 Tl'lnl - Mllalna Offllnll tem!Md recaip,L ,Espl,n,ttm, PflMded \Pdltv ...clofl H.J.) 
C Tl'IYtl - HOHi -~ IO a le¥el hlllhw tllln lhes.Mdanl Guest --mlfloed by pall:y, ., no llddltlon■I CC¥t to RCM (,Polley section 25 ,11 
C Trwt4 - Hatti - ra 1r1 - of 0mwa 1$ZOII), WIMIP■I 1$155). Tonmto ($?00L Manwll CSl llO). VJncou,,er ($2IOOI. Ind calpfv (SllOL Lu v. .. (SlASJ, or i,utill.tM!d Oty lla11 LIIIIL VP in-~ - olllained. MOllcallcn PIIMNd (l'OIIC¥MCton 25.l) 
C ,.......°"llnll"""°'Ndl-.cel,n. flcpl■N(lol,pNMdad{,dky-2'-21 
C 0tWHC9PtlONI tmwllwr ha, liltad ..... ...,Wnecl on 1..,..-.clcal-.t) 
0 Hotplldty . ElClafflaf o, incemal halpltellty up to $1,500 Mid wlthlnSta.-d Cost Per l>eroOII (Mna 2BJ 

llrJ/9nlltO II~ r,,., Trvwllereot'/Trml tllot Cl>ls -•cblm........,,. ~dglbMollo-.. Olld t.,,lltnr■ oftd «tuol ._., A-lcUfNdln ~wllfl 11N CO~Tnwd, lt~llty, eonfa-a f..,,,t l"ollcyl51 (ls~,l rflll(ol/fftlultff.wppottilt/ldoclll'IIIM.-OfliH»lllllln«/1111111, _ _..,,_, -rlla ocownGfed--""" on...,,,,.. .. •""CICClffllff,, o<td lMI dwdellfthol,.,.,, ~ llt-~•wldl INf8 PGlfen. 

•~CINdbyVP~ ....... 
(HINTNMII) 

........ VP 

UwlewlldbfCIOfCl()dtlf-...,,idltt""f.._ 
'lat p!'torlDQIO ......... Clltllera ..... ll'ed) 

"""'"NbfCIO&~~IQD/0,•~ 
ANt~la~ 

·---.;~ .. ~--~ c-n .... 

.,... 
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i{ ~:n <-;,.-~ ~::? 1llll Canada - (Except NWr, NVT, Yukon) USA • (Ex. oept Alaska) 

Pt1~2 Tot.al Amon.nt Actual Cale USO Acteal Credit Card TotaJCAD 
(ind. BST/GSl) HST/GST HST/GST Expens..?a CADE'JJ), Eqllivalent 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCMPaid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 3,050.25 
' 

Employee PaJcl Fares (Air- Forefp) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rall - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommoclatiom (Domestic) 1,410.24 162.24 

Hotel Accommodatiom (FonigJa) 

Tuia (Domestic) 86.00 

Tula (Foreign) 

~ ($0.57km) I 71.0 40.47 1.93 

Business Telepboae 

Parking 136.00 6.48 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car RcaCal/Gat (Foreign) 

Pcnonal Accommooatiou 

Bo11pltallty 

Other■ (code muually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expense, 4,7.21.96 162.24 8.40 

l'er Dlem Country Canada USA 
No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No.of meal TotalUSD Total CAD 

Meal allowance rates allowu.ces allowance GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent 
Breakfasts $20.25 $20.25 

Lundi.es $19.85 $19.85 

Danen $50.00 l 50.00 238 $50.00 

Toal Meals 50.00 2.38 

l1ncldentals 517.30 4 69.20 3.30 $17.30 

Total Eipenses 119.20 5.68 

Note • Please we the mul allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and lncldentals 

Grand To1al CAD Eipcnses 

Grand To1al HST/GST 

Notes 

4,842.16 

176.32 

Grand Total USD Eipenses 

While in Ottawa, Fiona rode with others for some of the travel to/from venues, Bild is Ollly claiming four cab fares chat were at her own expense; break&.st was 
included with the accommodations; Board business dinners were provided on 4 & 5 Mll?'Ch; Board lunches were provided on 5, 6 & 7 March. PLEASE REFER 
TO THE SPECIAL NOTE ATTACHED REGARDING AIRFARE. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Ent~ur travel dates here 

~::--t~~-t:4r.:Ma=-r._1 ~5F:':M:':a_r._1~~-1~~--~r-....,~::----;~~-1~~--t=,!"""~-+.,~~4--~..,.--1Total meal allowances 
Sun Mon Tue Fri Sat Tue Wed 

Breakfast 

Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

~--:.--t----!~·-=--~--_-_;-_-_-_---~-➔+------~+--~---+-+------·-. ._·-·-_·-4_-4,, __ 1-~-

_J - -·--···+ ---il---1+ 
1 1 1 1 

Pf ease enter the total meal and 

Incidental allowances fndlcated here 

on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab 

Tue hu Fri 

'Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to detennine total allowances 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was Incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

000007 



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
Ravi BOARD Of DIRECTORS 

Claimant: !Fiona Macdonald Departure Date:"'1arch 4 2019 R-.im Date:f,Aarch 7 2019 

Location: Nancouver-Ottawa-Vancouver 

PurpoH: 

1-le&Y. C:Omm-and Board Maetinp 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

AlrfJre 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rall 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage($~) 

Parking 6 .<,'"1 / ltf>'\ 
Taxis /J'? 
car Rental 
Gasoline 

Amount 

J_2p_~2s 

1_ 1,410.24 

·s 
$ 136.00 

$ 86.00 

- ---

yo.4-, 
tJ1 

Meell i.1nddentals 

Note: Please use the meal al_fowance calculator 
below to detennlne the exact number of 

meal allowances and lneldentals. 

Rate #Meals Total 
Breakfast $19.45 0 $ _____ .., _ 

--··-- · -
Lunches $19.20 0 $ 
Dinners ~c,. 0V ._$48.15 1 $ 48.1.S 
lncldenta'rs{t1 $17.30 4 $ 69.20 

Total $ 

ch 
<o . .oo 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses vq. ?o th. Other 

Total Travel Expenses s. ~ l..(7Q;,/. qt., h · 
TotalMeal/lnddentals $ 117.35-, \1~ . gc /1-? 

TOTAL $ 4,&48.6?"" L( ~L{ ~. / lt, /,/) 

Me-at allowance arid incidental aala.ilator 
Insert Date -

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dl.nner 

Incidentals 

Sat 

.... -·----·-

Per Diem Cak:uhrtor 

Sun 

--·--

-. 

4--Mar 

Mon 
.. 

i 
' 

-
I 

t 
I 

I 1 

5-Mar 6-Mar 

Tue Wed 
I ·~-+-··-----.... -. . . 

: . i . 

--
1 -----

1 1 

7-Mat 

Thi.I Fri Total 

~--:....·-·- 0 ----• 
0 --
1 I . _-...-•··---

1 I 4 

Insert ~ie-,.l_ -~-1___,..~--J-, :~-on ......-L-Tue ____ ! _w!'!-_-r--] -nu --..-1-F:-. __ __ IT~----' 
a, ..... ...,. .... , \.Z~' . .,..., 1J.,J. ,i' ,cJ•J 1 

Travel~ reports tnu5t c.omply with t~ R~ Corporat.e Trawl, Ho$pltoRty, Corrfemtc,t and f\tent Polley (Polley I 52). 
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AIR CANADA@ 

Passenger Information 

Pauenger. 1 

Ticket number: 

Ms Fiona Macdonald 

Frequent Ayer Pgm: Air canada .Aeroplan 

Purchase Summary 

Program number: 

Passenger: 1 ncket number 

Date of Issue 
Pare Amouat In Can.tlan dollars: 

(Including a,y1gat1qn,t & Qther ctzalJilMS > 
Taxes, Fees a Charge• 
Air Travallen Security Charge (CA) 
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) (XG) 
Airport Improvement Fee - 9mada (SQ) 

Total Fare in canac11an dollan: 

Options 
Change fee In canadlan dollani 

Tlcket particularities: 
CAD4399.00 NONREf - AC ONLY 
·BG:AC 

*Fare aleulation: 
26R:S19YVR AC YTO Q23.00IUS30.00/-YVRAC YOW Q23.00R1400.00AC 
YVR Q23.00R14'00.00CAQ~.OO ENO ROEl.D0 PD12.71CA2,99RC 
23.00SQ • 

Canadian tax registration numbers: 
XG Cana<l_a Goods and SerVIC8i Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RTOOOl) 
RC canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/ HST #10009-2287 RT0001) 
XQ Canada Quebec Salas Tax (QST #1000-043-1'72 TQ1991) 

---­Fare Rules Summary 

, voiunt.ary Cl'langu to your Itinerary may require the p~ent or additional fees and rare upgrades. 

s.19(1) 

08-Flilb 2019 

4,399.00 

• Jf you are travelffng on a non-refundable ticket, Air canada will be unable to make exceptions In the event of an unupected trip 
cancellation or medleal emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel Insurance. 

• Tickets are non transferable. 
• Seat selection du1rges are per passenger and apply to each individual one-way flight segrtlent in your ltl~ary. Flight segments 

are Identified by a change in flight number, with each new flight number representing a flight segment. Taxe5 are not Included. 
• Please note that you may be moved l'rom your setect41d saat without notice In the event of an Involuntary achectule or zilrport 

change (e.g. night clsruptton, cancellatlOn), t.o accommodate a passenger with a disability, or for any other reason that requires 
Air canada to move you prior to departure or during the flight. If yol.l are mCMKI from your seat tor one of thase reasons, you 
may request a refund for your seat charges. We Invite you to. l'Qd addltk>nal term$ and condtlons rel~ted to selllt selection 

Please read Important lnl'qm1atlon and notices !'efJardlng Alr canade's general oondjtJons of carrlg. 

000009 



--- ----- ·····-·~·· 

'
·---- -., 

......... 

I 

Itinerary / Receipt 

Your booking Is confirmed. Thank you for choosing Nr Canada. 
· Plea• bring your ltlnerary--receipt to the airport. 

Main Com:act Informatlon 

Payment: 

·pnght Itinera:11• 

Flight From 

Vanco!,lver (WR) 

Tue 26-Feb 2019 
08:00 - TERMINAL M - MAIN 

Seat number(s) requested: 3F 

~ .~~ AC338 Vancouver (YVR) 

•, ;J. '3 
Mon 04-Mar 2019 
08 :55 - TERMINAL M -MAIN 

Seat number(s) requested: 1F 

Ottawa (YOW} 

To 

Tllronto. Person.(YVZ) •. 

Tue 26-Feb 2019 
15:27 - TER-MlrtAL n 

Ottawa f'(OW) 

Mon 04-Mar 2019 
16:32 

Vancouver (YVR) 

Thu 07-Mar 2019 

s.19(1) 

n:.J 
Book!ng reference: 

Customer Care 
Air c:anada Reservatlonts 
1 ·888-247-2262 

Air Canada ,right Information 
1 -888-422-7533 
Internatjonat Reservations 
Alert me of flight changes 
EJjght notlflcetion 

Aircraft cabin 
(Booking class) 

Status 

321 . . Business. Cass .. .COnftrmed 
(lowest} (P) 

321 

321 

Business Class Confirmed 
(lowest) (P) 

Bustness Class 
(lowest) (P) 

Confirmed 

O,~} 
6tSaf 
'"~~)\" 

Thu 07-Mar 2019 
17:35 20:15 -'TBlMINAL M -MAIN 

Seat number(s) requested : 1F 

000010 _.-, 
I 



s.19(1) · ~ 

BOOldng Confinnation 

Booklng Date of l$sutr. tr, Sep, 2J18 

,,.. .. , _ _,.,..-._....,.._ • ..,,...1o.,,lflp<rt1w-.. .. >11-,--~_,~....,..,.,..,-.Plaoo--t>e1m,1o..-.;.,,r••-11eo-1...-sc,1...,,..d ..,....-.i._ llllll'PIVl>llll--~-lir---•-.. ~ .------,..,.._)') __ IO)IO>s.,.ll'C>-

~ Depart 

12:00 

San f?,rancllico 
Sa,\ Fftlmisoo ltt.(SFO}. CA 
K.T..-

~ .. - Reb,m ·- ·- __ _ 

Passengers 

1&.45 
Toronto 
T~son !rt. ('NZ), 
°'1 
T--1 

20;00 

Toronto 
Toronlo-f'HlllO/l lri. (VYZ), 
ON _,1 

21:07 
San Francisco 
San Frimdllco I~ (SFO), ~ 

"'·-

jt lh111D 
Premilm 6oollOl'llV N 

Openslld I>,': Air Canada I 787-$ 
Me.ti 

__ . ..__ ---- . ··•--· 

&11122 
Bl.9lness Z 

Operatedb,. IJtC8nad!l 1787.$ 
Meal 

'' i • . 

. __.,,,,..--- ... - ·~()0011 

..,,..4' . 



I 
Purchase summary 

111111a 
All'IO&llt~la780.◄1 

Taxl--
G6TM8T NI. 100!»-2217 RTOG01 
$3..25 

J 
.:r 

e) Ched<-in and boarding gate deadlines 

120 .. -
45 -· 
15 15 - .. -· 

a.-i:.r.- Depart-. P~m~nom,1,1~ 
Bue ~-RelJm, l!UelnnSClus(--alj 

SUrellm:9es 

....... . 

s.l~ ) 

, edlft 

~Sffllll\Y,._-llnkd6'11fn 7~ 
IIMli_sQl!oft Fee - Unlocl Sil• 9.Z . . . . . . 
An!!nal~Planl.Hn_, lneptle1lanSeMCe (I\Pt;IS)UterF• - Unbd Stien 8.22 
Ha~ Sala,Tu- C.WO. {GST_,...flOQOa.22371fflJQ01) 1.25 
~ Fie -U,,llad­

AtTAM!la ~ Cl!e.,ve • Ce­
lJ1po1tlm-r, Fee • CAMda 

P~lf Pa~ Chl,aa -UlllltdSIIIN 

Tlwlspol1lllllll TIX • - lltlllles -· ' . 

GRANO TOTAL (Car!Pdlan dollar&) 

7.«i 

12.71 

211.00 

ll.t3 

&211 
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s.19(1) 

~cial note for travel claim- Fiona Macdonald ITABCC82593-B19-01Ql 

Original airfare (San Francisco/Toronto/San Francisoo -17 & 18 September 2018) was booked 
fo under booking reference -t a cost of $3,780.41 - this trip was a 
cancelled, leaving a credit on file for future travel. 

Using the a-edit resulted in a change fee of $1,008.92. Using the fuQ credit also required three 
legs which were booked at the same time at a oost higher than the credit ($4,399.00), again 
under booking reference 

1) YVR-YOW-YVR return (Vanoouver/Ottawa/Vanoouver)-RCM Board meetings ($1,523.00 
Vanoouver/Ottawa + $1,528.25 OttawaNanoouver); 

2) YVR-YY2 one way (Vanoouwr/Toronto)-- not related to RCM ($1,739.08) 

Please refer to the fare calculation shown on ticket -r the fare breakdown 
between YVR, YTO and YOW. 

Since Air -Canada Is not oreoared to provide additional l2ilg_erwork, Fiona priced the oost of 
Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver from the Air Canada website at the time of booking ($1,523.00 + 
$1,528.25), pricing which was c;onsistent with previous RCM expense claims. 

Note: The change fee incurred is not being allocated to RCM. 

Original ticket: $3,780.41 
Olange fee: $1,008.92 
New ticket: $4,399.00 
Total oost: $9,188.33 

LESS credit: -$3, 780.41 
Actual oost: $5,407.92 

Amount being claimed from RCM as per Air Canada website on the date the ttl'ee legs were 
booked: $3,050.25. 

000013 



9°~ 
CHA.TEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #a43511775 

Mra Fiona MacdonaJd 
Canada 

03-04-19 Room Charge 

03-04-19 Munlcipal AceommodatJon Tax ( 
03-04-19 Room HST 13% 

03-05-19 

03-05-19 

03-05-19 Room Charge 
03-05-19 Munlclpal Accommodation Tax ( 
03-05-19 HS 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 
03-06-19 

03--06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 Room Charge 

03-06-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

03-06-19 Room HST (13%) 

03-07-19 

For Information or reeervalfon8, vlalt ua at 
\tr.'IW,falrmcnt.com or call Falmlcnt H«al8 & Reaorta fR>M: 
Unled Stales er Canada 1 IID0.W11414 
Pour Information et reservations vlltlllz notre web au 
- .falmtont.com ou t4'6phonlll' au I-Wela Fairmont d.: 
~lala-Unla OU Canada 1800441 1414 

Room/Chambre : 047~ 
Folio# 
Invoice## 
CQhler/Cassler # : 836 
Page# : 1 of 2 

Reference No. 

AntvallArrivee : 03-94-19 
Departure/06p,rt : 03-07-19 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Falnnont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr chol81 las H6tels Falnnont 

s.19(1) 

"' f2-R,'70ttt~ l 

~R.e6onu I 

1,473.52 
.. ,3 . .l1 

NJO.~~ 

000014 



9°~ Room/Chambre 
Folot 

CHATEAU LAURIER Invoice# 
CuhlerlCassler • 

1 RJdeau Street Pagel Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 887 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S. T. / H.S.T ReglstratJon #843511775 

Mrs Fiona Macdonald 
Canada 

GST Summary I Sommm,.. 
RoomJCt.nbre 
F&B/Reniintlon 
other/AU1rM 
Total 

0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 

Referenoe No. 

Arrlval/Arrlv6e 
Departu,..rD6part 

Total 

Balance Due/Bolde 

HST Summary/ Sommal,w 
RoomlClwnl>re 112.24· 
F&BJR .... ~ion 0,00 
Olhw/Autl'N 
Total 

7.28-
189.52 

Thank you for choOSlng Fairmont Hoeela & Ra8orts. 

: 0478 

: 836 
=2ot:? 

: 03:-04-19 
: 03-07-19 

1,,13.52 1,473.52 

0.00 

To provide feedback about your st.y, please contact Mr. Claude Sauw, General Msiager, at Claude.Sauve@falrmont.com. We also Invite you to share memortes of your experience on our community forum.~ vls!twww.ewryonesanorlginal.com. 

Merd d'avolr choisi lea H6tele Fairmont. 
Pour donner vo1re opinion sur voue s6jour, veulllez contactar M. Claude Sauv6, Olrecteur gen6ral, a\ Claude.Sawe@fairmont.com. Nous vous lnvttona 6galement a partager lee souvenirs de wtre ~nence aur notre forum - www.ewryonesanorlglnal.com. 

For Information or 1"8MM11iona, ¥ill Ut at 
www.falmlont.com or cal Fairmont Hotals & Ra8011a from: 
Urited 81111- or Cllnllda 1 !!00'411.414 
Pour lnfctmatlon et '8Ul'Vatlona vlaffllz notre web au 
www.flllrmont.com au~ ai Heltla Feitmontda: 
£la.Un!e OU Canada 1 800 '41 1414 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci c:ravolr choisi las...H6tels Fairmont 
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NCM 
IIAMII 

i\DIIESS& ---~---------ADOREIIS 

~ §, ~ z,., J ~ Ri.':CEl,.T DR CAB f'"AR£ 

CebNo. 
Ori,.-

= r. ~-.-~-faiw ~ A' -~ll!lli::J 

r eJJ l/lUJ}r\_ ~ (A-/ 

f4t(J01 ~ J;C Y/o-td 

Uancouvar Ai rPort 
( ~j~~!710/0014/(J(J614 

~7383 

------ --

Pay ,oark!ng ticket 136 ,00 $ 
03/04/19 07 :12 - 03/ fll/19 07:12 
Lenvth Of stoy; 4 Deya, 00:00 
filan:02995t5701so11069~9s70?? 
I.hit ID:100 

Tota 1 Allotmt 
llet Amtlrt: 
P11rk1no Se les Tax .. 136,00 $ 

107,04 $ 
22.48 t 
6,.f8 • 

136,00. 

rm: •. 
ACCT: 
CQ!J : I 136.~ 

DITf/TINE: 
RDfJEa I: 
AIITII I: -AOIIOOIOM3l01D 

80n0leowt00 
\IEalflEJ 1W P ZN 

......... 
01/D3/2019 : · :40 PN 
6'2540910018164508 C 
86Z3IS 

01 APPWOftD · TIIRHIC VCI.I 127 
·•lNTllffr •. 

htlfn tilts Cl/Pl' far 1our r1e1rda 
ctlTDIIER COP'/ 

s.19(1) 

(? OAk.ny al:- {M/UJA.ihL 
(J)r~ ~ 
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o Vancouver International Airport - Google Maps Page 1 of 1 

s.19(1) 

International Airport 

~-· 

Fastest route, lighter traffic than usual 

Lighter traffic than usual 

to Vancouver 

53min 

35.5km 

57min 

35.3 km 

Drive 35.5 km, 53 min 

/'YliliO<JJ-~ AtS;ciJ,n 11 .;tC if MluJu IM­

a;r; 01 f: ~ ~rv ·'7<;, ~fem v'J -:, 7t km 

https://www.google.ca/maps/dir ancouver,+BC 

000017 
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From: Simons, Deborah
To: FIONA MACDONALD
Subject: Reimbursement
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2019 11:55:00 AM
Attachments: 08330820 4.pdf

image001.jpg

Dear Fiona,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on June 7th, in the amount
of $2,934.25 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the May Board/Committee
meetings.
A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.
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
E-mail simons@mint.ca

Vendor account
Date of payment 07/06/2019
Reference No. PV144729

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 06/06/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82732 B19-022 28/05/2019 CAD 2,934.25 0.00 2,934.25  THEMIS # 2977 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG 
BOD MEETINGS

CAD 2,934.25

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

Phyllis Clark....._.._ 
Thursday, M~ 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - trave! exception - Fiona Macdom:!d ~ TABCC82732 

Tt\(!nk you for drawing this to my attention. ! approve. 

Sent from my IPad 

On May 30, 2019, at 10:03 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

The travel expense claim sent to you for approval earlier this week contained an exception that requires 
its own approval. The ca b receipt for travel from the Winnipeg airport to the hotel on 13 May was lost. 
Fiona is therefore claiming the same amount as the cab fare from the hotel back to the Winnipeg airport 
on 16 May, for which she does have a receipt {$25.00 each trip). I apologize - I should have mentioned 
this when seeking approval earlier in the week. 

Best, 

Debby 

From: Simons, Deborah 
Sent: Monday, May 27, 201910:23 AM 
To: Phyllis Clark 
Subject: Seeking approval - Travel expense claims X 4 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached are the following travel expense claims for approval - these claims are related to travel to 
Winnipeg to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed by Bob Zintel, 

Acting CFO: · 

TABCC82729- Bill Ross {819-020) - no exceptions 
TABCC82732 - Fiona Macdonald (B19-022) - no exceptions 
TABCC82733 - Cybele Negris (B19-023) - no exceptions 
TASCC82734-Gilles Patry (B19-021) - no exceptions 

If you approve via e-mail, I will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a copy of your e-mail 

to each claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

<image0Ol.jpg:> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWAON K1AOG8 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approved 

Phyllll Clark 
Phone: mat: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

s.19( 1) 

Phyllis Clark 
Monday, May 27, 2019 1 : 3 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: Seeking approval - Travel expense claims X 4 

This communkatlon is intended for the use of the recipient to which it Is addressed, and may cont ain confi dential, personal, and/or privileged 
information. Contact me Immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communicat ion, and do riot copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on It. Any communication received In error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Mon, May 27, 2019 at 8:23 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached are the following travel expense claims for approval - these claims are related to travel to Winnipeg 
to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed by Bob Zintel, Acting CFO: 

TABCC82729 - Bill Ross (B19-020)-no exceptions 

TABCC82732 - Fiona Macdonald (B19-022)- no exceptions 

T ABCC82733 - Cybele Negris (B 19-023)-no exceptions 

TABCC82734- Gilles Patry (Bl9-021)-no exceptions 

If you approve via e-mail, I will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a copy of your e-mail to 
each claim. 

Best, 

I DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

1 
000021 



6: r:~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 

~~ TA#: 
EABCE# 

Claimant tkma Macdonald I Cost estimate p, rrovided on TA 
Cost Centre : 121 \.1911 SeN!ce$(8oMI) .! Hospitality estimate J> ll"ovided on TA 

!:.- ~pllriure Date 
Travel Loc"don and :Reason Return Date 
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # ( ' V l' ml Boord claln,t cal)') 
B19-022 Currency Conversion Table 

1 Unit of ls Worth 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. USD 1.37230 

San Francisco/Winnipeg/San Fnmcisco 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) 
Prepaid Fares (Paid u1.iug Amex Corporate Billing Account) 
Airfare Previou1ly Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 

Airfare ureviouslv claimed by Traveller under this TA# (~1..KKAS POSITIVE$ ~OUNT) 

Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT l 
Carrncy I Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXto CAD . I I o.o o 1.00000 

Amount Owing to: Employee ~34-25 RCM 

Enu>nse Codlnl! 
Attount Coat Center ( Select One from drop down box) 

HST. Registration# 10793 5058 RTOOOl ---------·-· - -- · -- - - - - ♦--~ 740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal SeNices !floardl • 
741200 - Meals {foreign) ... , 
740100 • HOSl>itality(dom.estic) 

. ··-· - --- .. ··---- -- - .. i 
- . .. -··· ... ···-- .. . . 

741100 - Hospitality (fOleign) ... . 
7 400 l O • Airfare (domestic) . : 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 121 l.eglllStrvia,s(Board) ___ _ . _ ···· ···~ __ _____ • 
740020 - Rail rare (domestic) ,,. 
7 4 I 020 - Rail fare (fatt.ign) ,:, 

740500 -Toxi fllre(domestic) 121 Legal Senices (Board) ,,. 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) • 
740700 - PenonaJ car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Stlvites (Board) .... 
741700 - Penon.al car mileage (formgn) .. 
740030 • Cm- rental (domestic) ~ 

741030 • Car rcntal (foreign) .. - ·- ---... 740800 - Parlcing (dome.rtic) ... . ---- ··----·---··"' ·---- ·------'-• ~- --- ..... 7 41099 - Other transportation (foreign) .. --------·- .... _, __ --· ----
740400 - AcoommodatiOD5 (domestic) 1~ Legal Sffi1c:iM {Boin!) __ _______ ______ ... 
741400 - Aooommodations (fo:cign) .. • 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 1:21 ~!~la~ . ... .. .. -741900 - Incldlllltals (foreim) 121 ~~! ~~~ (Boi,rd) ... .. 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) ... 
741000 - Bqaage& Travel(forc.ign) ... .,.., 

• --·----- ... - --- ... 
... 

154200 - Prepaid Fares 

Oat of Balance -Discrepancy ln Expenses Coded 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)l(Jnfavorable Variance: Estimate 011. TA versus actu•t eXpe!!te dalm 

Variance% 
(F11vorable)/Onfawnble Variance: Estimate oo Hospitality venus &m&al e:w:peme dalm 

' Hospitality Variance-;. 

TABCC82732 
EAHCE12189 

SS,493.3S 

13-May-19 

16-May-19 

2977 

of 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

2,934.25 

0.00 

o.oo 

CAD E9ulvalent 

0.00 

0.00 

lnCanadbn$ 

56.09· 

48.z, 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
1,641.03 

0.00 
o.oo 

50.00 
o.oo 

140.38 

0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
924.34 

o.oo 
49 • .f3 
23.74 
0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
($2,559.10) 

-47% 
$0.00 

,.u,v/0! 

~ollMJ:t/11 
Fom,14>delod.--y :!Ole 



Travel Expense Form 2019 TA#I TABCC827321 

•JPJl>ORTNIT. rl'IMII ..,..,.. claim, 1n1111t be p,.,..red ar,d .....,i,1y with the o,,_.. T,-1, Hoophallty, Cl>,,..,._ a I: , ,art l'ollcy ,si, (as appllc:,l,le) ■rid 
■pprow:d lnaccordana with 1M ~ ol Authority l'olw, NL "--mun ha,.. Delepl!CNt Allthortly a tha d""' af c.~plna, ARtr...a plan< mun:bepre-
"utl>orflftl u .. the rltytoTMftl llldAdva .... form. 

5e Indicate If this cl1Tm COflCllnl - --.,clons requlrfrw appro-..1 per 1he torpor,,te Tm.e~ H11S!l(t11, "i .cy, Confwenc• a eve.it Pulley IISl. 
ff\'<lU lndita111!d "Yes', pte.,. c:lwdc whlc:11 ~•l \IHll'e not pre-■Jll)raved and NiqUlre approval: 

CEO APPIIOYALI\EQU!AED: (PINN lnlllaO 
□ Trw<!I-Ewaptlons to COrpor,,te r,_1, Hospll.!lltv, Confe,..,.., a £\.1fnt PnlkV 1151 IH,nex 2B) 

ao 0, CEOAPl't\OVAL IIEQ.lJIRB>: !Piasa Initial) 
0 ltosptallly - ea:.J)tlclN U> Hosptlll!y Polley #51 !Anno 28) 

0 Hospl!allly-Ho PNHPP,CMII obtained for 1he folowJna: 
□ Hospltall!y- flctemal or Internal hospltallty-.edllljl Milldmum Cost Far Person (An,_ 28) 
0 Ho>pltallty- Eim!mal « ,_,,111 hOIPl1:IIITty OOSIS eioeeedfnt$5,000 (Ann11J< 28 and 4-4.l) 
C "°'Pltal!v-Alcoholic.,_,., provided (Pollc,y Section 44.1) 
0 HosplUllty- Food & bewrap cost exa,eded Muimum Cost P•r Person (Polaq, Sec1:lon .c4.1) 
□ Hospltallly- Entertllfnmet'Jt provided (l'vllcy Stcllon 44.l) 

C HaspltJtllty - Hotlpltelity or entertalnm.entprowlded to spouse or c,enon accompanytn, an eu■nt partie,: , pant (Poley Section 44.1) 

0 tlospllallly - Hospltait:v pakf by the RCM t~ place at tti11 residence of am 11CM •mlllovee, Boerd m "'l!>.mb<!r or 01ho!r prtvMe r11Sld8flce 
(Poley Secllo,w 44.tand 46.4) 

□ Ho$pltlll!ly-Spectal for,ns of hosp1tel1ty (Annex 28) 

O Hos/>ltlllflV- No pre.epprOl/al prior to ei.i,endlture (Seeuon 44,7) 

VP APPRCIVA!. IIEO.UIIIEO (tt:0 APPIIOVAl IF TAAVELlEI\ IS A VP): (PIUM lnititlll 
IJ Travel• Combinlllll penonal an~ business mwl (Polf<v secuon 14.3) 
0 Travel• Alrfare-Hi&he, level than permitted by poky (Policv secdon 20.6), 

□ Travel• Prtlllltelv owned vehlcla - kllomllU!r ellowance ln-1,tof the equt.lllent lowest practlcal commercfal c.itorntt fwtt (PoUc:ySectlon n.l) 
IJ Tre..el • Hotel - Rate In el<a!S5 of spedlled or pobllshed Ory Rate Um!ts (l'ollcy Secllon 2S.2 and 2.5.3) 
□ TnM!l• tartrr,,el-Leased Vellldes IA:lllcv section 23,ll 
0 Tl'l\ll!l - El<J)lflM r,acefve,cf ov,,r ao cSavs (Polley section 3:3.1) 

□ Hosptt,,llty. ect.mal or Internal h0$pltafltv vp to $1,SOObut Jen than SS,000 •nd Within Mulmum Cost Per Pers.oo, (AnlleX 281 
□ H0<1plu,llly • Food Ii bewrap a>6t not BIUJ!Edln,c Minolmum Cost Pet Par,on (PoUey5ee1'on44.1) 

TIIAVEllER'S Df!IECTOR APPJIOVAL REQUIRED: {Please lntttal) 
C Travel - Allrflre - IIPll111de to ;a fate eta .. hf&her than the Standllrd Allowable Airfare Ous pennltt.d by policy, at no eddlllonal con to !ICM (Pollcv 

-=tlon20.&) 
□ T-ttl - Car reittal · ~ 10 a la-gerwhicle than the lntennediote/St,mdord size pemiltted by policy, at no "'dditlo""l ~ast to !ICM (Polley SQC:tlc,n 

23.31 
□ Travel -car rem.I- ulllfll(le to a larger whide than the IJ1termedlate/Standard size to accommod.ie 3 or more .,,,.,1avees (Pollo, ,ectlor, 23.31 
□ Travel -Mlnlna oriat,,.tl Itemized receipu. Elq)lanatlon plOlllded (Polley section 53.2) 
O Tr••el-Ht>t41 - uparadeto a level hl,tiherman theStandard<hH!llt lloompermllted by polcy, at n11 addltlonal cast tollCM (Polli;v •l!ctlon 25.l) 
0 Tra.el - H~ -r■le In el<CHS of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155). ToroMO 1$200), Monlrffl (Sl!IO), Viu,co.....,, ($200), and C.lpry ($1801, L11S Yeps 

!$145), orPl,lt,lbhed Cl1y "-'e l.lmlt, VP PNHPPro\1!11 not obl2Jna-J. J•lt!l'l!:allon pt'Olllded (Pi>l!o: sedlor. 25.2) 
0 M1$5111& or!Alnal kamlBd rece!Ptt. EJ<planat!or, Pf'O\lided IPdley section 26.2) 
Cl Other o::eptlooJ {lnrveller his Jtmd and t:ICPillnlld on a stpa,tt,t doaimentJ 
□ Hoopltol!\y- blltmal or, __ , I\Qspllalty up U> $l,Sl)O Md Within Slandard Cost Pe<' l'elSOI• (An""" 28) 

I 

~ ,IJIDlll9 btiow, rm ~rcor,/irms that 1111$ _,..,c1r,,m contalru onty#lltflbleol/oWotlca Md WQ/ffmOteond«tualo;pfflses lnalrredln «:a>rdaflC<I with the 
CO,porate n,,w:1, Hoapitalttv, c.onference & E"1!nt Policv#Sl (OIi app»t:abhtJ, that u/lnqundsupportlng dtxultMflratlon is wntDilttecf ht thlse,o,enn dfllm, tho! the 
abow notn •>«~ ant oompler,e ond ocwn,re, ond 1""I 1/ledalm ho!J .IJH11 eompl.ud tn occonlollce wllh 1'tnll i,o1i&Jtts. 

4~byVPjas,....,..) 
tplllNI' NAME) 

--f/ltV9 

·-

S.Revlewed llyCFO (CEO dans, 8-cl clalms,dllnll 
for prfortoao--1; ••nNI 1-.d) 

1~bvFll'tl-(Pf!INTNAME) ----··--t-

~edblfT-..H,,,-•~willl!llrnin1•lllhomv 
(t>RtlffNAME) 

6.App.roved lbr aoa ~°"" of IIOD/0.lalref 
AnlllCGinlll!bN()uneq111r■dt 



•©1au Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Ex cept Alaska) 
Page2 Total Amount Attu•I C•lc US!> Actnal Credit C•ro 1'ota1CAD 

(ind. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expeosea CAD Exp. Equivalent RCM Paid Fare1 (Mr-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fues (Rail-Domestic) 
RCM pajd Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM PaJd Fares (Rail-Foreign) 
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 1,643.28 / l.25 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fal'tll (Rail • Foreign) 

Botd Accormoodation1 (Domeatfc) 967.28 ✓ 42.94 
Hotel Accommodations (foreign) 
Taxis (Domestic) S0.00 ,./ 

Tam(Foref&n) 

MDeaee (S0.55km) I 268.0 ✓ 147.40 7.02 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Re11W (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gu (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestie) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 2,807.96 44.19 7.02 
Per Diem Country Canada 

USA 
No. ofmeBI Total CAD Caltil.la1ed No. o_imea1 TotalUSD Total CAD 

Meal allowance rates allowuices allowance GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent Brea]d'am $20.50 $10.50 
Lunclaes $20.10 $10.J0 
Dinners $50.65 1 ✓ S0.65 2.41 $50.6S 
Total Meals , 50.65 l.4t 
Incidentals $17,30 3 

~ 

Sl .90 2.47 $17.3-0 l 17.30 23.74 
Total Eipemts 102.55 4.88 17.30 23.74 
Note - Please use the meal allowJlllce cakulator tab to deter mine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 
Gnnd Total HSTIGST 

Notes for Emeoses 

~ 
~ 

Gra1td Tohtl USD Expea1et 23.74 I 

1) The Fairmont Hotel waived the room charge for the night of 13 May due to ex.ccgsive noise in the hotel; 2) Group tr&:ruportation was arranged for 1ransfer from 
the hotel to RCM and rctum on 14 May, and from. lhe botcl to RCM on ·15 May ( copies of confirinalions attached); 3) Board of Di:rectors dinnen. were provided on 
13 & 14 May; 4) Board ofDirecton lunches were provided an 14 & 15 May; S) ~ :receipt for travel from Winnipeg airport to hotel on 13 May is lost, Fiona is 
therefore claiming the same cost for the cab from hotel to Wimripeg airport on 16 May for which she do~ have a receipt . same distance, same cost. 

000024 



Meal allowance and incidental calculator , 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a •1 • in each applicable box 
Type the date n&rne and numbers In tlT,e CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual me21I e>t:pense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an Incidental for each partial or fulD day of travel 

Please s~t your 'print area' around 1the calculators you want to print. 

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: May-19 

1 
f 

Enter your travel dates here for the US MONTH: 43586 
13 14 15 16 

at Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Thu Fri 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE !REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

aalmant: !Fiona L Macdonald Departure Oate:!May 13 2019! Return Date: I May 16 20191 

Location: !Winnipeg 

Purpose: 

!Board and Committee meetlnp 

Amount Meals & Incidental s TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$ 1,643.28 ✓ 
--·· ...... ········-···---·-·· Note: Please use 'fthe meal allowance calculator 

below to determir: e the exact number of 

meal allowances an d incidentals. 

~ - R:31e #Meals 

S19.45 0 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage($.~) 0 -~( 
Parking 

llf1 .£.,({) Breakfast 1/l,-

Lunches (f' 
•-••-••oh••~•••>•• •••••••• 

Taxis 
----··-•--.--. 
$ 50.iJO ✓ Dinners ('c,. "r $19.20 0 

-·· --
$48.15 l ~--------Car Rental $17.30 .,...4-7 Incidentals 

~ -\-Gasoline ' 
. 
~ Total 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expen~ 5A- ?'3-1'-( 
Other 

$ ~ ?cr•·7 .. Cf{t, h * {Y?. Total Travel L!xpens8$ ov 
Total Meal/Incidentals $ ... 1r,.s~ f-;J/c .. -;J 9 M · 

TOTAL $ i,9iF7.45 - ,;;q,'-f -~ ( th . 
Me&I aHowance and incidental calculator 
lnsert Oat's ---+ 13-May 14-May ls-May 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed 

r 
Fri 

Total 

$ -····················-... , .... 
$ -----·-····-·-- ,~- --·· 
$ -at8:-t5 

$ -- --~-·--
$ ---U1.35 

Total 

0 Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

i ! . · I i. ·- ........ ____ -·-•·--• ... 1 ............ -....... . :-.. t----... --•··-----·- ···--- ....... -... .... -~---... .--·- .. -----t··· . ---... --.. ·--···-·-~-----· ..... -...... __ ..,_ __ o_--,1 
·--·- . ·. .. ·-J·-····"·•······ .. ·---·-.l.-... : ... : ...... __ ..... -..: ... '. .... -: .. :.. ... -.-i .. ·-··-·;·-· ·-· .. . !--· ..... : .. -· .. -. ...:.-1 ... ..... :_·····-····- ·-·t---1_· ··--t . . l · . ! .. 1 1 · l 1 . ·i . 1 .. l . . . 4 

Per Olem cala.tlator 
Insert Dare - ,------....... ---r-....... ~-i-....... --r.--....--,----------

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total 
·. i 

Dzte: If".) ~I.~ ~I "/ 

Trovel expense reports must comply wfth me RCM's Corporate Trove/, Hospitality, Con~nu and Event Polley (Pollc:y 151). 

000026 
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s.19(1) 

Book.ing Confirmation 

Dale of Issue: 06 Apr, 2019 

Thlol9yourolrdal~ YOll!IPl bfl~ ...... yc,ulDthealPportforct.-ci<oWl lllllwenmnll-.rd)'OU k111>& CIOPl'IOl '.IQ .. - Pleuea.'811 _.,."'••to-• ••-1tw~nenl c:ondll50ngef camaga 
endapp-.e t:.t,'11\ that •PPYlll .,. ...... ~nj eir ..-llablllldbelow. ---~ ~ goodl and Chrlmpallnl,_,_!lon~1 CG)IOlrlfp. 

0..11 ~-: Yourpo~-wll be.,,,.,,.,,.,.11na::acn!ance witlU1e ll!lllliCI* ~ll'•p,hao,pol!C¥ and, lyo..rbc!c~ls ,_.,. a lftrlllon, ~l)RMI!« raos"I. Yoi!h ii&~ po!!c;y. n-1111 
.-1>1oa1 ... lATA lo.,,..Cenlr\: 1011l>fil£ otfromb talrierorODSd.-11)'. You llloul<S lud llisdocnonta!ion,-"l'l)i11lo,o,,rb00ll:lnQ rd ll)OCIIIN. for ...,.,_pie. i-\lOl,l"pononaJ dal&llcol:tcled. 1101wc1, -4 
di1do11d itld"'1rflorffcl. W,,dOO itMlayoulO\liew/>lrCenadtt't Pm.-.cyl'olo,• clntclly. 

~Depart 

Monday 
13 Map, 2019 

Mooday 
13M-,. 2011> 

~ Return 

~ 
1& May, :l.015 

llVSdly 
16-.2018 

OB:20 

San Francieco 
San Francisco lnt.{SFO), CA 
lnl TtffnilW 

13:50 

Vancouver 
Variooiillllr lnl (YVR), BC 
Tar-II 

10:~0 

Winnipeg 
(YWG),MB 

13:30 

Vancouver 
\lanaxNer lnl (Y'JR}, BC 
TermlnalM · 

.J· [""'t,?5: .. 

~'h• 
J 

10:42 
Vancouver 
Vancoll'ICf fnl (YVR). BC 
TennilalM 

L.aY!)'t'llf In VilncoUll9r 

1B:30 

Wlnnleseg 
(VY,(,}. 

Total duration 

11:49 

Vancouver 
Varicouw,r Int (YVR), BC 
TeffllNfM 

16:00 

S&n Fvancllrco 
San Franci8co lnl. {SFO). CA 
lnl.l-1 

T dal durlllloll 

@ 
AC883!a, 

© 
AC29< 

e 
AC297 

2hr22 
Buslne6s P 

Operated by: Air Carwda Bq)l'IIA -
.llR2 I c;;JPt'I~ 1 • t~FI 
Meal 

Shr08 

2hr-40 
B118lnellll P 

Operated t,y: AlrCanada I A.'\20-200 J 
"-W~Fi, 
Meal 

81v10 

2hr58 
Bualnei,a P 

ClperftlCI by; ~r Canada I A320-200 I 
ltilM-FI 
Meal 

2htSO 
Bueinees P 

Operated t,y:Alr Canada I A319-10C I 
!t.W-Fl ...., 

1hr10 

000027 



f) Florut Loul~ IWKdonakl liiiiiiill . -.ran 
EiJ Purchase summary -=9843.28 

Tu •dcwallllbl 
GSTno. 10008--2287 RTOOD1 
$1.25 

Tl'lftl'()pCJoo9 . 

n t:t~meal 

e) Check-in and boarding gate deadlines 

Recomnu111dedcbtck-ln time 

S :;~ tl 

A.C.:OPt 1A · 
>.cm . 1F · 
M::;m 2A 
A. ~ sa :1F 

s.19(1) 

- - ---- -·---

BaM F--Oeplll - &lltl-C.• (lov,..- st) 

Baa Fare . Relum. Bullnals Cius (I04 '" ;,j) 

r 1 ta,.1,s# ,, • t·.,..i ,$·. ~ 
--C. 

P~r Clvff A-.lltioti Se,uffy ~ t=" - - U.S. 
Goo<IS and Service. Tu- Cened■ no. 100092237 RTI)001 
lmm~flon u-F•• . u-si.. 

ArJma and Plant Hetll!l lnepedlon SINlc..- (APH_IS) U- FM - Unll.8<1 SIIUIIS 
CuslDlnl u.« Fee- United Stli1eG 

AlrTIIN81181'8 8ecurey Charve • Can■do 
Alip:,il lu410-.i F• • ~ 

Paaeriger Fac:lllty Chage- Unllild Statea 
Trlrlapo11■11on Tn - United StlltM 

Total ■lrfanl Ind 1■xea bl!fcft oplions 

GRAND TOTAL (C■n■c!iln dollara) 

f.tlrlt 

7$.!iO 

769.6() 

7A$ 

1.U 

0.33 

6.2i 

7.811 

12.71 

2tl.OO 

uo 
◄IUi5 

ro -- 120 - Yllll-<1\tldlnnoi..111e-, 1111-~•1o«. lbil,.. ___ '-....,.," ... 1D-t\~ ot,...-~ll"Ul--lhffl\9)-'1, 

46 
m!nolloa' 

15 .... Boerdlng gr.ta deedlinlt 
Youmuotbe,--11111.__~--•-
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~~ 
WlNN1P!G 

2 LOmbard Place 
W innipeg, MB, Canada R38 0Y3 
T (204) 957-~350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 

05-14-19 

05-14-19 

05-14-19 

05-14-19 Room GST 

05-14-19 Accommodation Tax 
05-14-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 
05-15-19 

05-15-19 

05-15-19 

05-16-19 

05-15-19 

05-15-19 

05-15-19 Room GST 
05-15-19 Accommodation Tax 
05-15-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 
05-15-19 

For Information or reservations, vl■lt us at 
www.falrmont.com or caU Falnnont Hotels & Reaorta lr0ln: 
United StaleterCeneda 1 eo04411414 
POU' Information et •ervatlona v!altez notre web au 
www .falrmont.c:om ou lt!IApt,oner au HJl.ietl Falrmorrt o.. 
Aaa-Vnllllou c-d• 1 soo 441 1•1• 

Room 1811 
Folio ti 
Cashier# 1073 
Page# 1 of 2 

Arrival 05-1 ~ -19 
Departure 05-1&-19 

~t>Ct1U ( 

f--tfXJvtvr I 

ltpet-llQIIMlilYW""•llnol--1 _ _ !lo....,_,_ .... _ ... ... _____ ........... .,, 
-,,..tofw .. lol-d8-rllolOH.~MI __ ...,..lo o-.,etlh•- ,I 1-'11 .. r 
----· (1UD'"11t111vium.) 

s.19(1) 

409.00 

32.72 
20.45 
20,45 

1.02 

409.00 
32.72 

20.45 

20.45 

1.02 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr choisl les HAtels Fairmont 

~ t:> ",o\ 
e,a,f"Y-
1~,.lo 

1,128.69 
- lfH.l<> 

. 10~~ .-t1 
... S'\.11 -'(~1_->,f 
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~ 
WINl'/JPEG 

2 Lombard Place 
Winnipeg, MB, Can~da R3B 0Y3 
T (204) 057-~350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. RegiS1ra1lon #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 

GST Summary 
Room 
F&B 
Other 
Total 

40.90 
2.35 
8.54 

49.79 

Room 
Follo # 

Cashier# 
Page# 

Arrival 
Departure 

·~ 
Total 

Balance Due 

Thank you for choosing Falnnont Hotels & Reaorls. 

1811 

1073 
2of 2 

05-13-19 
05-16-19 

1,128.69 

0.00 

s.19(1) 

i,128.69 

To provide feedback about your atay, pJe;1se contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manage~, _at Jean-Francols.Va,y@falrmont.com. 
We also invite you to shartt memories ctf your experience on our community forum - Visit www.averyonesanorfglnaJ.com. 

'f--· -fN_ hold Wai.Ltd ~ ~ ti~µ_ </4--L­
h tv1'9ht-' v1Pj 6 tut~ ;U,,.e, pr; c.M:CP~s,'IL 
~¼ A~ h hofvti. 

fu5oflµ--- 1f l{;/ . L{/ 

-
For information or reservations, lllail us at 
www.falrmont.c:om or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
Unltecl Slates 0t Canada 1600 4411414 
Pour lnformatlon et rtlservatlons vieitez nctra -b au 
www.flltnnont.c:om ou !Allphoner au HAtell Fairmont de: 
"8i.-Unla ou Cenade 1 800·4411•'1<4 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr ci:hoisi les HAtels Fairmont 000030 
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0 Mu 1 - {ob ~ W-i1J1?; f!-L?' ail~ f- ./6 
hof~ (A/Kkt~ /)1A5tji!J,> - U,e. M~ 
~ ~Vi) if> ?< ,0 6 

J(p f1u0 - (nb ~ hoU ;1;; tJ.iJ?n ;IU j--­
a,;r /Jbtt+"' 1 fu AU,,<,A~ ~ $ {)s . oo ) 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
S~nt: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: FIONA MACDONALD 

Murka, Anne-Marie 
Wednesday, May 22, 2019 8:23 AM 
Simons, Deborah 
FW: Fiona's expenses 
scan0012.pdf 

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 7:11 PM 
To: Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca> 
Subject: Fiona's expenses 

s.19( 1) 

Anne-Marie, nice to see you last week in Winnipeg. Please find attached my expenses. Once again, despite my best 
efforts, I have lost my taxi receipt for the trip in from the airport to the hotel, so I have inc.fuded that note and submitted a 
matching amount as for the return trip from the hotel to the airport, of $25. Hopefully that Is acceptable. I am usually very 
organized, so I will try even harder next time to hang on to all the pieces of paper! Fiona 

1 000032 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

s.19(1) 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.<info@hoUywoodlimoservhce.com> 
Tuesday, May 07, 201912:38 PM 
Simon~ah 
Conf# - Fo; RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 07:3 0 AMJ 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. 
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4 

Confirmation CA 
Tel : (2Q4) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 
Email: inf'O@hollywoodllmoservice.com 
816545420 

Reservation Confirmation 
Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38 

AM 

Pick-up Date: 

Pick-up Time: 

Service Type: 

Passenger: 
Phone Number: 

No. of Pass: 
Vehicle Type: 
Primary/Bllllng Contact: 

Payment Method: 

05/14/2019 -Tuesday 

07 :30AM V · 
Point-to-Point 

RCM Board members 

12 

Passenger Van 

Kim Musick 

D irect Bill/Invoice 

7 

V 

Trip Routing Information: PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB 7" 
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB V 

Charges &. Fees 

Terms & Conditions/ 
Reservation Agreement: 

Flat Rate 
Std Grat 10.00% 
GST 5.00% 
Reservation Total: 
Payments/ Deposits: 
Authorizations: 
Total Due: 

$100.00 
$10.00 

$5.00 
$115.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$115.00 

All deposits are NON refundable. There Is a 50% cancellatlon fee, which 
applies anytime after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event 
of mechanical breakdown whlla on charter and will only be responsible for 
making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full 
financlal Uablllty for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration 
of the rental by them or any members of their party. A fee of 100.00 for each 
carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.00 _to $400.00, depending on the 
vehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prohibited by law. Ariv 
fines wm be paid for by the customer. The driver t.as the right to terminate 
run without refund (if there i• blatant Indiscretion on the part of the 
c:llent(e)). It Is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking Is not permitted 
I 11 ALL of our Hmouslnes. Overtime pay wlll apply after the first 15 minutes of 
prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or 
t:he termination in winter caused by unsafe road c:cndltions (le. i'iOt salted, 

1 
000033 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoserv lce.com> 
Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:38 PM 
Simon~h 
Conf#- For RCM Beard members [05/14/2019- 04:45 PM) 

s.19(1) 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. 
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4 
CA 
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 
Email: lnfoC!lhOllywoodlimoservlce.com 
816545420 

Confirmation 

Reservation Confirmation #- Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38 
AM 

Pick-up Date: 
Pick-up Time: 
ServlceType: 
Passenger: 
Phone Number: 
No. of Pass: 
Vehicle Type: 
Prlmary/lBllling Contact: 
Payment Method: 

05/14/2019 • Tuesday V 
04:45PM t.,/" 
Point-to-Point ✓ /"' 
RCM Board members V 

12 V 
Passenger Van 
Kim Musick 

Direct Bill/Invoice 

Trip Routing Information: PU: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB //~ 
DO: •· : The Fairmont Hate! Winnipeg, MB / 

Charges & Fees 

Terms & Conditions/ 
Reservation Agreement: 

Flat Rate 
Std Grat 10.00% 
GST 5.00% 
Reservation Total: 
Payments/ Deposits: 
Authorizations: 
"'W'otal Due: 

$100.00 
$10.00 
$5.00 

$115.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$115.oo· 

AU deposits are NON refundable. There Is a 500/o cancellation fee, which applies anytjmo after booking the vehicle, Company Is not liable In the event of mechanical breakdown while on charter and wiJI only be responslble for n,aklng up lost time at a mutually agreed date, The client assum• full flnandal llablllty for any damage to the llmouslne caused during the duration of the rental by them or any members of their party, A fee of 100.00 for each carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee Is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the \6ehlcle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use fs prohibited by law. Any fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate run without refund (If there I• blatant indiscretion on the part of the cllent(e)). It Is Illegal to stand through the 1unr00f. Smoking is not permitted lm1 ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay wlll apply lifter the first 15 minutes of prearranged time described· on the run sheet, Not responsible for delays or tlte termination In winter caused by unsafe road conditions {le. not salted, 

1 
000034 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservii <Ce.com> Tuesday, May 07, 201912:39 PM 
Slmon-h Cont# or RCM Board members [05/15/2019- 07:0 O AM] 

s.19(1) 

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. 
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Piiul, MB R4A SA4 
CA 
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 
Email : lnfoOhollywoodllmoservlce.com 
816545420 

Confirmation 

Reservation Confirmation Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:39 
AM 

Pick-up Date: 
Pick-up Time: 
Service Type: 
Passenger: 
Phone Number: 
No. of Pass: 
Vehicle Type: 
Primary /BIiiing Contact: 
Payment Method: 

Trip Routing Information: 

Charges & Fees 

Terms & eondltlons/ 
Reservation Agreement: 

05/15/2019 - Wednesday V 
07:00AM V----
Point-to-Point 
RCM Board members V 
12 V 
Passenger Van 
Kim Musick 
Direct Bill/Invoice 

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB ~ _ 
DO: - - : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB v_.-

Flat Rate 
Std Grat 10.00% 
GST 5.00% 
Reservation Total: 
Payments/Deposits: 
Authorizations: 
Total Due: 

$100.00 
$10.00 

$5.00 
$115.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$115.00 

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50D/o cancellatlon fee, which applies anytime after booking the vehlcle. Compal'ly is not liable In the event of mechanical breakdown while on charter and wllf only be responsible for making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The cJlent assumes full financial nabiUty for any damage to the limousine caused during tt,e duration of the rental by them or any members of ~elr party. A fee of 100.00 for each carpet or Hat burn. Sanitation fee Is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the vehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use Is prohibited b\f law. Any flnes will be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate run without refund (if there Is blatant Indiscretion on the part of the cllent(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the.sunroof. Smoldn-g is not permitted In ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay Will apply after the first 15 minutes of prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or the termination in winter caused by un•afe road conditions {le. not salted, 

1 
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San Francisco International A..itport (SF ... Page 1 of2 

~ 

https://www .mapquestca/directions/Jist/1 /us/califomi 
000036 
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Daily Exchange Rates Lookup - Bank of Canada Page 1 of 2 

rin'iiu1 BANK OF CANADA 
~ BANQUE DU CANADA 

Daily Exchange Rates Lookup 

Terms and Conditions 
All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained from 
averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions. Please read 
our full Terms and Conditions for details. 

US dollar (USO) 

US dollar (USO) 

Low [High] 2019-05-16 

Average 2019-05-13 - 2019-05-16 

High [Low) 2019-05-14 

1.3439 CAD (0.74 41 USD] 

1.3454 CAD [0.7-433 USD] 

1.3469 CAD [0.7424 USDJ 

US dollar - Canadian dollar 

1.3470 

1.346S 

1.3460 

1.3455 

1.3450 

1.3445 

1.3440 

,--------r--- ----.--- - ----y------. 1.3435 
May .13 May 14 May15 May16 

000037 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: . 
To: 
Subject: 

Smith, Cindy 
Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:08 PM 
Delegation of Authority 
Delegation Notice - Jennifer Cameron - Avis de delegation :.:le pouvoirs 

VERSION FRAN9AISE CI-APRES. 

Dele_gation Notice - Jennifer Camelon 

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from May 20-24, 2019 inclusively. During that time, -Bob Zin tel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have fu]l a U..thority to act on her behalf. 

A vis de delegation duouvoirs - Jennifer Camelon 
La presente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la M onnaie du 20 au 24 mai 2019 inclusivement. Pendant cette periode, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financi ere par interim et, 8 ce titre, aur~ tout pouvoir d'agir en son nom. 

Original signed by/Original signe par 

Marie Lemay 
President & CEO/Presidente 

000038 
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From: Phyllis Clark
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel exception - Fiona Macdonald - TABCC82732
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2019 12:13:24 PM

Thank you for drawing this to my attention. I approve.

Sent from my iPad

On May 30, 2019, at 10:03 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,
The travel expense claim sent to you for approval earlier this week contained an
exception that requires its own approval. The cab receipt for travel from the Winnipeg
airport to the hotel on 13 May was lost. Fiona is therefore claiming the same amount as
the cab fare from the hotel back to the Winnipeg airport on 16 May, for which she does
have a receipt ($25.00 each trip). I apologize – I should have mentioned this when
seeking approval earlier in the week.
Best,
Debby

From: Simons, Deborah 
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 10:23 AM
To: Phyllis Clark <
Subject: Seeking approval - Travel expense claims X 4
Dear Phyllis,
Attached are the following travel expense claims for approval – these claims are related
to travel to Winnipeg to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all
been reviewed by Bob Zintel, Acting CFO:
TABCC82729 – Bill Ross (B19-020) – no exceptions
TABCC82732 – Fiona Macdonald (B19-022) – no exceptions
TABCC82733 – Cybele Negris (B19-023) – no exceptions
TABCC82734 – Gilles Patry (B19-021) – no exceptions
If you approve via e-mail, I will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a
copy of your e-mail to each claim.
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
Subject: RE: Fiona Macdonald"s expenses Aug 20-22
Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 3:19:00 PM
Attachments: S330-KM-WES19082615030.pdf

Board Travel Report-Rapport de dépenses Conseil - updated 6 May 2019.xlsx

Thank you, Fiona
Your travel expense claim has been completed and is now awaiting the required approvals. I noticed
that the travel expense report template you have is out of date (the meal allowances have
increased). Attached is the updated template for future use. I have also attached your amended
report for August, total amount to be reimbursed increased slightly from $4,262.68 to $4,264.51.
Best,
Debby

From: FIONA MACDONALD 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 2:45 PM
To: Simons, Deborah 
Cc: List, Christine 
Subject: Fiona Macdonald's expenses Aug 20-22
Please find attached my expenses for this week's meetings. Fiona
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Oaimant: I Fiona Macdonald -I Departure Date:! Aug 20 201s I Return Date:IAUB 22 201sl 

Location: 1vvR-Ottawa 

Purpose: 

!Beard and Commtttee Meeti"f' 

Meals & Incidentals TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

O,ange Fees 

VIA Ra~ 

Amount 

$ 2,768.&5 --···-- Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

Hotel AccommodatlonsJ A 

Mileage (S.~L fY 
1 

Parking · 0 ·'> "I 
Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

$ 1,196.35 ----- ·-· ----·--
"--~----t $ ·-· --- . 

$ 105.00 

$ 83.44 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) 

other 

meal allowances and inddentals. 

d1 Rate 
Breakfast /<J.sO $ ;l,9.45 

$3:9.26 Lunches ~ . /~ 

Dinners SO·"'~ $ 48.15 

Incidentals $17.30 

TotalTravelExpenses 

#Meals 

0 

1 ----· 
0 

3 

Total 

Total Travel Expenses $ -4,39r.SS- L/} q~. ')f h 
Total MeaVlnddemals $ ~ -1~.oo ti? 

TOTAL $z¥62:68- '-t ~u t; S"/ d/J · 
Meal allowance and inddental calculator 
Insert Date - 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu 
Breakfast 

Lunch 
Dinner 

Incidentals 

·-· _____ .,._ - - · I 

- ---- --_ j ··-- --. ----·· ! 
- --·- ---4-·····-·-·---•i-------- __ j __ 

. · 1 ; 1 I I 

i ! i 
' ! i 

l 
1 I 1 1 I ' ! 

Fri 

- ........ 

Total 

$ --
$ i9.~0' --· 
$ -
$ 51.90 

$ :B;:10-

Total 

0 

1 
0 
3· 

Per Diem Calculato,.;..;.r _______ -r-----------.....----..-----------lnsert Date -
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

Travel ffXl)ense reports must CQmp/y with the RCM's CorpOl'OtB Travel, Hospitality, Conference and EVent Polky (Polley I 51}. 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Revised May 6, 2019 

Claimant: Departure Date: ... ! ____ _, Return Date: ... ! ____ _. 
Location: 

Purpose: 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Hotel Accommodat ions 

Mileage ($.057/ km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation ($50/ n gt) 

Other 

$ 

Total Travel Expenses $ 

Total M eal/ Incidentals $ 

Amount 

-

-----
TOTAL $ 

===== 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 

Insert Date ~ I 
Claimant Signature: 

Sat 

Sat 

Sun Mon 

I Sun I Mon I 

Tue 

Tue I 

M eals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine t he exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.50 

$20.10 

$50.65 

$17.30 

Tota l Travel Expenses 

Wed Thu 

Wed Thu 

Date: 

# Meals 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Fri 

Fri 

Total 

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

Total 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I Total 

0 

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51). 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Claimant: I Fiona Macdonald Departure Date: I Aug 20 2019 I Return Date:! Aug 22 20191 

Location: lvvR - Ottawa 

Purpose: 

I Board and Committee Meebngs 

Amount Meals & Incidentals TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$ 2,768.85 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.0558/km) 

Parking 

$ 1,196.35 
.-------f••·············-············· 

Rate # Meals Total 

$ 37.94 
------f-······-···············-·· 

68 Breakfast $19.45 0 $ 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -+ 

Sat Sun 

$ 105.00 
----------------·-····· ······ 

$ 83.44 

$ 4,191.58 

$ 71.10 

$ 4,262.68 

Mon 

Lunches $19.20 

Dinners $48.15 

Incidentals $17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug 

Tue Wed Thu 

1 

0 

3 

Total 

Fri 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

. . . . 
....... ,,...HOOooh•o••• • • ••••• •••••--H •n•o •O O HO•O•HHO•r••••••• • • H0000HUH0-0000H0 ................ H0HOO o OoUo! Oo•••••H• -••u•o o • ••• •-•••: o••OHHH•O O OU•ou .. •··••·• r•0000000000000000-H0--H 

! 1 i i 

1 1 1 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date -+ r------,-------r-----.,....------,r-----~------r------, 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

19.20 

51.90 

71.10 

Total 

0 

1 

0 

3 

Total 

0 



Your Message Subject or Ti tle 

about:blank 

1QR Code 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Reference: Date of issue: 09 Jul, 2019 

\., Select Seats Q) Checkin 

:_@ Manage my booking ~ Sign up for flight notifications 

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information 
for your trip. 

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the 
airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to 
review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, 
bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important 
information related to your trip. 

Passengers 

n Fiona Macdonald 

Ticket Number: 

Travel Options Seats 

AC338 1F 

AC345 1F 

Air Canada -Aeroplan: 

~ Depart 

Tuesday 
20Aug, 2019 09:20 

Vancouver 
Vancouver Int. 
(YVR), 

Terminal M 

~~ Regular meal 

Business Class (lowest) 

16:56 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int. (YOW), 

Ontario 

2019-08-23, 11:28 AM 

Page 1 of 4 
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Your Message Subject or Title 2019-08-23, 11:28 AM 

@ 4hr36 
AC338 Business P s.19(1) 

about:blank 

~ Return 

Operated by:Air Canada 1319 

Meal 

Business Class (lowest) 

Thursday 
22 Aug, 2019 17:50 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int. 
(YOW), 

Ontario 

20:00 

Vancouver 
Vancouver Int. (YVR), 
Terminal M 

5hr10 
@ BusinessP 

AC345 Operated by:Air Canada 1319 

Meal 

Purchase summary 

-XXXX-XXXX-XXX~ 
Amount paid: $2768.85 

Full details can be found in 
your attached 
lti nera ry/R eceipt 

Tax information 

GST no. 10009-2287 
RT0001 $130.61 

GST/HST no. 10009-2287 
RT0001 $2.99 

Baggage allowance 

Carry-on Baggage 

~ Air Transportation Charges 

~ Taxes, fees and charges 

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian 
dollars) 

1 adult 

2578.00 

190.85 

$276886 

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you 
in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21 .5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. 
size: 16 x 33 x 43 cm (6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store 
it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy. 

Page 2 of 4 
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v~ : 0478 
s.19(1) 

Room/Chambre 
Folio# 
Invoice# CHATEAU LAURlER Cashier/Cassier # : 226475 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 1 of 1 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S. T. I H.S. T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Royal Canadian Mint 
Mrs Fiona Macdonald Arrival/Arrivee 08-20-19 

Departure/Depart 08-22-19 

Date Description Additional lnformation/Supplementaire 

I : I • 

08-20-19 

08-20-19 

08-20-19 

08-20-19 

08-21-19 

08-21-19 

08-21-19 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

GST Summary I Sommaire HST Summary I Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 137.63 
F&B/Restauratlon 0.00 F&B/Restauratlon 0.00 
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 2.08 
Total 0.00 Total 139.71 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

Charges 

• • 11 

21 ,96 

74.22 

469.00 

18.76 

63.41 

1,214.43 

1,214.43 
- \~ .b,g 

Credits 

0.00 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur general, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur notre forum• www.everyonesanoriginal.com . 

For information or reservations. visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States o r Canada 1800 441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visitez notre web au 
www.falrmont.com ou telephoner au HOtels Fainnont de: 
l:tats-Unis ou Canada 1800 441 1414 

I ag,ee Ill.al my liabiily for lhis bll i s net wat.-ed .,c, I 
agree ID be he10 petaonaly iable in lhe eve rt lhM lhe 
indicated pe,son, company or auociation fails lo pay b r 
any partd 01 lhe ful atnourtof ttiese d"e,ges. Ovetdue 
balance subject ID a surdtarge al lherate ol 1.5% per 
monlhat er one month. (18.00% peir annum.) 
lhaveaooepleddelivery of The Globe ard Mail. Had I 
refuseo. I WOlfd ha.,,. been eigible b' a $ 1.00 ( M:ln Fri) 
and$2.00 (Sal)cncM b rnyaccou<t. (AI partlc;pati,g 
hc:CelS.) 

Je me po rte pe110nneuem.,.._ res.pons.able d u tAgletneinl 
lctal de cete note au eaa ou la oornpagnle. I auoc:iation 
ou son reprelenlanlde&Qn& en reliseral le paiemert 
Les complea en souffrance sonl al4eta tun inlertl de 
1,5% pa, moia aprea un mcia. {18.00% pa, am&e) 
.raiaooepl6 la ivtaiaon du journal The Globe and Mail. Si 
favaia,efuM. ~waia pu oblerir una6dil . mon oomple 
de 1.00$ pa, jour {du luntl auVerOedl)et d e 2 00$11!1 
Sarnedl. (Dana lea h0te1a participants.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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about:blank 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 

Tip 

Amount Charged 

•• 

•• 

2019-08-23, 11:19 AM 

s.19(1) 

Total: CA$47.44 

Thu, Aug 22, 2019 

CA$47.44 

CA$30.26 

CA$30.26 

CA$4.75 

CA$6.25 

CA$6.18 

CA$41.26 

CA$6.18 

000047 
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about:blank 

2019-08-23, 11:19 AM 

Visit the 1rip page for more information, including invoices (where available) s.19(1) 

You rode with 

4.97 Rating 

is known for: 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

UberXL 16.39 km j 21 min 

02:19pm 

1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1 N 

887, Canada 

02:41pm 

1000 Airport Parkway Private, 

Ottawa, ON K1 V, Canada 

Page 2 of 4 
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s.19(1) 2019 08 23, 11 :19 AM 

ll §1 

• § 
~ @} 

Lili) §] lliiJ 
fill 

\!il 

~ 
@) @) ~ 

fill @) 
~ @] 

® 
\115} 

@ @] 

@] @ • 
@} 

@] 
~ 

. 
~ 

~ - Map data ©2019 Google 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try 

Uber. Share code 

REPORT LOST ITEM > CONTACT SUPPORT > MYTRIPS > 

FAQ Uber B.V. 
Mr. Treublaan 7 

about:blank Page 3 of 4 
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driving d istanc 

Go gle 

Vancouver to Vancouver International Airport - Google Search 

driving distance Vancouver to Vancouver lntematic 0. 

q_ All ~ Maps e;;J images ~ News <, Shopping : More Settings Tools 

0 

9 Vancouver International Airport (YVR), 3211 Grant McConachie Way, Richmon< 

59min 

59min 

People also ask 

Is the drive from Vancouver to Whistler Scenic? V 

How far is Vancouver airport from cruise terminal? V 

Does Skytrain go to Vancouver Airport? V 

How much is the Skytrain to the airport? V 

Best way to get from airport to Vancouver For ... 

18th, and we need to find a way to get to .. by asking her to pick us up at the 

airport (from what we can tell it's a 40 minute drive to her house). 

Driving Directions I YVR 
www.yvr.ca >passengers> transportation> driving-directions T 

YVR address: 3211 Grant McConachie Way, Richmond, BC, Canada. 

2019- 08- 23, 11 :02 AM 

s.19(1) 

https://www.google.com/search?cl ient:safari&rls:en&q .. driving+dista o+Vancouver+lnter national+Airport&ie=UTF-S&oe=UTF-8 

000050 
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If 
II 
I 

s.19(1) 

"II a 
lJ 

n 
)> 
m 

~ 
lJ 
/II 

g. . 

Vancouver Airport 
Receipt No: 7021/0610/00610 
08/22/19 
GST R127267383 

Pay parking ticket 105.00 $ 

08/20/19 07:16 - 08/23/19 07:16 
Length Of stay: 3 Days, 00:00 
Epan:02995157015011069232261610?? 
Unit ID: 106 

Tota 1 Amo111t 
Net Amrunt: 
Parking Sales Tax 

105.00 $ 
80.65 $ 
19.35 $ 
5.00 $ ... 105.00 $ 

TYPE: PURC~E 

!UT: -
Cftll) NUIIBER: 
MTE/fDIE: 
REFEABICE I : 
Al/TH I : -A0000000031010 
0080008001f 800 
UERIFIED BY PIN 

$ 105.00 ......... ~ 
22/08/2019 08: 04: 04 PN 
662511790012263120 C 
021396 

01 APPROl.{O - THANK VOO 027 

•• DIPORTANT •• 
Rltafn tflfs copy for 111,r records 

aJSTMR COPV 
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From: FIONA MACDONALD
To: Simons, Deborah
Cc: List, Christine
Subject: Fiona Macdonald"s expenses Aug 20-22
Date: Friday, August 23, 2019 2:45:34 PM
Attachments: scan0019.pdf

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



Your Message Subject or Title 

about:blank 

s.19(1) 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Referenc Date of issue: 09 Jul, 2019 

\., Select Seats Q) Checkin 

:_GI Manage my booking ~ Sign up for flight notifications 

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

rt Fiona Macdonald Travel Options Seats 

AC338 1F 

AC345 1F 

Air Canada -Aeroplan: -
~ Depart 

Tuesday 
20Aug, 2019 09:20 

Vancouver 
Vancouver Int. 
(YVR), 
Terminal M 

~~ Regular meal 

Business Class (lowest) 

16:56 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int. (YOW), 

Ontario 

2019- 08- 23, 11:28 AM 

Page 1 of 4 
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Your Message Subject or Title 2019-08-23, 11:28 AM 

@ 4hr36 
AC338 Business P 

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
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v~ 
CHATEAU LAURlER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S. T. I H.S. T Registration #843511 775 

Royal Canadian Mint 
d 11 - d - 111 - Id 

08-20-19 

08-20-19 

08-20-19 

08-20-19 

08-21-19 

08-21-19 

08-21-19 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Total 

Room/Chambre : 04 78 
Folio# 
Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassier # : 226475 
Page# : 1 of 1 

Reference No. 

Arrival/Arrivee 
Departure/Depart 

08-20-19 
08-22-19 

549.00 

21,96 

74.22 

469.00 

18.76 

63.41 

1,214.43 

Balance Due/Solde 1,214.43 
- \~ .b,g 

s.19(1) 

0.00 

GST Summary I Sommaire HST Summary I Sommaire --Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 137.63 
F&B/Restauratlon 0.00 F&B/Restauratlon 0.00 

-l \ ~' . }.; 

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

We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com . 

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur general, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com . 

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
refuseo. I WOlfd ha.,,. been eigible b' a $1.00 ( M:ln Fri) 
and$2.00 (Sal)cncM b rnyaccou<t. (AI partlc;pati,g 
hc:CelS.) 

Je me po rte pe110nneuem.,.._ res.pons.able du tAgletneinl 
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
favaia,efuM. ~waia pu oblerir una6dil. mon oomple 
de 1.00$ pa, jour {OU luntl auVerOedl)et d e 2 00$11!1 
Sarnedl. (Dana lea h0te1a participants.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 

000056 



about:blank 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 

Tip 

Amount Charged 

•••• 

2019 08 23, 11:19 AM 

s.19(1) 

Total: CA$4 7.44 

Thu, Aug 22, 2019 

CA$47.44 

CA$30.26 

CA$30.26 

CA$4.75 

CA$6.25 

CA$6.18 

CA$41 .26 

CA$6.18 

000057 

Page 1 of 4 



about:blank 

2019 08-23, 11:19 AM 

Visit the trip page for more information, incuding in1.0ices (where available) 

s19(1) 

You rode with 

4.97 Rating 

- s known for: 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

Uba-XL 16.39 km I 21 min 

02:19pm 

1 Rideau St , Ottawa, ON K1N 

8S7, Canada 

02:41pm 

1 000 Airport Parkway Private, 

Ottawa, ON K1V, Canada 

000058 
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201Q-08-2'.3, 11 :19 AM 
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~ 
@ - Map data ©2019 Google 

s.19(1) 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try 

Uber. Share code: 

REPoq- OST ITFM > CO\l~ACT S iPPORT > fvlYTRiPS > 

FAQ Uber B.V. 

Mr. Treublaan 7 

about:blank Page 3 of 4 
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driving distance ancouver International Airport Google Search 2019 08 23, 11:02 AM 

Go gle driving distance o Vancower lntematic °' 
Q. All ti! Maps l;;J 1mages Im News O ShOpping i More Settings TOOis 

0 

9 Vancower International Airport (YVR), 3211 Grant McConachie Way, Richmon< 

59min 

59min • 

People also ask 

Is the drive from Vancower to Wiistler Scenic? 

How far is Vancouver airport from cruise tenninal? 

Does Skytrain go lo Vancower Airport? 

How much is the Skytrain 1D the airport? 

Best way to get from airport to 

V 

V 

V 

V 

Vancouver For ... 
https:/1www.1ripadvis:>r.ca > ... > Vancower > Vancower Travel Forum • 
18th, and we need to find a way t, get to . ... by asking her to pick us up at the 

airport (from what we can tell irs a 40 minute drive to her house). 

Driving Directions I YVR 
www.yvr.ca >passengers> transportation> driving drections • 
YVR address: 3211 Grant McConachie \Nay, Richmond, BC, canada. 

-------. ' 

s.19(1) 

https://www.g oog le .com/ search?cl ient=safari&r1saen&q=drivin g+dista .. to+Vancouver+lnternational+Airport&ieaUTF S&oeaUTF 8 

000060 
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
GST+ 

105.00 $ 
80.65 $ 
19.35 $ 
5.00 $ 

TYPE: PURCIWISE !UT:. 
Cftll) N : 
MTE/fDIE: 
REFEABICE I : 
Al/TH I: 

A0000000031010 
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
E-mail slmons@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice lnvoi~ Amount In 
date currency transaction 

currency 

TABCC82553 B19-032 30/08/2019 CAO 4,244.41 

CAD 

cash 
di&COUnt 

0.00 

Royal canadlan Mint/ Monnaie royale c:anadlenne 
320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA,ON 
K1AOG8 S.19(1) 
canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500 

05/090019 

06/09/2019 
PV147678 

4,244.41 THEMIS # 3012 EAHCE12272 OTTAWA 
BLANKETTA 

4,244.41 

Dtsdatmer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 000062 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi, 

Attached are: 

Simons, Deborah 
Tuesday, September 03, 201910:13 AM 
Davies, Catrin 
A.'Tlended travel expense claim - Fiona Macdonald 
S330-KM-WES19090309560.pdf; Travel Expense Claim - Fi ona.xlsx 

1) Revised travel expense claim (summary page, meal allowance page and expense page all adjusted); 
2) Updated Travel Expense Report. 

Cheers. 

Debby 

From: Davies, Catrin 
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 9:25 AM 
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Subject: RE: Fiona & Cybele 

I will need the front and expense pages re-done as it won't look good that I'm paying less than the form. J can work with 
the hand changes for now- just when you have a moment please © 

Thanks, 
Cot 
A/P 
343-999-5691 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: September 3, 2019 9:05 AM 
To: Davies, Catrin <daviesc@mint.ca> 
Subject: RE: Fiona & Cybele 

Hi, 

I just compared the two itineraries and it seems like Fiona's claim contains an error. The meal that was provided on the 
fl ight would have been lunch, so no need to claim lunch on the day that she travelled. Do you need anything from me or 
is this e-mail sufficient? 

Debby 

From: Davies, Catrin 
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 8:58 AM 
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Subject: Fiona & Cybele 

Hi Debby, 

1 
000063 



Fiona and Cybele both flew from Vancouver on a 9.20am flight but on different days. You have claimed lunch per diem 
for Fiona stating that breakfast was severed on the flight and nothing for Cybele stating that lunch was provided on the 
flight, then lunch the following day on the 20th - but no lunch on the 20th for anyone else. Is there a reason for these 
differences? 

Thanks, 
Catrin Davies 
Accounts PayahlP. 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OGS 
343-999-5691 

daviesc:@mint.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

2 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approvea 

Sent from my IPad 

Ph~lis Clark 
Thursday, Augus 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: Seeking approval - 5 Travel Expense aalms 

On Aug 29, 2019, at 4:05 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

s.19(1) 

Attached are 5 t ravel expense claims for approval. These claims represent expenses related to last 

week's attendance at our Board of Directors meetings, and have all been review ed and approved by the 

Acting CFO (Bob Zintel) . None of the claims contain any exceptions: 

TABCC82553 - Fiona Macdonald (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) 

TABCC82973 - Pina Melchionna (Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto) 

TABCC82552-Sandip Lalli (Calgary/ Ottawa/ Calgary) 

TABCC82554 -Cybele Negrls (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) 

TABCC82972 - Barry Rivelis (Vancouver/ Ottawa/Vancouver) 

If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notat ion to your signature lines, and will attach a copy of your e­

mail to each claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDI NATOR, CORPORATC: SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCTETE 

< lmage003.jpg> 

37.0 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

TeVTel : 613-716-4439 

simons@rnlntca I simons@monnale.ca 

~ I monnaie.ca 

<B19-032 - Macdonald - Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf.> 

<B l 9-031 - Melchionna - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf> 

<B19-029 - Lalli - EXP - Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf.> 

<B19-034 - Negris - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdt> 

<B19-033 - Rivelis - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf> 

1 000065 



• ,:~ Travel Expense Form 2019 0TJ#: 

~~~ TA#: TABCC82553 
EAHCE# EAHCE12272 

Claimant I Fiona Macdonald ·I Cost estimate provided on TA $8,100.00 

Cost Centre I 121 Legal Setviru (B0.1rdl ;. : Hospitality estimate pro'Vided on TA 

Departure Date 20-Aug-19 

Travel Location and Reason RerumDate 22-Aug-19 

(attach suooortin2 documents}: THEMIS # (VP and ll<>ltddaim• ouly) 3012 

Bl9-032 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of ls Worth of 

USD CAD 
Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver CAD 

CAD 

CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,244.41 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account),. 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Pald using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned Outstauding FXtoCAD CAD Equivaleut 

l I 0.00 1.00000 o.oo 
Amount Owing to: Employee 4,244.41 RCM 0.00 

Exnense Codinsz 
A~unt Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST· Regl1tratton # 10793 S0S8 RT0OOl 289.49 .. - - - - -· · .. - ·-- . -
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal SeM«"S {Board) .. 0.00 
741200 - Mt.a.ls (foreign) ---- ... -- - . ... 0.00 
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) . .. .. -· • 1 0.00 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 ... .. - ·- - . -·. 
740010-Airfare(domestic) Ul Legal Services (Board) • 2,635.25 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) ... 0.00 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ... o.oo 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) ... 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 legal Services (Board) ... 74.SO 
74 lSOO - Taxi fare (foreign) • o.oo 
740700 -Persona] car milcage(domestic) 121 Legal Servi<:111 (Board) -

.... 37.02 
741700 - Persoo.al car milaige(fureign) ... 0.00 ·---
740030 -Car rental (domestic) • - 0.00 
741030-Carrental (foreign) ... - o.oo 
740800 - Parting (domestic) ~21 l~ -~ J8°::l'~- .... 

100.00 ... . ' --
741099 -Other transportation (foreign) -· -------·- ··---

.. --- --- -- ,... -· - o.oo 
740400 • Accommodatioos (domestic) 121 Legal 5eJYices (Board) .... 1,058.72 ·-- - -
741400 • Accommodations (foreign) , .. 

0.00 ... . .. .. .. . -· .. ···- . 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 

121 Legal 5eivlces(8oard) ••• ··---·- --- ·-··· ····-··· • 49.43 
741900 - lncidm.tals (foreign) ' .... o.oo -··- ....... - - ··---·--" ····-·· ...... .. ,, •," 

740000. Baggage & Travel (domestic) ·• 0.00 .... . . . . 
741000 -Baggage & Travel (foreign) ..... 0.00 . 
0.00 I ,• i o.oo 
0.00 I . : 0 .00 -·- - - ~--· J 

-•1 0.00 

, 
., 

0.00 
154200 · Prepaid Fares o.oo 
Out of Balance • Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Onfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA venus actual expense claim ($3,855.59) 

Variance% -48% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Va.rlance: Estimate on HospltaUty versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Varlance % #DJV/O! 

IJJ><l000rl6B 
f'«m 1i1pdNd JanYlilry 201$ 



.~ "\\,J,,ald Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska} 

Page 2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Crcd1t Card Tot.al CAD 
(incl. BST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) · 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 2,768.85 133.60 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid :Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail • Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations {Domestic) 1,196.35 137.63 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxi, (Domestic) 83.44 8.94 

Tai:is (ForeJio) 

Mileage (S0.S7km) I 68.2 38.87 1.85 

:Susineu Telephone 

Parking 105.00 5.00 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Penonal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (DomeaUc) 
Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 4,192.51 285.17 1.85 

Per Diem Country Canada USA 
No. of meal Tot.al CAD Calculated No. of meal Total USD Tot.al CAD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowaoce EqulvaJeot 

Breakfasti $20.50 $20.50 

Lunches $20.10 $20.10 

Dinners $50.65 $50.6S 

Total Meals 

Incident.ala $17.30 3 51.90 2.47 $17.30 

Total Expenses 51.90 l.47 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator Cab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and Jncidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 
Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

4,244.41 

289.49 
Grand Tot.al USD E-ipemes 

1) Cab from the hotel to the Ottawa airport on 22 Augusl - Sandip Lani, Cybele Negris and Bany Rivelis also rode with Fiona (cab fare paid by Fiona); 2) 
Breakfast on 21 & 22 August was included with the accommodations; 3) RCM provided lunch on 21 & 22 August, and dinner on 20 & 21 August. 

000067 



Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked• please only place a •1· In each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers In the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meat allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an Incidental for each partJal or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers only 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA 
20 21 22 

on Tue Wed Thu Fri 

. --+--
I I 

t 

-----L~----t--~----" 1 ,. •! , I _ _!j_ . 

Enter your travel dates here for the us 
20 21 22 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

MONTH: Aug-19 

-·- - --- --
Sat Mon Tu.e Wed . Thu Frl 

MONTH: 43678 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

000068 



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Claimant: I Fiona Macdonald Departure Date: I 20-Aug 

Revised May 6, 2019 

Return Date:J 22-Aug 

Location: lmtawa 

Purp_ose: 

leoard and Committee Meetings. 

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

MIieage ($.057/km) 

Parking 

$1,196.35 ----~----- Rate #Meals 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

68.2 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 
Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAi. 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -

Sat Sun 

$ 38.87 

$ 105.00 ------· 
$ 83.44 

$4,192.51 

$ 51.90 

$4,244.41 

Mon 

20Aug. 

Tue 

Breakfast $20.SO 0 

Lunches $20.10 0 

Dinners $50.65 0 

Incidentals $17.30 3 

Total Travel Expenses 

21Aug 22 Aug. 

Wed Thu Frl 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

! 

i-----------; 
I 

I I 

1--------i------ ! _______ J_ ____ -- I ________ 
I I ' 

. I ! I I 

----·--·+-
·-- . 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date -

. __ ._. 

Sat 

! 

·- r-- -·- ·- . . . 

Sun 

1-------r -1---- __ t_ __ _ J -- ·--
: i 1 1 1 i · 1 I 

20Aug. 21 Aug. 22Aug. 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

-- ·-·-·--' - --· 
. , 1 I 1 J - 1 1 

'- ---- ·- --·-·--·-- I -··-·.1.. __________ ···-·---·---·- .. ----.. --., .... 

Claimant Signature: ~MLIZ/t,/2 ~ Date: O"'? / ~ / /<7 
~~A /A., /0µ.r // /M/1 v1. CA 

Travel expense repo~ t comply with the katlf!o~porate Travel, Hosp~allty, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

Total 

$ -
$ -

$ -
$ 51.90 

$ 51.90 

Total 

0 

0 

0 

3 

Total 

3 

000069 
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. L~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 

. ~~ TA#: TABCC82553 
EAHCE# EAHCE12272 

Claim.ant I Cost estimate pa.-~vided on TA $8,100.00 

Cost Centre 
/Fiona Macdonald 
121 Legel Sefllbs ceoardl l •; 

' 
Hospitality estimate p1t-ovided on TA 

D• ~parture Date 20-Aug-19 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Au.g-19 
(attach suuporting documents): THEMIS # ('\'"'JP- and Boan! clllm{ only) 3012 

Bl9-032 Currency Conv ,,~rsioo Table 
To attend Board of Dire::tors meetings and business dinners. l lJnitof fs Worth of 

USD CAD 
Vancouvc::r/Ottawa/Vancouver CAD 

CAD 
CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Bil.liug Account) 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 

4,264.51 

0.00 

0.00 

NTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT 

Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT 
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX w CAD CAD Equivalent 

o.oo 1.00000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 4,264.51 RCM 0.00 

E:rnense Codinl! 
Acwunt Cost Center ( Select One from drop doWb box ) In Canadian s 

HST. Registration # 10793 5058 RTOOOt 290.45 1---;:::.....------------1-· -----------·-----~------!----=-=~ 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Leg.Ill Servi<es (Boatdl • 19.14 
741200 • Meals (foreign) • 0.00 

1-7_40_1_00_-_H_o_spi __ ·_1a_lity.......,(d_o_m_es_li_c) ___________ . ____ -··-··. .. . .. .. . .. _ ....................... _ .. • 
1 

0.00 
741100 • Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 - . ,. - . .. 
740010 -Airfare(domestic) 2,635.ZS 121 Leg.al Services (Board) • : 
741010 -Airfare(forcfgn) o.oo 
740020 • Rail furc(domestic) 0.00 

• ·---- ! 
'll' 

... 741020 - Rail fare (foreign) 0.00 --
740500 -Taxi fure (domestic) 74.S0 1211.A!!Jlll Services (Soard) ~ 

74J~OO-Taxi fare (foreign) 0.00 
74-0700 -~fflOll.al ca:rmileage(dome.c;tic) 37.02 

.... 
1211.egbl SeMces (Board') "' 

741700 -Personal car mileage(forelgn) "' 0.00 
740030 - Car reo:tal (domestic) • 0.00 
741030-Carremel(foreign} •· 0.00 

1-7_40_8_00_-_Parldn __ · ..;:;g_(d_omesti __ ._·c_) -------f-121 Legal Ser\lim (Board) _ ____ --~ • ,.......-----+-----=1:.:.00:.:.0:.:0:...i 
.... 7_41_099_-_0th« __ tran_sporta=-_ti_·on--'(_fo---'rei·gn"-'-) __________ - -·----------';'-::-•:.-------4---__:0:.:.00::::....i 
1-7_4-0400 __ -_A_oo_omm_o_da_n_·o_ns........,(do_mes __ tic ..... :) ____ 121LegalS6,ilctS(8oard) _ ___ ___________ , "'. .. ,_ _____ -+----=1~,058=.7.:.:2:....i 

741400 - Accommodations (foreign) _ _ . _ . . .• . , • ------+----...:0:.:.00:::....i 
l-7_40900 __ ._In_c_iden.tals __ ..:.(do_mestt_·_,c)'--------1-1_21 Legal SeMc:es(Board) .. . _ ... ·-· _ ., ._ ......... _ .. ~"'!'--------1-----4.:.:9.::.4:.::...l3 
74J900-Inciden.lals (foreign) _ _ _ .. . _ ..... . _.,''!' ______ I-___ 0:,:.00~ 

740000 • Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) • 0.00 
o.eo I · ' .,. 1r------+---.....,;,,;o.~oo:..i 
0.00 I , • I 0.00 i,.;..;..;;.,;,_ ____ __..__ ______ --+------·-------·---------1-----.:::::::....i 

•• o.oo .• ------+----...;.::.:~ o.oo 
l 54200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 
Out of Balance• Discrepancy .ID EIJ)ell.Ses Coded o.oo 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorabli! Variance: Estimate on TA vmios •ctital expense clalnt ($3,835.49) 

Variance %1------4-7%-10 

(F1voTable)/U11fsvorable Variance: Eslimate on Hospitality versus actual e:1pense claim $0.00 
Hospitality Variance ¾t---□-□O-offl ___ lV_/0-1! 

Upd&lal l1/03119 
F<>nn i,,,dolod Januol)I 201& 



.,.~ 
~ta/ti 

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Ex. ¢ept Alaska) 

Pagel Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Cred1t,Card 

(in.cl. BST/GS'f) HST/GST HST/GST Expens ••e·, CADExp • 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM l'aid Fares (Air-Fore.ign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares {Air - Domestic) 2,768.85 133.60 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employu Paid Fares (Rafi - Foreign) 

Botd Accommodadons (Domestic) 1,196.35 137.63 

H otel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 83.44 8 .94 

Taxis (Foreign) 

Mileage ($0.S7km) I 68.2 38.87 1.85 

Busfnesa Telephone 

Parking 105.00 5.00 

Car Rental (Domeatic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreti:n) 

Personal AceolllmOdafions 

Bospfoality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manuaDy) 

Others ( total) 

Total Expenses 4,192.51 285.17 1.85 

Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal ToWCAD Calculated No. of llleal Total USD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 

Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50 

Lunches $20.10 1 20.10 0.96 $20.10 

Dinnen $50.65 $50.65 

Total Meals 20.10 0.96 

Incl dentals $17.30 3 51.90 2.47 $17.30 

Total El:penses 72.00 3.43 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to dekrmlne the exact No. of meal allowances and incldentah 

Grand Toul CAD Expe111es 
Gnnd Total BSTIGST 

Notes for Emenses 

4,264.51 

290.4!f 

Grand Total USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent I . .. .,.--

USA 
'fotalCAD 

Equivalent 

1) Cab from the hotel to the Ottawa airport on 22 August- Sandip Lalli, Cybele Negris and Barry Rivelis also rode with Fiona (cab fare paid by Fiona); 2) 
Breakfast on 21 & 22 August was iocluded with the accollllJl()dations; 3) RCM provided hmch on 21 & 22 August, and dinner on 20 & 21 August. 
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-~•.,_ ~ W'·~.J, 
Travel Expense Form 2019 TA HI TABCC825531 

•IMJIQRTA!ff. TJ'WA!I --elatms ,_lit lie p,_n,d gJld ~ with ttuo CMpo,1111> Tn...S, 14osplu,Mry, Q>l!f,,N>net & 11~....,e t Palley 1152., la• 1111plfat,bla) 1111d 

appro,,,,d lnaa:-11• with lhe Dttloption of Authori!J 1'<,licr NL A.....,.,.., m""t h- Delepdon Mlthorfty attlw. tlmt ot " • ~,ll'.tlkl&. Al tnve! pii,r,J must MP"" 

authorind uq~the rlty to Tr.WIii and Adv;,t,ceform. 

As the Trel!dler, se l!ldtcate If this c:lalm a,malns ""Y e<oepllons requlrt,w •~l per the CttJ)c>nte Tr.r,,el, Hosptt.al!• ~ V, Conference • ~ Polley 1151. 
'if//& C Nu If yw lndlc.11l!d "Veit', ,_,_ died< ""11ch ~n(t) ,.,_ not p...,apptOMd and ~ alll)fOllal: 

CEO APPROVAL IIEQVlll£0: (Please lrllllill 
□ Trwel - &ceal(tons to Corporate -el, H.,,.Jl{Qllty, C".cml!rm<:e & Event l'ollc:v #51 (MMI< 281 

a:oor ao»PPCNALIIEQUlflED: ,,.._ Initial) 
0 Hoapltaflty- fxco!>tlCM ta Hospfta&JY Polley 1151 (Mnu 28) 

a ll<MIPftalllV- NO ~ppn:wal oblalMd for Ille~: 
Cl Hospltallly- E>rtemal or lnwmal hospltelhy eiocee<lin& Maximum t:mt Per Person C-28) 
Cl Ho,pllelltv-ectffNI or lnb!rn.l hcspit.lltv cost, e,c,eedln.c $5,000 (Arne• 28 Ind .. .11 
□ Hospllall!y-Ak:ohollc beft,aee5 proylded !Pol ey Section 44.1) 
O HOll)ltall1v- Food & ~·cost er.CffdH Mam..,.~ Per...,,..,., (Pollty Sedlon 44.1) 

CJ Hosp1talt1y - Entenalnment provided (POlkY ~ 44.J} 

0 Hoopltality- Ho$pblity er enrenatnmentl)l"(Mded to ,pouse or P8fSOl'I auompanvflllllfl eveMpartlr::i pant (PolcySectlonM.11 
C HospltalilY- Hospltallty paid by the RCM takq place at die resldellCI of en RCM eml)lovee, Botlrd m Q ,nber or ctt..r prl-rt11d8fl~ 

(Poley Sections 44.land "6.4) 
Cl Hotpllalltv - Spedll f armt of ho,J,IUlllty !Anne.< lei 
CJ HoJP)tellty - No p,...pp,<11111 prior to ecpenclture CSecllon M,71 

Vf' APPROlfALRfQUIIIEO (CEO APPROVAL IFTAAVEUEft !SA VP): (Pie_, lnltlell 
D Tr.vel. Ccmbl•lna .,.....,,..1 and busllleu ,,,...,, (Polrcv section 14,3) 
C Travel. Airfare- Hllher level ttwt pern,ltted bvPoliCV (Poll<V ~n 20.li) 
□ Travel. Prlw.blly cmned whldes · KIiometer ellow•nce In eNQ!Ud the equh .. lentlowesl practlc.al -,irn~l ca,o,,;e, fare (Pollty SIICllon 22.1) 
Cl Travel - Hotel-Rate In e..:ess of specified « published Oly Rate limits (l>olky SeGtlon 2S.2 and 2S.J) 
Cl Trallel · car trwel - leased Vehide:s (Policy Section 23. 1) 
0 Tra11el-f><J)Ms.e N1Cellled 01111r30deys 1Polkys-ton3S.1) 
Cl Hosp!Ulllly • Exlemal or Internal hospltaftty up 10 $1,500 but leu thin SS.000 •nd 'MtNn Mllldmum COSt ,.- P«s-on (Anne,c 211) 
C Ho•pllallty- l'oad & '-"8r.p a,n not~ Maximum Cost,,_ Penon (Polley 511c:don 44.1) 

TRAVEi.LE R'S DIIIECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Pl"""' lnlllal) 
C Travel -Alrhlre - U111rade to I fare class hl1'- d,an 1N> Stanmtd Allowable Alrfa,e Qus permitted bv pollcy, •t no addillonal cost to IICM (Polley 

-aon20.6) 
C TnM>!- Cv rental• upsn,da to • ..,.... W'lllc:le m.n the t-rmedlllte/Stlndard size permitted by policy. lit no •ddltlanal c:ost u, RCM (Polity ,ectfon 

23.;J) 

□ Treve!-car rental - UJ>ll'adl! 10 a lll'Jft' vel,ir.le thai, the lnt1!rmcdllrte/Stand•d 11ze to aca,mmodan, 3 or mon, emi,ICJVMS (Polct sec:tion 2'3) 
0 T-el- Mlal"8 orteJntl It-lied -lpll. El!Pfwwtlc,n prolllded (Pollcv section 53.2) 
□ T-•I- Hotel - 11Ptradeto a level hipermanth9 Standard Gi.MSt Room pern,Jned by POllcv. at r.o additlOrwl CO!tt to RCM (Poley_,, 25.1) 
0 . Tra\ltl - Hotel- n,ta In exc,,n of Ottllwa ($200}. Winni- ($155), TOIOnto ($200), Montreel ($190). V.na,u,,,,, f$200), Ind cai,arv 1$1801, I.as Vegas 

($1451, or put,(ltMd City Rate Uml. VI' PNt-lC'Pnml not oblalned. JustlflcatlOn provided (PolkV secllon 25.2) 
0 Mial,. ort,alnll 111,,med nacclpts. £xphinw11011prowlded(Pllh<.vs..."tk,,126. 21 
0 Otllltr eiceptlons (Uwellcr he• Mlted and QPlalncd on • separate document) 
□ H05pltallty- E)ctamal or lntemal hoopllalty up to $1,SOO•nd wllhl• Standen:! Ccst Per Person (ANI"' 28} 

By sJgnlng l>e/c,N, lfle 7WM!1IH a,,if]r- Chat th/$ _ _. dolm cMtaltts Olliyllllg!tH a/lo-and llt;Jt/mt1f" a/Id Ci!Wld-ff lncl1mtd In oca,"'°"""' with m.. 
Corporale Tnovel, Hasr,ltaUly, Confen,nc:e & Event Poley IISl {OS oppUcobleJ. that all ff/quired lfllpporling docummfllwn Is rontol~ ill !his-,, do/In th« w 
abovrnoted except/Oft$ - complett ond occuf'Ofe, or,d that Ille cJaJm Ila$ 1>«11 compltltMI lito«ordMCrtlMd> rhatft poticia. ' 

~i,1l',IIW...,s~wld>..,.1t,s.,.o,1ty 
U'l!llffNAMEl 

~ntdnM1iiir<'a~ 

. -~ .. , . ... ··, .- . · ; : . ·,:•\'. · .. · - . o.t.• ._, . . ~,orr~,"1>--'----~~~~---------
lM Traveflen Mooa(IM a, • hoal'INlltW&tltlll:t lf«1>'/IIMcllrln> bldUdTJtgall the~ doamNflrilCIOII. IMtltle ttX1MMff dalmed-fNII' 
~ OC!!PtlMI08 ~aflowOflt approw,d(fll~J, mdWdtllmho,l»Ol~lno«onloltuwtr#>«-C.01'PorateT--, Holpitallty, Cont.renot 
& EWlftt Pdlcvll51 (0$ app/latb!t,}.Pleos. nOll:. If~ hawt bun.~Drlor totro11et die T"'"1'1 Dfra'for u,, p,-e,1 l11sl/lflfnfl w ~ c:t,i,,,, By 
sJgnlltg bM>w, thlt W or CEO <t~ thots/tqhe hln ~the except/ens as not.,.J obtwe ,equlrlng '-/hltu1pp1-,J Dltd hEOltlly ,..,ti Jt. 

. 4 As,llro,ed Irv Vil {Ds ,equlrtd) 

: P,IWNf NM1Q 
~tivCFOCQIIOd..,_; a-dcftdmsidatils 
tarra .... plartatlEO~~--•~> o; -Z..1 · 

~'f!t!fftf(!-~ 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculatoir 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculato!!'S are now all llnkecl - please only place a •1• in each ,!l)pllcable box 
Type the date name and num!bers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actuaf meal expense was Incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'pr·int area" around the calculators you want to print. 

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA 
Numbers only 21 1 22f 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

ed Thu 

1 

1 

Enter your travel dates here for the US 
20 21 22 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

MONTH: Aug-19 

un Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

MONTH: 43678 

Sat Sun u Fri 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brown, Sarah 
Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:30 PM 
Delegation of Authority 
Delegation Notice - Jennifer camelon -Avis de delegation die pouvolrs 

VERSION FRAN<;AISE CI-APRES. 

Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camel on 
Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from Al.1.gust 26 - 30, 2019 inclusively. 
During that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will h ave full authority to act on her 
behalf. 

Avis de delee;ation de pouvoirs - Jennifer Camelon 

La presente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 23 au 30 aout 2019 
inclusivement. Pendant cette periode, Bob ZJntel sera chef de la direction financi ere par interim et, a ce titre, aur~ 
tout pouvoir d'agir en son nom. 

Original signed by/Origi1t:al signe par 

Marie Lemay 
President & CEO/Presidente 

000074 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE R~RT 
RCM BOARP OF DIRECTORS 

Claimant! !Fiona Macdonald I Departure Date:I Aug 20 2019 I Return Date: I Aug 22 20191 

Location.: LYVR-Ottawa · 

Purpose: 
[_,, and O>mmtttee Meelln(' 

Meals & lnciden~la,, TRAVEL EJCPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIARail 

Amount 

$ 2,768.85 ---·------·-·--·- Note: Please use the meal allowance ca1culator 

below to determine: the exact number of 

Hotel AccommodationsJ A 

Mileage($~~ { 
1 

Parking O · 
Taxis 

car Rental 

Gasoline 

Private Accomodatlon ($50/ngt) 

other 

meal allowances and Incidentals. 

Incidentals $17.30 3 

Total 
Total Travel Expenses 

Total Travel E>epenses $ -4,3:91.s s - L/ 1 tlf}. ')J h 
Total Meal/Incidentals $ -11.19 - 7 ?. 06 h 

TOTAl $ 4 262 68-- l--f 90, Lf .<;-J (!i/J, 

Meal allowance and inddentel calculator 
Insert Date -

Breakfast 

lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Sat 

-----·---·-· 

Sun 

..:. ..... 

Mon 
I 
! ,...,__, ___ ...,.. _ _ 
I 

i 
I 
! 
. , 
t 
I · 

20-Aug 21-Aug 22-J\Ug 

Tue Wed Thu Fri 
i 

·-------- ·--t----·- :-~. ·---·---------·-·-··-- · .. 1 · t . · I · · 
I I . 
·, 

I ! i I .. 

1 1 1 I 
Per Diem calculator 
Insert Date-+ ,......----:"'-,-----,.-~---r-----,---~-r-----...-----. 

Fri 

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM!s Corporate Tr<Ne/, Hospitality, Conferen~ and £\lent Polley {Polley# 51J. 

$ 
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abo.utblanlt 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Reference 

~ Select Seats 

·-:.GI Manage my booking 

ftlJ 

DUI of isaue: @ Jul, 2019 

Q) Checkin 

~ Sign up ror fllght not iflcations 

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. BelaN are your flight details and other ueeful Information 
for your trip. 

IMPORTAN'r. Your official Hlnerary/Rece'1t is attached to this email. You mus1 brif'lg It with you to the 
airport for check-In and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to 
review it as It contain£ the generai conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that eppt,, to the tickets, 
bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other Important 
lrtormation related to your 1r1p. 

Passengers 

(l Fiona Macdonald 

Ticket Number: 

Trav4:'I Options Seats 

AC338 1F 

AC345 1F 

Air Canada - Aeroplan: -
~ Depart -

Tunday 
20Aug, 2018 09:20 

Vancouver 
Vrn:ower Int 
{YVR), 

Terminal M 

Yfl Regular meal 

Business Class (lowest) 

16:56 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int (YOW), 
Ontario 

s.19(1) 

2019-08- 21, 11:28 AM 
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s.19(1) 

Your Message Subject or Title 

about:blank 

~ Return 

Thu-&day 
22Aug, 2019 17:50 

Ottawa 
20:00 

r, 

'\~\.. .. Vancouver 
Otlawa Int 
(YOW), 
Ontario 

@ 
AC345 

i .,,,.,j/""' Vancouver Int (WR), 

Termil"llillM 

5hr10 
BU8iness P 
Operated by:Alr Canada 1319 

Meal -- () j nt1~/ 

Purchase summary 

-XXXX-XXXX·XXXX-
Amount paid: $2768~ 

Full details can be found in 
your attached 
Itinerary/Receipt 

Tax information 
GST no. 10009--2287 
RT0001 $130.61 

GSTJHST no. 10009-2287 
RTD001 $2.98~ 

~111? .v.> 

>/4> Air Transportation Charges . 
~ Taxes, fees and charges 

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian 
dollars) 

Baggage allowance 

carry-on Baggage 

1 adult 

2578.00 

190.85 

$276885 

On flights operated by A;r Canada, Air Cenada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may c:any with you 
in the cabin 1 s1andard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal Item (max. 
size: 16 x 33 x 43 cm (6 x 13 x 17 in)), Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store 
it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy. . 

2019-08-28, 11:28 AM 

Page2 of.4 
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¥'~ 
CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street . 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (6·13) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Royal Canadian Mint 
Mrs Fiona Macdonald 

08-20-19 

08-20-19 

08-20-19 

08-20-19 

08-21-19 

08-21-19 

08-21-19 

~-
Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax I 

Room HST (13%) 

Room/Chambre : 0478 
Folio# 

ln"olce # 
Cash.er/Cassler '#I : 2264 7 5 
Page # : 1 of ' i 

Reference No. 

Arri\lal/Arrlv6e : 08-20 -19 
Departure/Depart : 08-22-19 

21 .96 

74.22 

469.00 

18.76 

63.41 

Total 1,214.43 

GST Summary/ Sommalre 
Room/Chllmbre 0.00 
F&B/RHtauration 0.00 
Other/A:Jt:'os 0.00 
1'.otsl 0.00 

Balance. Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommalre 
Room/ChMlbre 137.63 
F&BJRestauratlon 0.00 
Other/Autres 2.08 
Total 139.71 

s.19(1) 

0.00 

Thank you for ch.oosing Felnnont Hotels & Resorts. 
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rlck.Corcoran@falnnont.com. 

we also invite you 1o share memories of your experience on our community forum - v\slt www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avolr cholsl 1es HOtel5 Fairmont 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre s6Jour, veumez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur g6n6ral, a Rld<.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous lnvltons ~lament a partager las souvertirs de votre ~6rtence sur notre forum· W.W.-.everyonesanorlglnal.com. 

flh -::- ~ ftt/{p-~ (-fa)o $/77 ,&'?J 
~ 9()Yll-lf :::;... 1f> \ 'l- Off 

For ln1ormaticn or reservations, visit us at 
www.falmont.com or call fu,nont Hotels & Resorts from: 
Unlllld S1alea arCanadll 18004411414 
POU' Information et reservatkme vlaitltz notre wab a\l 
www.falnnont.com ou ~6phoner au H<Ple Fairmcm de; 
~tllla-Unil OU Canada 1 800 "411414 

Thank you for ehOQslng to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr choisi les H6tels Fairmont 
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about:blank 

S.19(1) 2019-08-2!, 11:19 AM 

Total: CA$47.44 
1ru, Aug 22, 2019 

Total CA$ 47.44 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

t4f?~ hola_ 
J;r·()/4~ 

ti:Ar';t1t:>tt-

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 

Tip 

Amount Charged 

CA$30.26 

CA$30.26 

CA$4.75 

CA$6.25 

CA$6.18 

CA$41 .26 

CA$6.18 

000079 
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about:blank 

. ·--·-----

2019-08-29, 11:19 AM 

Visit the trip page t:>r more Information, iflcludi,g invoices ~ avalable) 

s.19(1) 

You rode wit 

4.97 Rating 

is known for: 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

U1:d:L 16.39 km I 21 min 

02:19pm 

1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1 N 

8S7, Canada 

02:41pm 

1000 Airport Parkway Private, 

Ottawa, ON K1 V, Canada 

Page 2 Of 4 
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s.19(1) 

2019-08-23, 11:19 AM 

·\w 
@ @ §I 

.® 
. [:=@ 

~ G'fil 
@ 

~i 

~ -~--: ~ 
·;ii] '-'-· 

~ 
@ -~ \!!!) rm I 

1-... 
rn} 

~ 
@ @ 

@ 
~ -~ 

-
~?/ 

@ .. 
Map dtl~ @2019Gc:igre 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try 

Uber. Share code: 

REPORT LOST n t:M > CONTACT SUPPORT > lv'iY TRiPS > 

Uber B.V. 
Mr. Treublaan 7 

about:blaok Page 3 of 4 
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s.19(1) 

~ 0 
<T 

~ -
ill 
l'I 
n 
~ 
'I . ... 

I "I 
0 
JI 

n 
► m 

~ 
Jl 

" 

Vancouver AirDort 
Receipt It>: 7021/00td/00610 
00/22/19 
~ R127267383 

P11y parking ttd(et 105,00 $ 
08/20/19 07:16 - 08/23/19 07:16 
L61l!rth Of !ltay: 3 Days, 00 :00 
Ecian:029951570l5011009232261610?? 
Un1t ID:106 

Total A■olllt 
Net AbJnt: 
Parking S.lles Tax 

1~ .00 S 
00.65 $ 
19.35 $ 
s.oo e -

TYPE: PIICIIM£ 

teer: • 
C,Jlt ll!IIEl: 
DAnmJE: 
RERAEMCE •: 
l!llnl I: 

. CIEDIT 
AOOOOOM03ln10 
00eflOC8GOOFNO 
U9iFilD IY PD 

105,00 S 

t 1l.'5,IO 

ll.-Um19 01:04:04 PM 
6'2511190012263120 C 
021"6 

01 AJIPIMJ • rt1• HO m 
•• il!PORTIIMT •• 

l!tta1n tllll caw fvr i•r racor~, 
CIITIIIEI C8PP 



CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Taxis for 
Ontario & 
Quebec 

Tax1s for 
Nova Scotia & 
PEI & 
New Foundland & 
New Brunswick 

Taxis for 
BC& 
Saskatchewan & 

Alberta & 
Manitoba 

The figures you need 

GRAND TOTAL 
TOTAL TAX 
SUMMARY Page tota I 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

83.44 

83.44 
8.94 

74.50 

83.44 

74.50 
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driving distance to Vancouver lnteroational Airport - Ooogta Search 

driving distance Vancouver lntematk Q. 

Q. All C, Maps ~ lrmges ■ NeWll C ~ i Mor41 Setti"9' Tools -
0 

(1 VanooU\161' lntamational Airport (VVR), 3211 Grant McConachle Way, Richmoll< 

People also ask 

Is the dliv$ from Vancouver to W'listler Scenic? 

How filr Is Vancouver airport from orul9e 1emllnal? 

Don Skyfrain go 10 Vancouver Ai!J>ort? 

How much i& the Slcytrain 110 the airport? 

Best way to get from airport to 

V 

V 

V 

V 

vancouver For ... 
~:/lwww.tripadvillor.ca > .•• > Vancouvw, VancouwrTravel Fon.m • 

18th, and we need to find a way to get to --··· by asking her to pick ua up at the 
airport (from what ffll can IIIH 11'1 a o40 minute drive Ii> 11.r houn). 

·•, · .. ' ;.;...;;,......,.......,.._ 

Driving Directions I YVR 
www. yvr.c:a > paN9f'lg8r6 , veneportation , drlvlng-direct!OT11S v 

YVR addr-: 3211 G111nt Mc:C<)nachle Way, Richmond, BC, Canada. 

2019-08-2', 11:02 AM 

s.19(1) 

f&s1ckntf_. ~ 
1/am(J)u ~ a::r (}()tt-' 
~ ~tAV"-

47½, r t:,rl ~ ~ 
~ l98'°.,;) ~»" 

https:/fw-.google.com/search?client-safari&rl,:.•en&qadrivlng+dista--o+Vancouver.,lntamational+Airport&l.,_UTF-8&oe•UTF-8 

000084 
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From:Simons, Deborah
To:FIONA MACDONALD
Subject:Reimbursement
Date:Thursday, September 5, 2019 2:48:00 PM
Attachments:084698394.pdf

image002.jpg

Dear Fiona,
I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on September 6th, in the
amount of $4,244.41 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the August 2019 Board
and Committee meetings in Ottawa. I should mention that our Finance team made one adjustment –
lunch on 20 August was removed since the flight itinerary indicated that lunch was provided.
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
Date of payment 06/09/2019
Reference No. PV147678

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 05/09/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82553 B19-032 30/08/2019 CAD 4,244.41 0.00 4,244.41  THEMIS # 3012 EAHCE12272 OTTAWA 
BLANKET TA

CAD 4,244.41

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada s.19(1)

000086
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file:///C/Users/bonney/Desktop/Re%20Hotel%20Confirmation%20june%201.txt[6/1/2021 11:59:05 AM]

From:   FIONA MACDONALD 
Sent:   Thursday, August 15, 2019 2:14 PM
To:     Muller, Kim
Cc:     List, Christine; Simons, Deborah
Subject:        Re: Hotel Confirmation

Kim, welcome to the team! I contacted the hotel directly to change it to two nights from three (20-22), 
and have a confirmation from them. Thanks, Fiona
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 15, 2019, at 10:34 AM, Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> wrote:
Dear Ms. Macdonald, 
I have recently joined the Corporate Secretariat as Administrative Assistant and have 
been ask to provide Directors with the details of their hotel reservation for the 
upcoming August meetings.
A room has been reserved in your name at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier in Ottawa. 
Please advise of your arrival and departure dates and we will adjust your reservation as 
required. Details are as follows:
* Date of arrival: August 20, 2019
* Date of departure: August 23, 2019
* Confirmation number:
* Rates:
o Aug. 20 - $795
o Aug. 21 - $469
o Aug. 22- $435
* Check In: 3:00 p.m.
* Check Out: 12:00 p.m.
Kind regards,
KIM MÜLLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ
320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Tél. : 613-355-6458
mullerk@mint.ca | mullerk@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

s.19(1)
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file:///C/Users/bonney/Desktop/21.%20%20RE%20Fiona%20Macdonald's%20expenses%20Aug%2020-22.txt[6/1/2021 12:02:52 PM]

From:   Simons, Deborah
Sent:   Monday, August 26, 2019 3:19 PM
To:     FIONA MACDONALD
Subject:        RE: Fiona Macdonald's expenses Aug 20-22
Attachments:    S330-KM-WES19082615030.pdf; Board Travel Report-Rapport de dépenses 
Conseil - updated 6 May 2019.xlsx

Thank you, Fiona

Your travel expense claim has been completed and is now awaiting the required approvals. I noticed 
that the travel expense report template you have is out of date (the meal allowances have increased). 
Attached is the updated template for future use. I have also attached your amended report for August, 
total amount to be reimbursed increased slightly from $4,262.68 to $4,264.51.

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
Thursday, N 
Simons. Deborah 

. ' - ··- . . . -' 

s.19(1) 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82553 - Fiona Macdonald - 8 19-045 

Approved 

Phyllis -
Phone: Email: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 
This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged information. Contact me immediately rf you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distr ibute, or take action retying on it . Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Thu, Nov 28, 2019 at 2:42 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mjnt.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents Fiona's expenses related to her attendance at last week's Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. The claim has been reviewed and approved by the CFO, and contains no exceptions. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

COORDONNATRJCC, SECRETARIAT DE LA soc1trt 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

' OTTAWAON K1A0G8 

1 
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. 
i"':~~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: •,l·•;., .. \~~.,~,...t~o 

•c-.. trr•f cl'" ~~,,a◄!, TA#: TABCC82553 /..> • ~~1r4 

EAHCE# EAHCE12358 
Claimant !Fiona Macdonald Cost estimate provided on TA $8,100.00 
Cost Centre J 121 Legal Services (Board) ,.. I ___ J Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

Departure Date l 7-Nov-19 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Nov-19 
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (VP and Board claims only) 3051 

Bl9-045 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners; also l Unit of is Worth of 
attended a Canada School of Public Service training session while USD 1.35252 CAD 
in Ottawa (training was held at RCM). 

CAD 

CAD San Francisco/Ottawa/San Francisco 
CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 7,735.19 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) I 
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 

Currency I Advanced I Returned I Outstanding I FX to CAD I CAD Equivalent 
I I I o.oo I 1.00000 I 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 7,735.19 RCM 0.00 

Expense Codinl! 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RT000I 
267.74 ··---- . --- --- - ---- --- ··-· . --- - -- .. -•· -740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 115.90 

741200 - Meals (foreign) 
- - - -•--• - · • - -•-h+~ - ••---•• - • • ---••••- --

• I 0.00 
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) • I 0.00 
74 1100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) • I o.oo 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 5,194.13 -- - . ---- -- -~ .... -740020 - Rail fare (domestic) • 0.00 
741020- Rail fare(foreign) • 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 76.79 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) • 0.00 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) _ _________ • 145.49 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) .. 0.00 -- - -- ·- ·---- - --- --- - ------- -· - ·-740030 - Car rental (domestic) • 0.00 -- - - ----- -· --• --741030 - Car rental (foreign) • 0.00 -- ------- --·--·- -·•------- - --·-740800 - Parking (domestic) 

-------·· - - - -·-- - ---·- -- -- • 0.00 
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) • 0.00 ·---- ----- ·- -------- . ··- ----740400 -Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) .. 1,829.36 ·- - - ·- -~- - -- . 741400 - Accommodations (foreign) • 0.00 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 _Lejl~ Services !_!lo_a!~) • 82.38 ---74 I 900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 23.40 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) • 0.00 
0 .00 I • I 0.00 
0.00 I 

·- ------- • 1 0.00 

• o.oo 
• 0.00 --·---------154200 - Prepaid Fares 

0.00 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded (0.00) 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($364.81) 

Variance% -5% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance% # DIV/0! 
Updated 18/03/19 

Form updated Janusry 2018 



:t,,·. r._~ 
~p ~j,1a/,I Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 

(ind. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD E xp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Far es (Air • Domestic) 

E mployee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 5,197.64 3.51 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rall - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 2,067.18 237.82 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreig.n) 

Taxis (Domestic) 86.01 9.22 

Taxis (Foreign) 

Mileage (S0.57km) I 268.0 152.76 7.27 

Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car R ental (Domestic) 

Car R enta l/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total E xpenses 7,503.59 250.SS 7.27 

Per Diem Country Canada 
No. ofmeaJ Total CAD Calculated No. of meal Total USD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/BST allowances allowance 

Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35 

Lune.hes $20.60 1 20.60 0.98 S20.60 

Dinners $50.55 2 10l.l0 4.81 SS0.55 

Total Meals 121.70 S.80 

Incidentals $17.30 5 86.50 4. 12 $17.30 I 17.30 

Total Expenses 208.20 9.91 17.30 

Note - Please use the meaJ allowance calculator tab to determine the exact N o. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Ex enses 

7,711.79 

267.74 

Grand Total USD Eipenses 

s.19(1) 

T otal CAD 

EquJvalent 

USA 

Total CAO 

Equivalent 

23.40 

23.40 

23.40 1 

l) Meals provided with flights; 2) Breakfast on 19 to 22 Nov. was included with accommodations; 3) RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19 Nov., & lunch on 19 to 21 
Nov.; 4) Fiona changed her retum date to attend the CSPS training session held at RCM on 2 1 Nov., (EAHCE I 24 15) hence n change fee of S 131.00; 5) Cub lO 19 
Nov. BOD/Mgmt dinner went to wrong venue, a new cab was called - Fiona paid the original cab, Deborah Trudeau paid the new cab; 6) Fiona on! aid 3 cab 
fares - for all other trips between RCM/boteL'dinners she either walked or rode with someone else; 8) Fiona's travel began 17 Nov. but she 
in Toronto on that date. Less expensive to book a new flight for Toronto/OTT than to change the original ticket again; th~ aid Toronto cabs, hotel & 
Toronto/OTT flight. This is why original itineral)' indicates arrival in OTT on 17 Nov.; Fiona is not asking to be paid for 17 Nov., only claiming incidentals. 
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~-;t~·-· ,\:;; -~~.er'· 'ti;~ 

Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC825531 

•1MPORTAIIIT- Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporalle Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and 
approved In accordance with the Delegation of Authority Polley #4L Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-­
authorized using the ~"rlty to Travel and Advance form. 

As the Travell~r, ,},{ase Indicate If this claim contains anv exceptions requlri"B approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitalftv, Conference & Event Polley #51. 
Yes □ No tr' ff you Indicated " Yes", please check which e:icception(s) were not pre.approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
□ Travel- E><ceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 28) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 
□ Hospitality- Exceptions to HospltalltV Policy #51 (Annex 28) 
□ Hospltality- lllo pre-appra,,al obtained for the following: 

□ Hospitality - External or Internal hospltalltV exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
□ Hospltallty - External or Internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Anne• 28 and 44.1) 
□ Hospitality - Alcoholic beverages provided (Polley Section 44.1) 
□ Hospitality- Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum COst Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 
□ Hospitality- Entertainment provided (Polley Section 44.1) 
□ Hospitality- Hospltallty or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1) 
□ Hospitality - Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 

(Policy Sections 44.land 46.4) 
□ Hospltallty- Special forms of hospitality (Annex 28) 
□ Hospitality- lllo pre-approval prior to expenditure (Sectlon 44. 7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVALIFTRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please Initial) 
□ Travel · Combining personal and business travel (Polley SecUon 14.3) 
□ Travel • Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6) 
□ Travel. Privately owned vehicles - KIiometer allowance In e•cess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Polley Section 22.l) 
□ Travel - Hotel -Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Travel • car travel - Leased Vehldes (Policy Section 23.1) 
□ Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1) 
□ Hospitality- External or internal hospitality up to Sl,500 but less than SS,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
□ Hospitallty - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Polley Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
□ Travel - Airfare - upgrade t o a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional con to RCM (Polley 

section 20.6) 
□ Travel - Car rental . upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy. at no additional cost to RCM (Polley section 

23.3) 
D Travel - car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3) 
□ Travel - Missing original Itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2) 
□ Travel - Hotel-upgrade to a level higher than t he Standard Guest Room permitted by policy. at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1) 
□ Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Clttawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver (S200), and Calgary ($180), las Vegas ($145), or published City Rate Umlt. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Polley sectlon 25.2) 
□ Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2) 
□ Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 
□ Hospitality - External or Internal hospitality up to Sl ,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense claim contains only e//gible allowances and leg/ti mate and actual expenses lncu"ed In accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, conference & Event Polley #51 (as opplicoble}, that o/1 required supporting documentot/on is contained In this expense dolm, that the above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, ond that the claim hos been completed In accordance with these Policies. 

11rJMJ 3.Approved by Tniveller's Director wftl, sf&nlng authority 
IPIUITT NAME) 

1VL t uc ·· I' If ~ ( frrHCt-·--- Date ____ -- ~ ---------

The Troveller's Manager GO~fir~/rhat she/he hos reviewed this expense claim indudmg all the supporting documentation, that the expenses do/med appear 
reasonable, exceptions as noted above ore approved (as required}, and the claim has been completed In accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitallty, Conference 
& Event Polley #51 (as appJlcoble}.Pleose note, if exceptions hove been pre-approved prior to trovet the Travers Director can proceed in signing the expense cloJm. By 
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval ond hereby grants It. 

4 ApprCNed by VP (as n,qulredl 
I PRINT NAME) 

Slan-.. of VP 

Date 

5.Revlewed by CfO (ao claims; Board claims; dams 
forn,vlew 

proved by ao & President/Chair of 800/0,alr of 
Committee {as n,qulred) 

S11nature 
" ie » ' ¼ Jb aiit1d~ t{ _ ____ _ _, S11nawre of atft1f(;f;, Board/Chair of Audit 

Committee 

Date 
-flllliJ_ h~atjfb✓{)} - ~ ---

1/1~·- ~ '-'_J't/:j -z_ -
[ _ __ uud 
_ Date 0rsr,,--, ,.....,,.......c; - -

Form updated January 2018 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1' in each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers onli 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for 
7 1 

Su d 

1 

1 

1 1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the 
17 18 19 20 

un on Tu 

CANADA MONTH: November 
1 22 

n n e d Th 

1 

1 1 

us MONTH: November 
21 22 

Thu Tu u Fi 



TRAVEL EY..PEr~sE REPORT 
RQ.1 BOARD OF D!P.ECTORS 

s.19(1) 

aaimant: !Fiona Macdonald Departure Date:! 17-Nov Return Date:! 22-Nov 

Location: louawa 

Purpose: 

lsoanl Meetings and Crown Corp Training 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VlARail 

✓ 

,/ 
·s··-£061.-18· ✓ J-1 -

....--.--as---:i .::~ .... ::~.: ____ J0-.1_____ /t;:J 1 /c 

Amount 

$ 5,066.64 

$ 131.00 ---·------··-•··•· 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 
below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

ff) R ate # Meals Total 

Breakfast;), 3<s: 20.50 0 $ -·-· .. J1 
Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.057/km) 

Parking 
fYJ ;)((;8" ··s········· s6:oi ✓ Lunches ::,b ~D $20AG 1 ......... $ *-1.-E) ~ ....................... _.,,. 6-~l 

0/ /( 
~t.i 

Taxis ,,.... 
Dinners~ <{ ( $ 50:6S- 2 

$ : _____ 
I -----· ····-·--··-Car Rental 

Gasoline 

Incidentals 

[011.ud~ 
-tr S---$17.30 $ ffi3-:-80.. 

1' s ""225.20-
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses ')c<t-~ 

--:Cn L td-t'1 M ls i1 \ .-.:- d3 . L-fl) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses $ 7,481.13 1'>a3 -'>C, 
Total Meal/ lnc!dentals $ ..-RS:-26 ? ? / (::.6 

lA54 ( l'7 N'oJ 10,) .,/ 

TOTAL s -z.;10e.9,3- 1 ·7"'?;,'). I 1 JJ 
M eal allo'IA.rance and fncldental calculator 

~? ( l,~ 
J~ ~ 

• .. -: 17-Nov 18-Nov 

Mon 
19-Nov 

Tue 

20-Nov 

Wed 

21-Nov 

Thu 

22-Nov 

Fri 
Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dfnner 

Incidentals 

Sat Sun 
i 
i 

Total 

0 
I I . / \ 1 ' 1 V .... ·------··-----t- -i - ·---- --··---······--r--··-1·· !· 1----····~----··-···· ···-·- ----2-- ✓ 

•------••••-••-•••'}•••••-•••--••••••♦ ••• • •• •---••on••• •• ••••-•••••<---•• •••-•• ••• ••-...,,i .,.,,_,,_,,_ .,, • i--•---••••••-------i • ·•·------< 
..._ __ __,,:; _ __,;;1_---i.1 _ __;_1_......., __ 1 _ ___,!...-_1 _ __._1 _ ___,.;_1 _~i _....;1;.__-1, _ __;:,6_--' ✓ 

18-Nov 19-Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov 22-Nov 
Sat Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

! i 1 1 1 1 1 ✓ 
Claimant Signature:\\ /~ I/~ ~ - ~ a.,7."r- -~0-at_e_: -,\J_ ::,,i ____ J_ i"_, _;)_O_i_W~-----"'"'~-,,,,,...-(f-~__,1/ . 
Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitollty, Conference and Event Polley (Polley# 51). 

/lAf- Jat'IYv//}5; tt (lbt dlte1A-~ 11 ;~t~ 
}I 11 Lt . 011£'\_ 'n -r {!__{tt+ ;;r/¼ e ju 
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Currency Converter - Bank of Canada 

ffi'iuii1 BANK OF CANADA 
.1...1..J,, BANQUE DU CANADA 

Currency Converter 

Terms and Conditions 

Page 1 of 1 

All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained 
from averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions. 
Please read our full Terms and Conditions for details. 

Conversions are based on Bank of Canada exchange rates, which are published each 
business day by 16:30 ET. 

US dollar ~ Canadian dollar 

Low 

Average 

High 

Results 

Exchange rate summary 

2019-1 1-18 

2019-11-15- 2019-11-22 

2019-11-20 

1.3214 

1.3260 

1.3304 

Date Value of 1.00 USO in CAD USO--+ CAD 

2019-11-15 1.32 CAD 1.3231 

2019-11-18 1.32 CAD 1.3214 

2019-11-19 1.32 CAD 1.3237 

2019-11-20 1.33 CAD 1.3304 

2019-11-21 1.33 CAD 1.3285 

2019-11-22 1.33 CAD 1.3287 

CAD - USO 

0.7558 

0.7568 

0.7555 

0.7517 

0.7527 

0.7526 

\ .7 IJ-&Jo )L. I . o ?- -- I. 7<;Jc;J--

https:/ /www.bankofcanada.ca/rates/exchange/ currency-converter/?look... 1 l /26/2019 



Itinerary / Receipt 

Your booking ts confirmed. Thank you for choosing Air Canada. 

PteziGG bring vour 11:lne raFV•rGCGts,~ rco the airport. 

Main Contact Information 

Name: Ms Fiona,Maf'.:don,dd 

IE-m all: 

IP'avmsnt: 11xxxxxxxxxxx 

Flight Itinerary 

Flight From 

AC756 · San Francisco (SFO) 

Sun 17-Nov 2019 

11:55 - TERMINAL IN-INTL 

Seat number(s) requested: 2K 

To 

· Toronto Pearson (YYZ) 

Sun 17-Nov 2019 

19:45 - TERMINAL T1 

Boofdng rreferG1111ce: 

Customer Care 
Air Cain~da; Resen,iitloniJ 
1-888-247-2262 

s.19( 1) 

Air C:;;ftadl!l Fli1ht Info rme tlon 
1-888-422-7533 
International Reservations 

Alert me of flight changes 
Fligbt noJ;ificatjon 

Aircraft Cabin 
(Booking class) 

Status 

789 Business Class Confirmecf-
(lowest) (P) 

AC468 -~- Toronto Pearson (YY--Z) ___ - · --Ottawa(YOW) ·-~·-·--··--··- - E-9-0 . Business Class Confirmed 

Sun 17-Nov 2019 

21: 10 • TERMINAL Tl 

Seat number(s) requested: lA 

Sun 17-Nov 2019 
22:11 

Ottawa (YOW) Montreal Trudeau (YUL) 

Operated by: Wed 20-Nov 2019 

Air Canada Express- 15:00 

Jazz 

Seat number(s) requested: 1A 

Wed 20-Nov 2019 

15:48 

(lowest) (P) 

CR9 eUsineSS CtaSS Confirmed --
(lowest) (P) 

000098 



Flight From To Aircraft Cabin Status 
(Booking class) 

AC781 Montreal Trudeau (YUL) ' San Francisco (SFO} 320 ~ Business Class - C-on- fi-1rmed·· 

Wed 20-Nov 2019 
17:20 

Seat number{s) requested: 2A 

Passenger Information 

Passenser: 1 

Ticket number: 

Ms Fiona Macdonald 

Frequent Flyer Pgm: Air Canada Aeroplan 

Purchase Summary 

Date ol.1 Issue 

F~re Amo1.1nt In US dollare: 

(lncfudlng navigational & other charges) 
Taixes, !Fees &. Chairges 
Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) 

Wed 20-Nov 2019 

20:47 • TERMINAL IN-INTL 

Program number: 

canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) (RC) 
Combined Taxes *see fare calculation below (XT) 

Ticket particularities: 
AC ONLY/NONREF/CHGFEE ·BG:AC 

*Fare calcufatlon: 
17NOV19SFO AC X/YTO Q315.00AC YOW R1697.00AC X/YMQ AC SFO 
R1697.00USD3709.00 END ROEl.00 XT27.00SQS.27XA9.32XY7.84YC 
49.54US7.46AY XFS.99SF04.50 

Canadian tax registration numbers: 
XG Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RTOOOl) 
R<;: canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT00Ol) 
XQ Canada Quebec Sales Tax (QST # 1000-043-172 TQ1991) 

Fare Rules Summary 

(lowest) (P) 

s.19(1) 

09-0ct 2019 

3,709.00 

12.71 
3.51 

112.42 

5,066.64 

o Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours after purchase. Beyond 24 
hours, voluntary changes to yo.ur itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on 
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Itinerary / Receipt 

Your booking is confirmed. Thank you for choosing Air Canada. 
Pleaae brine your ltlnerzrv•recieipt to th8 airport. 

~2 i 1 <:< r- ct I f< mation 

Name: Ms dona Macdonald 
E-mail: 

Pll\lment: - XXXXXXXXXX-

r,. r r . ra. 

Right From To 

AC756 - - San Fnmclsco (SFO) Toronto Pearson (VYZ) 

Sun 17-Nov 2019 
11:55 - TERMINAL IN-INTL 

Seat number(s) requested: 2K 

AC468 Toronto Pearson (YVZ) 

Sun 17-Nov 2019 
21:10 - TERMINAL T1 

Seat number(s) requested: lA 

Sun 17-Nov 2019 
19:45 -TERMINAL Tl 

Ottawa (YOW) 

Sun 17-Nov 2019 
22:11 

s.19(1) 

Booking reference. 

Customer Cc t 
Air Ci.lniiida Reaen,atlons 
1·888-247-2262 

Air Canada Flight Information 
1-888-422-7533 
Intematjon;:I 8ese1 vations 

Alert me of flight changes 
fUabt notlflcatjon 

Aircraft cabin Status 
(Booking class) 

789 Business Class- COnflrmed­
(lowest) (P) 

Business Class 
(lowest) (P) 

Confirmed· · 

Ottawa (YOW) calgary (YYQ 319 Business Class C.Onflrmed 

Fri 22-Nov 2019 
06:30 

Seat number(s) requested: lF 

Fri 22-Nov 2019 
09:08 

(lowest) (P) 

000100 



Flight From To 

AC8579 Calgary (YYC} San Francisco (SFO) 

Operatdby: Fli 22-Nov 2019 

Air canada Express- 10:30 
Jazz 

Seat number(s) requested: 4F 

cs~ nn I Inf<'rm tion 

Pa!Senaer. 1 

Ticket number: 

Ms Fiona Macdomild 

Frequent Ryer Pgm: Air Canada Aeroplan 

Purchase Summary 

Fri 22-Nov 2019 

12:26 

Program number: 

Passenger: 1 Ticket number 

Fare Amount in US dollars: 

(lndudlng QJ,v{aat(Dnat & other ch8rqesJ 
Tcxes, F■- a. Chargu 

Total Fare In : 

Options 
Change fee In Canadian dollars 

Ticket partlcularitles: 
CAD4520.00 NONR.EF-BG:AC 

*Fare cafculatlon: 
17NOV19SFO AC X/YTO Q315.00AC YOW R1697.00AC X/YYC AC SFO 
R1697.00USD3709.00 END ROEl.00 PD12.71CA3.51RC27.00SQ48.64US 
9.15XY7. 70YC7.32AY5.18XA PDXF5.99SF04.50 
Canadian tax registration numbers: 
XG Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RTOOOl) 
RC Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) 
XQ Canada Quebec Sales Tax (QST #1000-043-172 TQ1991) 

Aircraft Cabin Status 
{Booking dass) 

CR.9 Business Class Confirmed-
{lowest) {P) 

AC 

s.19(1) 

26-0ct 2019 

3,709.00 

No Additional 
collectlon 
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

11-18-19 

11-18-19 

11-18-19 

11-19-19 

11-19-19 

11-19-19 

11-19-19 

11-19-19 

11-20-19 

11-20-19 

11-20-19 

11-20-19 

11-20-19 

11-20-19 

11-20-19 

11-21-19 

11-21-19 

11-21-19 

11-21-19 

11-21-19 

11-22-19 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%} 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

Room HST (13%} -
For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falnnont.com or call Fainnont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or ~nada 1 soo 441 1414 
Pour infom,ation et reservations visitez noire web au 
\'IWW.flllirmont.com ou telephoner au H61e11 F.arrmont de: 
E:111ts-Unls ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

s.19(1) 

Room/Chambre : 0387 
Folio# 
Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassler# : 836 
Pagel! : 1 of 2 

Reference No. 

ArrivaVArrivee 11-18-19 
Departure/Depart 11-22-19 

l.lDb>~i®ilf-11@ 

I "'" U>M mv hUltty lorlhls lil1 Is not WIM>d Ind I 
"8fH IO bt ~•Id pellOnllly- ln the_,. lllel llie 
lnclc:a~ J)ll'50n, 00l'tlflW1Y or asaodltlon fa!IE to Pf1i kw 

:i=:;~~~u:,r;1l~!'::=:~:~';!'8 
mo11m .rtt:r o"• monn.. (11-.00% PM' atV"Mn.) 
I IIAYl l:CClp(tl;i dlflVflY ofThtGlobt lad Md. Had I 
JG!tatd, I would hlv~ boon e!glblo tor as1.oo IMO<>fo) 
end 12.00 (Sot.) cndll lO "'1 - (Al pmtiapdog ~--) 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

22.36 

75.58 

~ 

2,175.66 

-IC6. "ll 

~0'11.1~ 

Jon-epoi1',..,,...,_,__dlJ~ 
looildocetleno!eou-oulo-nlt.f­
..... ...,_ .... ..,. .. _loPlioawll. t.e, .. ._.., __ ,_,un_do 
I.Slf, Pl< ..... II"" •n ....._ (11,00II IS onn6o) 
J-.; oooepl6 la_ du,...,,.. ThoOlolie and Mol. SI 

j"lllmn,ru.+ • .r--pu-unatdU '"""­
de Ul0$ Pt! joUr (dU Llftl _, Vt-) M de 2JIO$ lo 
-.CDm-.lahDln~ 

Thank you for choosf ng to stay ,r.rith Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr choisi res Hotels Fairmont 
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v~ 
CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration#843511775 

Room/Chambre : 0387 
Folio# 
lnvclcel 
Cashier/Cassler I : 836 
Pagel 

Reference No. 

ArrhraVArrlvee 
Departure/Depart 

: 2 of2 

11-18-19 
11-22-19 

~ " lii1ltomi] • .. ~ 

Total 2,175.66 

GST Summary/ Sommalra 
RoomlCh&mbre 0.00 
F&B/Restauratlon 0.00 
Other/Autrea 0.00 
Total 0.00 

Balance Due/Sold& 

HST Summary/ Sommalre 
Room/Chambre 237 .82 
F&B/Restauratlon 

Other/Awes 

Totsl 

o.oo 
12.48 

250.30 

0.00 

s.19(1) 

-. 
2,175.66 

Thank you for choosing Fainnont Hotels & Resorts. 
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmonlcom. 

We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriglnal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisi les H6tels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuille2 contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur general, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

1t·:Jcio1 I~ 

fj' :J 11 ~ . lvft, 

For lnfonnation or resefllalions, visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or call Fainnont Hotels & Resorts from: 
UnitedStatesorCanada 18004411414 
Pour lnfonnatlon et reservations vlsltez noire web au 
www.falrmont.com ou tel~honer au Hotels FaiNTiontde: 
l:tet,..Unls ou Canada 18004411414 

(fal/7 d/J.l/8' > 
{ -la~ it~7 ~:J-) 

l tg<"1hllmyllbillylort.stilllsnol-adl 
-•obttiotlpoll<INlilll._nlhe .. nlllllh 
lndoolo!d _, ""'1'MYor-lllon lals lo~foJ .,,,.,.,,.,or.,..,.._.,......,_.,__ 
--~,,.·~•tne-<111-,,.. ~~==~'~oe.~-· - -·------l>r•51.00~11) eods:2.00(Sll.)aodlt10nw-. (lllll'lf~ _, 

Thank: you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hot~ls & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir chcisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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s.19(1) 

(;§b # ] 
Raoltpl for Cob Fa,. 

From _:__ _____ _ 

To 
Cab No. 
HST lodlldod In me101 fa<O 

[ ;::"rl ~ :-i) .___!Job# _ _ 
~~~ _ RtoloptforCebF•nt 

Amount 

From 

To 

Cab No. 

000104 



about:blank 

. ---·---------------, 

t;Jp ~ hofd-, 
Uber ±{J (/)tiJ]AA;l,.__ O,;/ ff>i&- · 

VVe hope you enjoyed your ride 
this morning. 

Base Fare 

Time 

Distance 

Subtotal 

Booking Fee 8 

Ottawa Airport Dropoff Surcharge @ 

HST 

Amount Charged 

2019-11-26, 9:57 AM 

s.19(1) 

--Total: CA.$29.01 
Fri, Nov 22, 2019 

CA$2.25 

·CA$3.63 

CA$12.64 

CA$18.52 

CA$3.90 

CA$3.25 

CA$3.34 

CA$29.01 

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

SUMMARY Page total 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

86.01 

i1>"'1i1 .(56 
{l)J--

iP JD· QO a•1~r;o 
1b pq.f) { 

86.01 ----9.22 4f; g{o. D ( 
76.79 

86.01 

76.79 



s.19( 1) 

San Francisco Intemationa.l A. itpOrt (SF... Page 1 of 2 

~ 

T,__ .... ____ tlrt»••a..-, ~ "11,taf.iilblllllh-'llf.,...Cllr'D'llltlN 
.._.,._ __ IJIIO ~ Wfllclo~llttl ........ 

.... ., ___ .. _ ..... 1-&U,a. ... .., _____ .. ____ ... .,_ 

bttps://www.mapquest.ca/directions/list/1/ns/ l 2/4/'20ljo101 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Debby, here is the flight. Will forward the Toronto hotel receipt as well. Thanks for helping me sort this out. 

From: "Air Canada" <confirmati 
To: "Fiona Macdonald" 
Sent: Tuesday, Novem er , 
Subject: Air Canada• 18 Nov: Toronto - Ottawa (Booking Reference s.19(1) 

0 ----·---·--· -

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Reference 

\., Select Seats 

Q) Checkin 

~ Sign up for flight notifications 

Date of issue: 12 Nov, 2019 

(t) eUpgrade 

:.GI Manage my booking 

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful Information 
for your trip. 

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to tho 
airport for check-in and we recommend you keop a copy for your records. Please also take the time to 
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

() Fiona Macdonald 

Ticket Number: 

Seats 

AC456 12D 

1 
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Air Canada - Aeroplan: s.19(1) -
~ Depart 

Monday 
18 Nov, 2019 15:10 

Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), 

Terminal 1 

~ 
1hr01 
Economy Q 

16:11 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int. (YOW), 

Ontario 

AC456 Operated by:Air Canada I 763 

Purchase summary 

-XXXX-XXXX-~ 
Amount paid: $373.04 

Full details can be found in 
your attached Itinerary/Receipt 

Tax information 

GST/HST no. 10009-2287 
RT0001 $42.92 

t-1)=, Air Transportation Charges 

\ - , Seat selection 

@ru Taxes, fees and charges 

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 

Baggage allowance 

Carry-on Baggage 

1 adult 

278.00 

20.00 

75.04 

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you 
in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm (9 x 15.5 x 21 .5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. 
size: 16 x 33 x 43 cm (6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it 
in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy. 

Checked Baggage 
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter. 

~ Toronto (YYZ) > Ottawa (YOW) 

2 
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01st bag 
$ 33.90 CAD 
Including taxes 

02nd bag 
$ 56.50 CAD 
Including taxes 

Max. weight per bag: 
23.0 kg (50.0 lb) 

Max. dimensions per bag: 
158.0 cm (62.0 in) 

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD 
may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the 
Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage 
fees. For all other itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as 
itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21 .00 CAD may apply to baggage 
fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. 
Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency used in your departure airport. Tax 
amounts are subject to change without notice by local government. 

Currency 
Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, 
applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain 
exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange 
rate will be determined by the date of travel. 

Stopovers 
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 
hours. 

Baggage Allowance for Air Canada Altitude and Star Alliance Members 

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags with Air Canada, Air 
Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Air Georgian, Exploits Valley Air) or Air 
Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada Altitude status level is valid at check-in. 

Star Alliance Silver Members: Your baggage allowance is equivalent to that of the fare option you 
purchased. 

Economy Premium Business 
Class Economy Class 

Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K 3 bags 3 bags 3 bags 
and Elite 35K 32 kg (70 lb) 32kg (701b) 32kg (701b) 

Altitude Prestige 25k 2 bags 2 bags 2 bags 
23 kg (50 lb) 23 kg (50 lb) 32 kg (70 lb) 

Star Alliance Gold 1 extra bag 1 extra bag 1 extra bag 
23 kg (50 lb) 23 kg (50 lb) 32 kg (70 lb) 

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked 
baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked 
baggage information section. 

• View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy. 
• View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners. 

Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice: 
If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of 
treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection Regulation. For more information about your 
passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the Canadian Transportation Agency's website. 

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, seating of children 
and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air Canada's General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs. 

-------- -----------

3 
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CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262 
@) A I R CANADA 

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER v:~• 

J 

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add confirmation@aircanada.ca to your address book's safe sender list. This 
service email was sent to you because you purchased an Air Canada flight. It provides important flight information that must be communicated to you. This service email is not a promotional email. Please do not reply to this email as this inbox is not monitored. If you have questions, please visit aircanada.com. 

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal information you provide, please view our Privacy Policy. 

Air Canada, P.O. Box 64239, RPO Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K 6J7 

4 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FIONA MACDONALD 
Tuesday, November 2 , 
Simons, Deborah 
Fwd: Reservation Confirmation: 17-Nov-2019 

s.19(1) 

Debby, I can't find an electronic copy of my receipt (I gave the paper copy to~ ith that expense 
submission. Here is the reservation for that night with all the details, does that work? If not, I will ask the hotel to email me 
another copy. Thanks, Fiona 

From: "Fairmont Guest Services" <noreply fairmont.com> 
To: "Fiona Macdonald" 
Sent: Tuesday, Novem er , 
Subject: Reservation Confirmation: 17-Nov-2019 

Please do not respond to 1J11s email. 

Inquiries should be directed to the specific hotel or piease r..all 1 800 257 7544 

Dear Mrs Fiona Macdonald 

Thank you for booking online, your 
reservation was completed successfully. 

Your reservation number is: 

Please ref€r to the reservation details below and visit our hotel links for 
more information to plan your vis it. 

1 
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Below are your reservation details. if you have any questions please call 
1 866 540 4489. 

Arriving on 17-Nov-2019 

Departing on 18-Nov-2019 

Number of Guests: 2 Adults , 0 Children 
Total Nights: 1 

Promotional Code: None 

Famous Agent: None 
Member Number: 
resplus: I\Jone 

IATA Code: None 

Room Type: Fairmont Gold l{ing l'JS 

Room Description: High Floor, Newly Renovated, Modern Residential 

Design, Exclusive Lounge Access. 49" HDTV, HSIA included. 258 sf/24 
sm 

Rate Description: Fairmont Go!ci Experience 
Room Rate: $540.55 CAD 
Totals: 

Room: $635.25 CAD 
Extras: None 

Extras Total $0 CAD 

Total: $635.25 CAD 

5% !V1EMBER DISCOUNT,' .PPUEtJ 

Includes NST - Ffooms Municipal A ccommodation r ax - 4 PCT 
Deposit Policy: NO DPST IS REQUlf~ED 
Cancel Policy: CXL BY i1 /16/19 4Pf\/i 

Cancel By: CXL BY 1i/16/1S 4PM 

The Fairmont Royal York 

100 Front Street W 

Toronto Ontario 
Canada 

Tel 1416368 2511 

Fax 416 368 9040 

E-mail ryh.reservations@fairmont.com 

For more information on The Fairmont Royal York click here 

2 

s, 19(1) 
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NOT RELEVANT



NOT RELEVANT



NOT RELEVANT



From: Simons, Deborah
To: FIONA MACDONALD
Subject: Reimbursement
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 9:13:00 AM
Attachments: 08632982 4.pdf

image002.jpg

Dear Fiona,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on December 13th, in the
amount of $7,735.19 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the November 2019
Board and Committee meetings in Ottawa. A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is
attached.
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

s.19(1_

000117

----



FIONA MACDONALD

Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca

Vendor account
Date of payment 13/12/2019
Reference No. PV150598

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 12/12/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82553 B19-045 03/12/2019 CAD 7,735.19 0.00 7,735.19  THEMIS # 3051 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA

CAD 7,735.19

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

•~,1 d""'"~ J Travel Expense Form 2019 OI'J#: v,~•· -~ • ., ~ ~tr- "~,~ f!?lcY\lu.C TA #: TABCC82553 -:,·~•.- 21 

Claimant f ona Macdonald 1 EABCE# EAHCEI2134 
Cost Centre ' Cost estimate provided on TA $8,100.00 Ul Legal Services (Board) • · -----· .. ~•-- · ··--

Departure Date 4-Mar-19 

Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents) : Return Date 7-Mar 19 

TDD.US# (VP....t Baa-d cbm,smJn 2949 

Bl9-0J0 Currency Convenlon Table 
1 Unit of is Worth of 

Attend Boanl and Committee meetings, and Board business USD 1.25000 CAD 
dinners. CAD 

CAD 
Vancouvel"/Ottawa/Vancouver CAD 

CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

l--- CAD 
---:--r, -~ ~ _j} \ 

Total Travel Espe.,.. (lndu,ive of faRS) r· ';. ~- I' ':, •· ·• \ •~•'-" 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) II ~ o.oo 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using TraveUer's Amex Card) i. 1 _ _ o.oo 

Airfare previously claimed bv Traveller under this TA # lENTER AS POSITIV& S AMOl]Nrl:.:::,.:..::.-r --
Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSmVE S AMOUNr ) 

,_.. 

Cvrency Advanced Returned Outstandiai FXtoCAD CAD F.aulvalent 

0.00 1.00000 o.oo 

I .i/ 

- Ou1'nn In• . A lilA-, lfr. / RCM nnn 

Exoense Codhu! 
Aceot1nt Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) lnCanadiaaS 

HSI'· Registration# 10793 !!058 RTOO0l I J.U3f' 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121. Legal Senlic8_s \IIOlfd) ... 47.62 
741200 - Meals (fuceign) ··; ! 0.00 ... ~ 
740100 • Hosoitality (domestic) ... ' o.oo 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 
740010 -Airfare (domestic) _121 _~ Sen,ic.es (Boad) ... 

·-· 3,0!!0.25 
741010. Airfare (fureign) ... 0.00 -----·- -
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ···- -· ... ... .... -· .. - . -------- ... 0..00 
741020 • Rail fare (foreign) ... o.oo .. . . .. " ' . 
740S00 - Taxi fare (dimestic) 121 LAl9,II Sffliats (]load) • 86.00 
741S00 Taxi fare(foreign) ... 0.00 . •· .. -·· . 
740700 - Pa-sonal car mileage (domestic) 121 ~ Sen,iaes (Board) ... 38.54 
741700 - Pcrsooal car mileage (foreign) .... 0.00 
740030 • c.ar rental (domestic) • 0.00 
741030 - Car rental (fomgn) • o.oo 
740800 - Parking (domestic) 121 legal Seniices (Board) • 129.S2 
741099 - ()(ha- transportati.oo (foreign) .. 0.00 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Selllices (BoaR:I) ... 1,248.00 
741400-Accomtmdations (foreign) • o.oo 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 IA!gal Sentices (Board) • 65.90 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) • 0.00 
740000 - Travel (domestic) -ENIERED ... 0.00 - - --- ----- - - -- >-- --
741000 • Travel (foreim) ... o.oo -

MAR 28 2019 ... -· · --· · ·-... 0.00 
·1 Ati 1 . ..... ~09 c. ·- i----

1S4200 • Prepaid Pares 0.00 -Out ofBalaace- Dlscrepaacy in Expemes Coded 0.00 

'FOR FINANCE USE ONLY 



·w. t::~ 
:f:J.._VJ, y ,aid Canada • (Except NWT, NVT, Yu.kon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Ptlgt12 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card Total CAD 
(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expensei CAD Exp. Equivalent 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rai)-Forelgn) ,, 
Employee Paid Fares (Air• Domestic) ✓ 3,050.25 i/ ' 
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rall - Foreign) 

Houl Accommodations (Domestic) / 1,410.24 / 162.24 / 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) I'° 

Taxis (Domestic) ✓ 86.00 "'1. ;)I 
Taxis (Foreign) 

~eage ($0.57km) I 71.0 / I' 40.47 / 1.93 I/ 
Business Telephone ,/I 
Parking I 136.00 ./ 6.48 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Cu Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Olben (code m.an11ally) 

Others (total) 

Total Exix:nscs 4,722.96 162.24 8.40 

Per Diem Country Canada USA 
No. of meal Total CAD Cakulated No. of meal TotaIUSD Total CAD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/BST allowance1 allowance Equivalent 

Breakfasts $20.25 $20.25 

Lunches $19.85 $19.8S 

Dlnnen sso.oo / J 50.00 2.38 $50.00 

Total Meals {/ / S0.00 2.38 

I Incidentals $17.30 4 ,/69.20 3.30 $17.30 

Total Ex~n~s 119.20 5.68 

Note• Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. or meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes 

~ Grand Total USD Expenses 

lf?S-· S'q.. y DuNJ.i 
NJ· 

While in Ottawa, Fiona rode with others for some of the travel to/from venues, and is only claiming foUT cab fares that were at her own ellpense; bn:akfast was 
included with the accommodations; Board business dinners were provided on 4 & S March; Board lunches were provided on 5, 6 & 7 March. PLEASE REFER 
TO THE SPECJAL NOTE A TI ACHED REGARDING AIRFARE. 
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Upd,1cd07i0lJ1¥ 

··O Tr~n,el Expense Form 2018 TA #l TABCC825531 

"IMPOIITANT' ·Travel'"""''• claim• must be -red 1nd ccmply with the C«IIOl'llle TtaYel, ffo,plu,llty, eomen,,.,., & £vent Polley #Sl, (as •Pillkllbloel 1nd 
appro,,ed inacxo,,r...,., with the Oeleption of Authority Poffcy "41. A"""""" must haw Oelegatlan Authority at the time of slgr,tng. Allt1a-,el pl.,.. "'"st be p,.,. 

euthoriied using the Al/tl,crltv t o Tnrvel ,net Mvanu form. 

/14. the Tnivellar, Ls'. lnd!aite If this claim C01111in1 any .. captions ntqulri,w approval per 11\e Corpora11 Trawl Hols)lt1lty, Conf11'ft\C1 & £\lent Polley 1151, 
Yu Cl No fiijl";,";;,;. lndlatud •vu •, pie111 chedt which-lonCs) w .... notr,n-1Pl)(l)ved end reQlllreal)l)n)val: 

CEO APPROVAl REQUIRED: (Please lnhiit) 
□ TM1vel - Elcl:ffllOns to COt'l)onltt Tr,l,el, HOSP1ta1nv. COl'lfet'ellce & Event Pollcv15l (Annex ZBJ 

Cl'Oor CEO APPRO\I.Al REQUIRED: (l'leese lnltfal) 
C Hoq,itllltiy- !)(Qptlons to HOSl)IUlllty P<>llc:y 1S1 (Anne,, 211) 

□ Hospltal~y- No pre.apprOYal obalined fo, the followtn&: 

Cl Hospit.lltty- EJaamal or lnl'At111al hosplt:altty-dlr>I Maximum Cost Per Person (Annax 28) 
CJ Ho14)1t.ilttv - Extemal or Internal hospitallty costs~ SS.000 (AM• 2hnd 44.1} 
Cl Hospltaltty-Akahcllc bownps provided (Poky Section 44.1) 
Cl Hospltaltty - Food & be-e a,,i i,xc:eeded Maximum Cost Plr' Pert«I (.Polley Stcdon 44.J.) 
t:l H01pltlll1ty- Entllrttlnment P4'0\llded (l'clky s«tfoll 44.l) 

□ Hosollalltv- ~alllY Of' tntel'Ulinm, mproylded to JJIC)U5e or pe,soo accompanying an e..,..,t participant (Poley Section 44,1) 
□ Hosplt11ttv- Hospltllllty plld by 1he RCM talc~ 1)1...:e 81 llte resldeflte of an RCM Employee, Board member or other private residence 

(Polley Sealons 44'1a...i c&.4) 

□ 1-!ospltalltv- Speoal fonns of hospitality (Annex 21!) 

□ Hoipitalily-No pra,afll)(Ollat prior to~ (Section 4-4.7) 

VP APPROVAl l\EQIJIRED (CEO APPflOVAL IF TAAV£U£R IS A \IP): {Please lnltial) 
0 Traval • Combinlflll pencnal and buSUIUS u-1 (Polley SeCUOn 14.3) 
C ll'avll • Airfare- Hilher tew4 than plr'ml'tttd bypo1fcy (Polley s.ctlcrl 20.6) 
C Travlll • Prlvlltelv owntd whlcfa • IOlorMtw allowance In axo.ss of IIMI equ/\lalant low• pracdal oomm1rdal camer tu. (Policy S.Cllon 22.1) 
Cl Trav.l • HoUI- Rate In --of specl!icd orpublfshtd City Alie Limits (Pclic:v SecUon 25.2 llnCf 25.3) 
□ Travel • Car tra'JII - l-ed Vlhldff lPollev Section 23.1) 
Cl ll'a.-.1 - fxp.-... Nt-1v,id o-30dllVI (Pollcy!lfflloo 33.1) 
Cl Ho,;pltallty • Extemal « lnllfflll hospitalltv up lo $1,500 but IIHs thin $5,000 arid within MaximUm Cci,t P..- P-,sCl'l (MMIC 28) 
Cl Hospitality. food & bcwra .. cost not aoeedlnJ Maximum Co.st Per Penon IPollcv Section U .1) 

TAAvtllfR'S DIRECTOR 41'1'1\0VAL R£QUIR€0: (l'lene lnltlll) 
Cl Tr.tvtl -Airfare- upfnlde 10 a fare d a.ss hlgller tt,m the S11ndll'd Allowable AlmN Oass permltl-«I by pc,llcy, at no addldonal ~ 10 RCM (Pcllcv 

-tlon20.6) 
Cl Trevel- Ow renUII • vpgrede lo • larger vehicle than the lntumedlllte/St#ldard 5'ze pt!ffllltted by policy, at no 8ddltlooal cost to IICIII (Polley sectton 

U.l) 
Cl T,..,e1 -car rerital - upv1de to a larger vehicle than the lntermedlete/Standard site to aca>mmodate 3 «more employees (PQ!lc:v sectlon 23.3) 
□ Travel - Mlssl"B offglnal Itemized receipts. £,qmlnatlon pl'O\llded (Pelley $1!C11()n 33.2) 
0 Travel-Hotel-uPsradelo a level ~than the Stllndard Guest RDom permitted bv IIOICV, at no additional «>St toRCM (Po~cy52WOn 25.ll 
□ Travel- Motel - rate In e,,cess of etwwa ($2001, WfnnlJJell ($156), Taronto ($200), Mon1,-al ($190), V;ancouw, ($200), and C.t.Prv ($180), us Vesas 

($145), or publlshed C:ttv lttte limit. Vl'pre-approval not obtained, Ju,11~cauon p1cmded (Polley Mic:lion25.2) 
0 Missing original ltl!~d receipt$. t'xpfanation P"Mded (Pdlcy section 26.2) 
□ OthereJl«!lltlons (tr8'lelle,- has fisted and e,cplalned on a separ-docuMel'lt) 
0 HOsphllty • El<tem81 « lntern.ol tiosi,ltalltv up to $1,500 and wilNn Standard Cost Per Person (Anne,, 28) 

Byllgnlngb.law, rlwt Trow:hrcor(ltm1 rt,or mis -nsedotm con-onli,«llglbhtaflo-«1 omllr:(lltlmottond ac:wol tll1'msc1 hcumdln oceotdonc• wltll tti. 
Cor(lorattl Travel, HOIPitality, Confarena It Event Polley "51 ((IS o~J, lftot oil rcqll/twd stJPPOtti'l'I d«Umentotion IS (OIJtfliMd Ill this- doim, tllot the 
abow:Mlftld,ilCW]Jltictll tw tomi,ltlYI artdocanofll, Olldrllatlfttclalmltol llHfl com;ittldlnD«otdonC1!witll lflese POiice. 

4. Ai,pfowed t.y VP !as ,equ!rad) 
(l'tWlr NAME) 

Ollrta 

s .~lly~(aodaim1;loarddahns,daim1 

form' prfoirtoCl:O~l,o\tar111nequndJ 

s 

6Approlrtld by cm• ~<bail' of IOO/Ch■irof 
Alldit Conwft\ttn (H NqdW'ld3 

. ----• of aoio-ir of iiaantic:holir iif Audrt 
Committee 

one 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clari< 
Monday, March 25, 2019 2:07 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

s.19(1) 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense cialm - TABCC82553 - Fiona Macdonald - 819-010 

Approved 

Phylls Clark 
Phone: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 
This communication Is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privi leged 
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of t his communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on It. Any communica tion received In error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Mon, Mar 25, 2019 at 9: 10 AM Simons, Deborah <shnons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents Fiona's travel to Ottawa to attend our 
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
Jncidentals 

Enter 

Sun Mon 

·--'--

1 1 

Enter ur travel dates here 

Sat Sun 

1 
1 

., ··. 
Wed 

at Sun Mon 

1 

Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon 

Please enter the total meal and 

Incidental allowances indicated here 

on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab 

Tue 

Tue 

w Thu 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 

Incidentals 

Fri 

Fri 

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total alrowances 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance If an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an Incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Total meal allowances 
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s.19(1) 

Special note for travel claim - Fiona Macdonald (TABCC82553 - 819-01 Q) 

Original airfare (San Francisco/Toronto/San Francisco -17 & 18 September 2018} was booked 
forlllllllllllllll under booking reference-ta cost of $3,780.41 - this trip was a 
can~ a credit on file for future travel. 

Using the credit resulted in a change fee of $1,008.92. Using the full credit also required three 
legs which were booked time at a cost higher than the credit ($4,399.00}, again 
under booking reference 

1} YVR-YOW-YVR return (Vancouver/OttawaNancouver} - RCM Board meetings ($1,523.00 
Vancouver/Ottawa + $1,528.25 OttawaNancouver}; 

2} YVR-YVZ one way (Vancower/Toronto)-for business not related to RCM ($1,739.08} 

Please refer to the fare calculation shown on ticket # 
between YVR, YTO and YOW. 

r the fare breakdown 

Since Air-Canada is not prepared to provide additional paperwork. Fiona priced the cost of 
Vancouver/OttawaNancouverfrom the Air Canada website at the time of booking ($1 ,523.00 + 
$1 ,528.25}, pricing which was consistent with previous RCM expense claims. 

Note: The change fee incurred is not being allocated to RCM, 

Original ticket: $3.780.41 
Change fee: $1,008.92 
New ticket: M,399.00 
Total cost: $9,188.33 

LESS credit: -$3, 780.41 
Actual cost: $5,407.92 

Amount being claimed from RCM as per Air Canada website on the date the three legs were 
booked: $3,050.25. 
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AIR CANADA @j) 

Passenger Information 

Pauenger: 1 

Ticket number: 

Ms Fiona Macdonald 

Frequent flyer Pgm: Air Canada Aeroplan 

Purchase Summary 

Program number : 

Passenger: 1 Ticket number 

Date of Issue 
Fare Amount in <:anadian dollars: 

(lnr:Judtng oavtgattoaaL & otbi:J:. cha~> 
Taxes, Fees &. Charges 
Air Travellers Security Charge {CA) 
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10009--2287 RTOOOl) (XG) 
Airport Improvement Fee - ~nada (SQ) 

Total Fare in Canadian dollars: 

Options 
Change fee In canadlan dollars 

ncket partlcular!tles: 
CAD4399.00 NONREF - AC ONLY 
•BG:AC 

*Fare calculation: 
26FEB19YVR AC YTO Q23.00R1530,00/-YVR AC YOW Q23.00R1400,00AC 
YVR Q23.00R1400.00CAq4~99.00 END ROEl.00 PD12,71CA2.99RC 
23.00SQ " ., 

canadian tax registration numbers: 
XG Canada Goods and Servlcas Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RTOOOl) 
RC canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) 
XQ Canada Quebec Salos Tax (QST #1000-043-172 TQ1991) 

Fare Rules Summary 

A 

• Voluntary changes l'O your itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. 

s.19(1) 

08-Feb 2019 

4,399.00 

• If you are travelllng on a nonftrefundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in the event of an unexpected trtp 
cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance. 

• Tickets are non transferable. 
• Seat selection charges are per passenger and apply to each individual one-way flight segment in your itinerary. Right segments 

are Identified by a change in flight number, with each new flight number representing a flight segment. Taxes are not included. 
• Please nore t hat you may be moved from your selected seat without notice In the event or an Involuntary schedule or airport 

change (e.g. ftlght disruption, canoellatlon), to accommodate a passenger with a dlsabllity, or for any other reason that requires 
Air Canada to move you prior to departure or during the flight. If you are moved from your seat for one of these reasons, you 
may requast a refund for your seat charges. We Invite you to. read addlt:tonal terms and conditions related to seat selection 

Please read Important inf<mnation and notices rE!f1arding Air Canada's general conditions or carnage. 
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n.~} 
i1:H 8 

--------- --

AIR CANADA ~ 

Itinerary / Receipt 

Your booking is confirmed. Thank you for choosing Air Canada. 

Please bring your itinerary-rec::eipt to the airport. 

Main Contact Information 

Name: Ms Fiona Macdonald 
E•mall: 

Payment: 

Flight Itinerary 

Flight · From 

vanco!,lyer {yvR) 

Tue 26--Feb 2019 

08:00 - TERMINAL M -MAIN 

Seat number(s) requested : 3F 

Vancouver (YVR) 

Mon 04-Mar 2019 

08:55 • TERMINAL M - MAIN 

Seat number{s) requested: 1F 

ACJ.43 Ottawa (YOW) 

To 

Toronto. Pear.$00 f'(YZ.) 

Tue 26-Feb 2019 
15:27 -TERMINAL Tl 

Ottawa C(OW) 

Mon 04-Mar 2019 

16:32 

Vancouver (YVR) 

Booking reference: 

Customer Care 
Air c:anada Reservations 
1-888-247-2262 

AJr Canada !'light 1nrormation 
1-888--422-7 533 
lntematloon/ Reservations 

Alert me of flight changes 
Eliobt nottflcat1on 

Aircraft Cabin 
{Booking dass) 

Status 

s.19(1) 

321 . Business Class . .Confirmed 

321 

321 

{lowest ) (P) 

Business Class Confirmed 
(lowest) {P) 

Busl~Class 
{lowest} (P} 

Confirmed 

it'~t.>~C-)~ 
Thu 07-Mar 2019 

17:35 

Thu 07-Mar 2019 

20:15 - TERMINAL M -MAIN 

Seat number(s) req~sted: 1F 

\ 
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@p Ai'R <;::ANADA 

B~king -Confirmation 

~Depart 

_.., 
f7So,. 2011 

1200 
San E,ancisco 
San F'f9nciaoo Int. (SFO). CA 
H.. Tn,lnll 

. «::::::& 
= Reb,ro 

' ... 

~ 
•• SIii, 21118 

Passengers 

18.46 
Toronto 
Tororto-Pearson It (VYZ), 
OIi 
,._Nit 

fl Fiona Louise Macdonald 

lillllr 

:20:00 
Toronto 
Torortl>-f'ara>n tnt (VYZ), 
ON ,._, 

21:07 
San Franci5co 
San niimsco ~ (SFO). CA --· 

s.19(1) 

@ 
AC738 

@ 
AC739 

Date of iseue: 07 Sep, 2016 

ibrOO 
A'emilm F.oono"1V N 

Operaled 1:,/:l>JrCanaCla 17~-$ 
Meal 

Shr22 
al!lnessZ 

Opended 11/: fJdr Cln.da 1787~ 
Meat 

Seats 

~~K 
AC1391K 



ei Purchase summary 

Nnourt • . 41 
TalnlGnwallon 
GSTMST no. 1-2217 RTOOOI 
Ss.25 

e) Check-in and boarding gate deadlines 

~- To/l'n,mtheUA 

120 .. -
45 -· 
15 15 ...... .. - Bolni!V gale dudllna v..,.,.,.~.,-•ntw~.,..•cad-.. 

s.19(1) 

eaa !'4re- Dei-rt- Pmnh.m Eainomy (IDwm1j . . 
Bat•• Faie - Relum- llu1!ntnCIU1(~ 

SLICIIITges 

~ Sl!Cllllly Fee-.__,l\td Sins 

1!!1111~FN· Utw:aeS11118 

Anim:uand PfaotHfllth ll'>Spadlof1 S9fVfce l,APttSl usa, Fee-Unl!K stun 
ttannoi,lzed 5elt9 Tax - C.rallll (OST.tlst 11~87 RTIJ001) 

CUl;IOOlt F«I - Unlled StdQ 

A~ Trwv.ners 81C!Jri'1 Charge · Ctnacll 

~f/Oftlmlll0"911t9t'tfN -C.nade 

-~er Fac:lltJ> Cha,;.· Unllod Sll>m 
Tnlfll!IC)llallOn Tex . lJnlled SIRID, .. . . .. . 

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollal"$) 

811.01 

2278.29 

◄ 16.73 

7.31! 

9.2$ 

5.22 

~ 
7.4& 

12.71 

25.O0 

5.93 

4&24 
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-- -----------

v~ 
CH.ATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 5e2-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Mrs Fiona Macdonald 
Canada 

03-04-19 Room Charge 
03-04-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
03-04-19 Room HST 13 
03-05-19 

03-05-19 

03-05-19 Room Charge 
03-05-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
03-05-19 

03-06-1 9 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03--06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 

03-06-19 arge 
03-06-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
03-06-19 Room HST (13%) 
03-07-19 -
For Information or r"81Vatfone, visit us at 
www.falnnontcom or call Fallmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
U nlled S1a1es or Canada 1 1100 441 1414 
Pour tnfonnaticn et lt8erVatlons Vllim non web au 
www.falnnont.com ou ._honer a, Hl!llta F.nncn de; 
~~lsouCanade 1 800"'411414 

Room/Chambre : 0479 
Folio# 
Invoice# 
CashlerfCassler # : 836 
Page# : 1 of 2 

Reference No. 

Arrtval/Arrtv6e : 03-:()4-19 
Departure~art : 03-07-19 

l1111a1lllttR,kl>IIJlllr._b~ lsod.""1""' .. o I 
qrw lat. ha)d pnon•~ IMitt rn a. w-11t ._ 111 1--•-.,-•,-ll•PQfor •"J ...... •"'-M.,,_,l'llel.._e ...... 0.... ·--··-----_,, __ ---.-c,_,. .. , __ ~ , _ _,..._,,n-.-w....,1to111 ~-,---...... ., ... ~~ .. a1111CNJ_,.,..,--.1111......,.v -., 

400.00 

18.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr cholsl lea Hatels Fairmont 

s.19(1) 

"' (2.pf 7011~ l 

fR(7()rtu I 

1,473.62 

, L3 .li 

/~ ,o . .l~ 
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·-· ·---------------------------- - - -

9°~ 
CHA.TEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 6S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Mrs Fiona Macdonald 
Canada 

Room/Chambre : 0479 
Folio# 
Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassler# : 836 
Page# : 2of2 

Reference No. 

Arrlval/Arririe : 03:-04-19 
Departure/Depart : 03-07 -19 

Total 1,473.52. 

GST Summary/ Sommalre 
Room/Chambre 
F&B/Rellfauration 

Other/Autras 

Total 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary I Sommair. 
Room/Chambre 182.24 

F&BJReatauratlon 0.00 
Other/AutrH 
Total 

7.28 -
169.52 

0.00 

f-e6onu I 

1,473.52 

Thank you for choosing Falnnont Hotels & Resorts. 
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauve, General Manager, at Claucfe.Sauve@fairmontcom. 

We also lnvtte you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avolr cho1s1 les HOtels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre siljour, veulllez contacter M. Claude Sauv&, Directeur general, a Claude.Sauve@falnnont.com. 

Nous vous lnvitons ,gatement ~ partager res souvenirs de votre exp6Mnce sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

For Information 0< r&&erVations, visit us at 
www.falnnont.com or caa Fairmont Hotels & R8$0l!B from: 
United Sl!!le$ or Canada 1 600 4411414 
Pour ntormallon et r6servatlons vlsttez no1re web au 
www.fairmont.com ou t616plloner au Hei.te Fainnonl d■: 
Etals-Vnis ov Canada 1 800 441 H 14 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Mercf d'avolr choisl les,,H6tels Fairmont 
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-----

(.i,No. 
0,,-

IU.t lndwJod h -.rtm 5 /'( =•-C) 
r a}J '-llUf/h {)(;/;a{A)~ 
{4r {JUL I:: ..;tC Y/ofd 

Uancouuer Airoort 
Recetpt~ 8710/0614/0r.E14 

O~ _.,, 
KU7267383 

- . -· -

Pay 11ark1~ tfcket 136.oo f 
03/04/19 07:12 - a3/08/l9 07:12 
Length Of Stay: 4 °'1},s, 00:00 
fi>an:02995157015017069063259570?? 
Unft I0:106 

Tota 1 AIKxmt 
Met Amotrrt : 
Park1ng Sales Tax 
r. T.& 

fVPE : PIIRCAASE 

Aetr: -
cal IIIIIIBER: 
DAit/Tm : 
IIEFUaiCE t: 
INITH I: .. 

006000800GFIIOD 
IIERIFJED IV Plll 

136.00 $ 
107,04 • 
22,48. 
6.48 $ 

736.00 $ 

DI If PII0\1£0 • TIM( VOO 0%7 
•• WIIRrAHr .• 

ht111 ttlis co,, fir rour tacvrar 
wsro& cu,y 

s.19(1) 

P ();,.funy 1#: va//lta,,_ vj)L 

aJirpei't-
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to Vancouver International Airport - Google Maps 

Google Maps 
International Airport 

Fastest route, lighter traffic than usual 

Lighter traffic than usual 

to Vancouver 

53 min 

35.5 km 

57 min 

35.3 km 

Page 1 of 1 

s.19(1) 

Drive 35.5 km, 53 min 

f'h;h_oCJL ~" NS;c/m m .;t( if Mit<I() tl#L 
a;f p Ott: ~ fU,/J:;;,rv "~<;. \/Cln v: ') -:., 7 l km 

https://www.google.ca/maps/dir1 
000132 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF OIRECTOftS 

Claimant: !Fiona Macdonald 

lvancouver-ottawa•Vancouver 

Departure Date:fMarch 4 2019 Return Date:~arch 7 2019 

location~ 

Purpose: 

Me■II & lncidantals TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Amount 

j 3,0S0.25 Nota: Please use tne meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and lncldentals. 

Hotel Accommodations 

MIieage($~ ) 

Par1<ing (J .5""1 / ft/1'\ 
Taxi, {/;? 
car Rental 

Gasollne 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners '{o.ov 
lncldentalsd1 

Rate 

$19.45 

$19.20 

}.4$.15" 

$17.30 

Private Accomodatlon ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses $ 4,:1~ l.(7 9 'J. ql.e, J1 · 
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 111.a5-- I 1 ~. <>o /1,? . 

TOTAL $ 4;-846:62- l_{ <'( L( '{). / ~ /,0 
Meal allowance arid incidental calculator 

Insert Date - 5-Mar . 6-Mar 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

lncldenhls 

Sat sun Mon Tue Wed Thu 

#Meals 

0 
~ -

0 ---------· 
1 __ ..,. ______ 
4 

Total 

Fri 

Travel expense reports must comply with the Ra.t:S f.orporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference ottd Event Polley (Polley# 51). 

Total 

$ . 
. . ···-····""- ·-
$ • ~-------
$ 48:¼5-~---••-•n---
$ 69.20 

s ~ 

Total 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Phyllis Clark 
Sent: Monday, May , 019 1 : 
To: Simons, Deborah 
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - Travel expense claims X 4 

Approved 

PhySs-Phane: Emal: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 
This communicat ion is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confident ial, personal, and/or privileged 
information. Contact me Immediately If you are not the int ended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, dist ribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received In error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Mon, May 27, 2019 at 8:23 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached are the following travel expense claims for approval - these claims are related to travel to Winnipeg 
to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed by Bob Zintcl, Acting CFO: 

I T ABCC82729 - Bill Ross (B 19-020) - no exceptions 
i 

T ABCC82732 - Fiona Macdonald (B 19-022) - no exceptions 

TABCC82733 - Cybele Negris (B19-023)- no exceptions 

TABCC82734 - Gilles Patry (B19-02 1) - no exceptions 

If you approve via e-mail. I will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a copy of your ~mail to 
each claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARlAT 

1 
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s.19(1) 

•. L~ 
Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 

-~:.b TA#: TABCC82732 0 
EAHCE# EAHCE12189 

Claimant tiona Macdonald I Cost estimate provided on TA $S,49335 

Cost Centre • 121 Ltgal Servic:es (Board) ' "'.'J Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

Departure Date 13-May-19 

Travel Location and Reason Return Date 16-May-19 

(attach supporting documents): fflEMIS # (VPlllllec..dc:laimsOll\y) 2977 ./ 
Bl9--022 Currency Convenion Table 

1 Unit of is Worth of 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and bJEine~ dinners. USD 1.37230 CAD 

CAD 
San Francisco-'Winnipeg/San Francisco CAD 

CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (ioclusive of fares) 2,934.25 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare ureviously claimed by Traveller under this TA# IENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

. I I 0 .00 1.00000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 2,934.25 RCM 0.00 

E'""'nse CodirKJ 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down bo.s.) In Canadian $ 

HSf - Registration# 10793 5058 RTOOOl 56.09' 5 ... . -. . - . ·-
740200- Meals (domestic) 121 Legal SeMces (Board) • 48.24 ..,,, 
741200- Meals (foreign) • 0.00 - -- - -- ·-·-·--------- -
740100- Hosoitality(domestic) .. i o.oo 
741 JOO - Hospitality (foreign) ' • 0.00 . . .. 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) • : 0.00 

✓ 
7410 IO - Airfilre ( fureign) Ul leg,I Se,vices Ololrdl • 1,642.03 

740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ... 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) ... o.oo 
740500 - Tuxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Ser.ices (BollrcO • ~ 
741S00 • Taxi fare (foreign) • 0.00 

. ----
740700 - Pcrsooal car mileage (domestic) 121 leQal Seivice (Board) ... 140,38 ..•. 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 
7400 30 - Car rental (domestic) • . . 0.00 
741030- Car renta.I (foceign) ... 0.00 
740800 - Partcing (domestic) .. 0.00 - - . . .. 
741099 - Other tnmsportation (forei1m) • 0.00 ·--- -- - - _,. __ ..... -- i,..,...-
740400 • Accommodatims (domestic) 121 Legal Ser.ices (Board) • 924.34 -
741400 -Accommodations (foreign) • : 0.00 
740900 - lncidaltals (domestic) _!21~•~~{~)__ • : 49A3 V .... 
741900 - lncideutals (foreign) !_2.l _':9P"S~~n:I) • 23.74 
740000 -Blll!rm2e & Travel (domt"3tic) 

~ERE[) 
• 0.00 

741000- Baggage & Tmvel (foreign) .. 0.00 

• 0.00 

3 0 2019 .. : 0.00 -

fAPLf~9'~ 
... o.oo 
• · 0.00 . -· 

I 54200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 

- Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00 

', FOR Fl~ANCE U~ ONf Y (Fawrable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA wnus actual expen1e claim (S2,SS9.10) 

Variance •;. -47% 

MAY 2R 2019 I (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on H01pitality wrsus actual expense claim S0.00 

Hospitality Variance •;. #DIV~! 

- \fplooQ~ll::J 
Fonn 1.1,pdatd .-,"9Y 2018 



•©tald Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amo11J1.t Actual Cale tJSD Actual Credit Card Total CAD 
(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CADEllp. Equivalmt 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Dome1dc) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-DoOll!lldt) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) ,, 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) ./ 1,643.28 / 1.25 / 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) / 967.28 y' 42.94 I/ 
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) .I I 50.00 -<> -~-
Tam (Foreign) { 
Mileage (S0.55km) I 268.0 ✓ ./ \ 147.40 / 7.02 

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

No. ofmcaJ Total CAD Calculated No.of meal TotalUSD Total CAD 
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/BST allowances allowance Equivalent 
Breakfasts $20.50 $10.50 

Lunches $20.10 $20.10 

Dinners SS0.65 , I ✓ I 50.65 2.41 $50.65 
Total Meals ✓ 

.., 
50.6.S ?.41 ./ 

Incidentals $17.30 3 
, 

Sl.90 V 2.47 $17.30 I 17.30 7 23.74 -
Total Expenses 102.55 4.88 17.30 23.74 

Note• Please use the meal allowance cakulator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Exuenses 

~ Grand Total USD Expenses 

~ 5t1 0S 
23.74 J 

I) The Fainnont Hotel waived the room charge for the night of 13 May due to excessive noise in the hotel; 2) Group ll'llosportation was arranged for transfer from 
the hotel to RCM and return on 14 May, and from the hotel to RCM on IS May (copies of confirmation~ attached}; 3) Board of Directors dinners were provided on 
13 & 14 May; 4) Board of Directors lunches were provided on t 4 & 1 S May; S) Cab receipt for travel from Winnipeg airport to hotel on 13 May is lost, Fiona is 
therefore claiming the same cost for the cab from hotel to Winnipeg airport on 16 May for which she does have a receipt - same distance, same cost. 
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• o Travel Expense Form 2019 TA 111 TABCC827321 

"IMPORTANT• Tnvel - dal.nu mutt be p"""'Nd •nd mmpti, wth the Corpanalll T ......... , Haspltalty, <lDnfanona, .. -t Pollev tsl,, (H oppllcal>lotl and 
~ In accordance wlthlhtt Delotptlon of Atnhorlty Pollc:y ML App"""'rm,atha"8 Del....,..,ian Authority aittha tima of5J&,,l"1!. A■traM!f plans mu.t bepn,. 

IIU!horbed usl~ lhe rlty to Tl'llwl and~ form. 

A$ l~~ ller, lndlcat& If lhis claim cont•ln• any eicc.epltons requll1ng aP!)l'O"al per lhe Ccrponte Tr.M>~ Hospltalty, Confer.nee & Ewin! Polley #51. 

Yes IP' No If y~ Indicated "Yti", please check...ttld\ exceptlor(s) wer& not pre-approwc/ and require appro113I: 

CEO >J>PI\OVAI.REQIJlflEI); (Please Initial) 
0 TtaV11l-£xeepUc,15 to CO!'l)or.ne Tr.we!. Hospitality, ConfM>nce & £\lent Polley 1151 (Annex 28) 

CfO or CEO APPROVAL ftEQUIREO: (Please lllllla0 
□ Hosphatttv- Excepttcns to HospJtanrv Polley 1151 IAMex 281 
C Hosphaltty-No pre-approval obaill.ed fer 1he fcllowlnl: 

0 Hoi:pltatlty- Extern el« Internal h4SJ>itGllty __ ,ng Maximum Coll Pvr ""'rso" (An""" 28} 
□ Ho.spltallty- Extern&!« lntem,1 hoJPltnlltv COSIS exceeding $S,OOO(AnMX28 and "4.1) 
□ Ho.spltallty-Alcollollc beverages provided (Polley Section 44.1) 
□ Hospttatnv- Food !ld1everage cost exceeded Msldmum cost Per Person (Pollev SectJon 44.1) 
0 tiospltallty- Entertainment prO'lldsd (Pollo,Sectlon 44.1) 

0 tto,splrallty- Hospl!ali'ly or entertainment pra..ided 10 spouse or person iltalmpanylna an event partlcil)ant (Policy Se<llon"4.l) 

□ Hotplta!lty-Hospitality p;ild by I.tie RCM iaklt\11 plate at the resldEn~ of an RCM el!ll)toyee, SOOrd member or olher private residence 
(Poley ~Ions 44.hnd 46.41 

□ Hcnpltallty - Sped al fo,ms of hoslliteltty (Annex 2B) 

□ Hosplt&llty- No P~•pproval p,1.,.. to e,cpandlture IS.ttlon 44.71 

VI' APPROVAL REQUIRED ICtO APPRO\/Al IF TAA\/Ellf RISA VP): IPleue lnlt~I) 
□ Travel• COmblntna person;,! and bu•lness travel (Policy 59C11on 14.3) 
□ Travel• Alffare - HI&:her level than permitted by polity (Pollq,Scctlon 20.6}• 
□ Travel• Prlvalely ""'""11 vehicles - Kllorneter allows,,ce In""""" of tne eqvtvale:nt loweotpractlcal c:ommerdal c.merfare (Polk:'( Sealon 22.1) 
□ Travel• Ho1el-l\ate In......,., of spec:llled o, published CitV Rate Umtts (PolkV section 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Travel• ca, trawl - Leased Y<!hldes (Policy Section 23.11 
□ Travel- Expen.., n,calvwd """'30 days (PclitV S~ion 33.1) 
□ llosi,ltlllity - D<temal er internal hospttalltv up to SJ.,500 blll les>lh.;11 $5,000.;od Wll1tin Mdi(i111lt«1 Cu>t p.,. ""'""" (Annea 26) 
□ Hospitality- Food & .,_,... COff not axceedinJi Ma,cimum Cost P1?r Person (Polley 54ctton44. l) 

TAAVEUER'S OJRECTOR APPROVAL RfQUIREO: (Pfe,,.e lnlti.:al) 

':)J2P-~\, 
~o)c)-· 

C Travel - Airfare- UParade ta a fare da .. hlsf,er lhan the Stend.ard Allowable Alrfan, Cius permitted by pcllcy, at no addltlol'\81 co.It to RCM (Pelley 
section 20.6} 

□ T,a..,1- Car Ntntal • qrade to• larger whlcl" thaln 1hil lntarmecllate/Stand:ard me permitted by policy, at no addittonal oost to ACM (Policy sectlcn 
23.3) 

□ Tr,i,,el- Car renlal - up,rade ta• la'1f!' vehicle than th<! lnterm,d!at•/Sl.tnd•d •Ire to accommcdate 3 « mon, employs es (Polley section V.3) 
□ Travel- Missing qlnal ltemf:led receipts. txs,1,"atlon provided (Pcllcv sec:llon 33.2) 
□ Travel- Hotel- up11r.Hlt to a level hi,herthan the Sta..dard Gust Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to II.CM (Policy section 2S.1) 
□ Trev el- Hotel - rate ., &XCKJ of Ottawe ($200), Winnipeg 1$15S). Toron<o ($200), Mc:nuol ($1901, Vancot.1Wr ($200), and ca~rv ($180), la• Ve&aS 
,,__.,.. ($145),or published or, ~t• Utll•. VP PNHPPl'OVII nDt obtained. Justtll01tl011 pl'O'/idec! (Pollc:V secuon 25,2) 
,-. M',ufng onslnol ftemlred receli>ls. bplanatlon pro>llded (Po!lcysec:1ion 26. 2) 
□ Other e,cepttons (tnlWflerhas lb:t.i<I and ~lned on• Hptnte cloC\lmentJ 
0 Hospltlllltv · Extemal ortniemal hcspltallty up to SJ.SOO and wlthin Stuid.-d Cost Per Penon (Annex 28) 

By slgnlflQ bill aw, th« Trow,f/,r cot1f/rmS th« rh.CS t'X1JfNIM clolm contDlns onJy riglble allowances and legltimate and actual ~ens~ /Jrc111red In~ with the 
Corporate Travel, Hospltalltv, Conference & Event Polley IIS1 {as appllcoble), tflat oil requtn,d supporting docutrtentatlon Is amta/Md fn !Ills~ dolm, rhat tht 
above noted e,rceplion.s a,e mmp/etl! and O'<XVlttt, '1nd thol the cta/m hos been completed In m:cordance with these pol/ctn.. 

• Ai,prcMlii by VP (as roquT~ 
(PJIINr NAM&) 

5iiiniuaofVP 

: Oatilt _ -♦ .... 

IJ\PllnMld Iii, Trawlie,'s Dtrec:tarwith s,gnlng •ulhorit¥ 
(frlllNJHAMQ 

il~t,vCEOSPrtllldent/OlairofBOO/Ol11rd 
Asadlt °""'8nltt• (• """"1ecll 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: . 
To: 
Subject: 

Smith, Cindy 
Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:08 PM 
Delegation of Authority 
Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de d~l6gatlon de pouvolrs 

VERSION FRAN9AISE CI-AP.RES. 

Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon 

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from May 20•24, 2019 inclusively. During 
that time, Bob Zin tel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to act on her behalf. 

A vis de delegation de pouvoirs - Jennifer Camelon 

La presente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 20 au 24 mai 2019, 
inclusivement. Pendant cette periode, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financiere par interim et, ace titre, aura 
tout pouvoir d'agir en son nom. 

Original signed by/Original signe par 

Marie Lemay 
President & CEO/Presidente 

1 
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Davies, Catrin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Hi there, 

Simons, Deborah 
May 30, 2019 12:20 PM 
Davies, Catrin 
FW: Seeking approval - travel exception - Fiona Macdonald • TABCC82732 

Forwarding the Chair's approval for Fiona Macdonald's exception. 

Cheers. 

Debby 

From: Phyllis Clark 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 12:13 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah <slmons@mlnt .ca> 
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

The t ravel expense claim sent to you for approval earlier this week contained an exception that requires 
its own approval. The cab receipt for travel from thti Winnipeg airport to the hotel on 13 May was lost. 
Fiona is therefore claiming the same amount as the cab fare from the hotel back to the Winnipeg 
airport on 16 May, for which she does have a receipt ($25.00 each trip). I apologize - I should have 
mentioned this when seeking approval earlier in the week. 

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
Winnipeg to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed by Bob lintel, 
Acting CFO: 

TABCC82729 - Bill Ross (B19-020)- no exceptions 

1 
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TABCC82732- Fiona Macdonald (B19-022)- no-exceptions 
TABCC82733 - Cybele Negris (B19-023) - no exceptions 
TABCC82734-Gilles Patry (B19-021) - no exceptions 

If you approve via e-mail, I will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a copy of your e­
mail to each claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOC!ETE 

<image00l.jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

slmons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B19-022-Macdonald - Winnipeg May 13-16, 2019.pdt> 

2 
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MeaB allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1!' In each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers In the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal alfowance if an actuar meal expense was Incurred by the travelfer 
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
13 14 15 16 -- --at Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

. - -· -··- - - -· . -· 

-·~----~-- ;-,- ~-! I ____ j_ __ 
• 1 I ---.L~+-,-~ .. - '------

1 1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the us 
13 14 15 16 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

1 

MONTH: May-19 

.. 
at Sun on Tue Wed Thu Fri 

- -
__ J 

MONTH: 43586 

Sat un Mon Tue Wed u Fri 

000141 
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Booking Confinnation 

Boo1ang Rererenc» OateoflSSUa u!>Apt,2019 

Thil 18 yourotndtol t,n-,ffleco"'- Vw Mull br1r,g I '111th 10U In ~•llp,<I lor-·ln and,..,, r.commencl you keel) a OOflt lor 'tfJll'8COn!a. Pie-al8o tsile t1&tme lo - I 1111 ff conllint lhe gt...., condllcnaol <.arriag& 
111d app-tnMs hrt apply lo lhe1idlelt, ~ Ind ail" ... -4-below, nwd a beg~•. <langorau• QOo<II ,..i -n,pmw11 Worma11on .-1n )IC<rllip. 

___ , Yr,.r_.,.., _wlll>e ~ lnllOX>lllenoe"'1111 l!e awl!C1111e ca1W1 p,lvac,polley arid. ifyourbomingisl!llldllvi. • r8&Wlion ~ Pf()Oidor("Gos;. .,.;th bpr1-1 pofey. -n- M 
--a:ewlATA Trawl Clol!WM- crfi'omNcanterorGOS-t. YOll5'1Culd rud1nil4oaxnon1ailon, M1idl appliff lo)'Olll'-D ml opKllleo. .,,._,pla, """'yourp«IOIII! dale 1$ calleGled. !Ull1ld. U06<1, 
dildoll<I and-ned. IM>a .. wtayOIJ IOWIW AlrCaMd•'• Privacy Poley dlrlldlV, 

~Depart 

~~ -----------------------------------------------
~ 
13 May, .:!018 

Monday 
13 May, 2018 

~ Return 

T~ 
181,iay, 2018 

~ 
1e111.,,201g 

06:20 

san Francisco 
San Francl900 lnt.(SFO), CA 
tt Tcnnlnll 

13:50 
Vancower 
Vancoiiver Int. (YVR), BC 
Tennlnallol 

10:50 
Winnipeg 
(YW:,),MB 

13:30 

Vancouver 
Vantoover Int (Y\IR). BC 
TemlnlllM 

10:-42 
Vancouver 
Vancouver lnl (YVR). BC 
Termirlal M 

l.i!yowri!IVancotMlr 

18:30 

Winnipeg 
(Y'M'.3), MB 

Tola! duratio!I 

11:49 

Vancouver 
Vanoouver lnl (YVR), BC 
Tel!MIII U 

Layowr m Vancouver 

1&:00 

San Francisco 
San Frenclsco Int. (SFO), CA 
lilt Tetnllnll 

T.olal '.lurallon 

@ 
AC8839 

* AC297 

@ 
AC566 

2hr22 
Business P 

()penrted by: Alr Cenada ~ -
Jatt l CR~OO I 111 1rll-F1 
Meal 

3hrO$ 

2hr-40 
Buarness P 

Operated t,,y: Air Canada I A3.20-200 I 
~\M-Fi, 
Meat 

8hr10 

2hrS9 
Business P 

Operated by: Air Canada I A320-200 I 
• v..4-A 
Meal 

11ri1 

2hr30 
Bus"-sP 

Opcmlled by: t,jr Canada I A319-100 I 
!IIM-fi 
Meal 

7hr10 

000142 
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f'I Fiona. Louise Macdonald 
llclmtNumber · 

l'nvel OpUona 
f1 -Ragt,ar meal 

a.ts 
ACUH 1A 
AC2i2 1F 

AC.H7 2A 
ACfi5' 1F 

- . - - - - --------

Effl Purchase summary 

~ .28 

Tait lnfoffllltiofl 
GST no. 10009-2287 Rl'0001 
S1.2S 

<2:) Check-in and boarding gate deadlines 

-Canodo -!NIU. 

Rocommended check~n time 

Buefatc • OeP'II· ~au.~ 
Base F .. • Rllllm • Bullnas Clan (lowesl) 

d l!<it•s I••·· • .J ~ I>'• 
Lt!l 

~ Cilll A1'!a!lllft Seanly SeMce Fee • U.S. 

Goods and Sc!llvlces Tax-~ oo. 100092287 RT0001 

tn,mlgfalioft U6ar Fee - Unked Sins 

Animal and Pieri Hedh lnl!)«tion 8ennoe (Af'HJS) Ueer Fee- Unlled sia111, 

Cusloma Ulier Fee - United StatN 

Air Travell1r, Secur1ly ChllfQ& - Cnnacle 

No-port llrp'o¥ement Fee · Canecla 

Pa-,ger Facilly Charge • Unllod SlalvG 

Transpormlion Tu • Unll6d ~ 

Total airfare and laxes before opt!ona 

GRAND TOTAL (C&.riadl&ll dollar'$) 

90 
~ 

120 - Ycu GlOIM-ln no lata<lhan U.-inllcli.d •to11. Tlllowllel'IOIR YD"- pllnly o/lilrw 10-n, Cllql o//l"'l"'ClleciOM~ ..-.s ,._tlrolct,......,. 

Check-In and baggage drop-off dNdllne 

s.19(1) 

1 acMt 

1M 

1.25 

9.33 

5.211 

1.89 

12.71 

25.00 

6.00 

49M 

60 -~ v .. r:amt-dlld,adlr\-:,car~puenclepcallDd ""'°""••,..,..~--.,,._,o1.,.~pe,lodlcr)Gl'11;1t 

15 -- 15 
minu!W 

Boarding gala deadlllw 
You,,,.... be,...,,i11111e ~ •• - • daoea. 
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WINNIPEG 

2 Lombard Place 
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3 
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal canadlan Mint 
Mrs Fiona Macdonald 

05-14-19 

05-14-19 

05-14-19 

05-14-19 RoomGST 

05-14-19 Acconmodatlon Tax 

05-14-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 

05-15-19 

05-15-19 

05-15-19 

05-15-19 

05-15-19 Room Charge 

05-15-19 Room PST 

05-15-19 RoomGST 

05-15-19 Accommodation Tax 

05-15-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 

05-1 5-19 -

For infomlat!oo or reservations, visit us at 
www.falnnont.com or cal Falnnont Hotels & Resorts from: 
Uri1ed States or Cenadl 1 800 441 1414 
Pour lnformetlon et r6servations vlsltez noire web au 
www.falrmonlcom oo IA'tlproner au HAteta Fairmont di: 
At...urnou Carada 18004411414 

Room 1811 
Folio# 
Cashier# 1073 
Page# 1 of 2 

Arrival 05--13-19 
Departure 05-18--19 

f2er>a1u I 
409.00 

32.72 

20.45 

20.45 

1.02 

()-.-ef»?.IA I 

409.00 

32.72 

20.45 

20.45 

1.02 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr choisi les HAtels Fairmont 

s.19(1) 

' 

~ t> f\6\ 

~r"~ 
1~\.-:fo 

1,128.69 

- lf,l.l'O 

Jol C. .... , 

- 51-1( 
~ - t~ l,;,.1 
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cSTau-nuJii/ 
WINN IPEG 

2 Lombard Place 
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3 
T {204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 
G.S.T. Registration #831943758 

Royal Canadian Mint 
Mrs Ffona Macdonald 

r. . 

GSTSummary 
Room 
F&B 
Other 
Total 

Room 
Folio# 
Cashier# 
Page# 

Arrival 
Departure 

l1lliJ.tlil~ ©lliiEl!!'.• 

40.90 
2.35 
6.54 

49.79 

Total 

Balance Due 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

s.19(1) 

1811 

1073 

2of 2 

05-13-19 
05-16-19 

• • I 

1,128.69 

0.00 

1,128.69 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-FrancoiS Vary, General Manager, al Jean-Francois.Va,y@fairmont.com. 
We also Invite you to share memories of your e)(J>&rience on our community forum -visit www.everyonesan~inal.com. 

'fr·· 1N.. hold WtMltd Ake ~I"'- d-1tUµ_ ~ 
,¥,"£, IIA'9h t" 4 ! '3, k 0 11.,w, _/::C tU {,f 5,S ;/J:_ 
11o,t-U "'~ h J1or.d . 

~5011~ 1f 

For information or reservations, visit us al 
www.f.ilnnont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United states or Canlida 1 800 441 1414 
Pour lnfonnalion et nGlservations vleltez notre web au 
www.falrmonteom ou tA1ttlphoner au HAlels Falrmoot de: 
llat&•Ul\is ou Cenllda 1 BOO 441 1414 

Je ma pMI ~trC ~ du ,i9!amn 
lialllildli ~l'!Oi. ll)CHW .. ~~ ........................ - .. ,..,_ LN_,.,. __ ,....,,. .,.,~ .. 
1.s,l .. o,OII IIWAo un mols, 118.0K ,., ...... ) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr cholsi les HA.tels Fairmont 
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Simons Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subj ect: 
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
efforts, I have lost my taxi receipt for the trip in from the airport to the hotel, so I have included that note and submitted a 
matching amount as for the return trip from the hotel to the airport, of $25. Hopefully that is acceptable. I am usually very 
organized, so I will try even harder next time to hang on to all the pieces of paper! Fiona 
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s.19(1) 

San Francisco International Airport (SF ... Page 1 of 2 

T,r,, u .. ....., •-•--u .,t,at Alll ..,...,_ (:D Print e full'-ltl>r~ olyour car with HUM 
4.2011.C:uorHI r,.inr. IJgll( -.;:;;7 ffhi<:I& dl~U(10o>toe·ZS01 

https:/ /www .mapquest.ca/directions/list/1 /us/califomi 12/4/0ibbSa 



Daily Exchange Rates Lookup - Bank of Canada 

fiirniit BANK OF CANADA 
.a...L..&. BANQUE DU CANADA 

Daily Exchange Rates Lookup 

Terms and Conditions 

Page 1 of2 

All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained from 
averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions. Please read 
our full Terms and conditions for details. 

US dollar (USO) 

US dollar (USD) 

Low [High] 2019-05-16 

Average 2019-05-13-2019-05-16 

High [Low] 2019-05-14 

. 1.3439CAD[0.7441 USO] 

1.3454 CAD [0.7433 USO] 

1.3469 CAD [0.7424 USO] 

US dollar - Canadian dollar 

1.3470 

\ 1.3465 

1.3460 

1.3455 

1.3450 

1.3445 

1.3440 

1.3435 
May .13 May14 May15 May16 

https:/ /www.bankofcanada.ca/rates/exchange/dail y-exchange-rates-look... 5/22/2019 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Claimant: 

Location: 

!Fiona L Macdonald 

!winnlpeg 

Departure 0ate:IMav 13 2019( Return Date:I May 16 20191 

Purpose: 

!Boan! and Committee meetln11 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

V1ARail 

Amount 

$ 1,643.28 ✓ 
.. -••--- ~•u""•--H•o•• 

$ 967.28 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 
below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and Incidentals. 

Rate #Meals Total Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage($.~) 0 .~( 
Parking 

..----····-·-··-·-·•····-···· 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

___ 268 ___ t l,.49; .. 

50.00 

Breakfast $19AS O $ 
Lunches yr $19.20 -·--······~---····-· . --$························· d/J' 

,,,.- ·-·-··-· ···--·----- ··-····-···· -·-··--·· 
Dlnners (°D. b> 418.15· 1 $ ""48:1:5 -(u.i:J( 

~--••-••-•----•• -.. 1---•-•-••-r-....,.•ro•-•• 

Incidentals $17.30 ....-4-'7 $ ::.:: <;J . 9o 
~ -\- I ...(.~ Total $ .....117.35 ')1.1'( 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) 

other 

Total Travel Expense':51r ?1-'7'{ 

s 2,s10:10- ?~cl .. c.;" h., (YJ· TotalTravelEkpenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

s -ttr.35- , ;X, .•--J 9 t0 , 
$ ~.927.45- :;q,Lf. -J ( h 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
Insert Date --+ 13-May 14-May 15-May · 16-May 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total 
r 
I 0 

______________ _j ______________ .J _____ ·-----·--· -------···-· --· __ j_ ___ --·· _____ · ... ·J ________ .. ... J. --. ___ · . - --t-__ o ____ ..,. 
i ! i l 1 i · f ····-·-·---··· . . ➔- -··--·--- ··--·+-···----- ----··-- ··--·-· ·-····--·•--l·-·-·· -·· .. - .... :. -···-··-··· ·-··---i---·· .. ···-· - . _.__ ___ .... ! I . 1 .l I l ! 1 I · . 4 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date --+ ------------~--------------.----or-----. 

Tue Wed Thu Frt Total 
0 

Travel ~xpense reports must comply with the Rmt's Corporate Travel, Hosplt::ality, Conference ond Event Policy (Policy II 51). 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approved 

Sent from my iPad 

Phyllis Clark < 
Thursday, August 29, 201910:59AM 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: Seeking approval - 5 Travel Expense Claims 

On Aug 29, 2019, at 4:05 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca > wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

s.19(1) 

Attached are 5 travel expense claims for approval. These claims represent expenses related to last 
week's attendance at our Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed and approved by the 

Acting CFO (Bob Zintel). None of the claims contain any exceptions: 

TABCC82553 - Fiona Macdonald (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) 
TABCC82973- Pina Melchionna (Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto) 

TABCC82552 - Sandip Lalli (Calgary/Ottawa/Calgary) 
TABCC82554-Cybele Negris (Vancouver/ Ottawa/Vancouver) 
TABCC82972 - Barry Rivelis (Vancouver/ Ottawa/Vancouver) 

If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature lines, and will attach a copy of your e­
mail to each claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOGETE 

<image003.jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE ( 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1AOG8 

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439 

simons@minlca I .simons@monnale ca 
minlca I monnaie.ca 

<B19-032 - Macdonald - Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf> 

<Bl 9-031 - Melchionna - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdt> 

<B19-029 - Lalli- EXP - Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf.> 

<B19-034 - Negris - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf.> 

<B19-033 - Rivelis - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdt> 

1 
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s.19(1) 

~- ~~ 
Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #: 

: 'v:4-w,· 't::V 'SlcYtluh TA#: TABCC82553 ~ 
EAHCE# EAHCEI2272 

Claimant jFiooa Macdoru11d I Cost estimate provided on TA $8,100.00 

Cost Centre p 2_1 ~~• SeNices (Board) .. Hospitality estimate provided on TA 
Departure Date 20-Aug-19 

Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Aug-19 

(attach supoorting documents): THEMIS # (VPadBcardclaillsonly) 3012 

B19-032 Currency Convemon Table 
To attCl'ld Boord of Directors meetings and business dinners. I Unit of ii Worth or 

USD CAD 
Vancouver!Ottawa/Vancouv« CAD 

CAD 

CAD 
CAD 

ToW Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,244.u V 
Prepaid Fares (Paid usfng Amex Corporate BilliDg Account) 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) o.oo 

Airfare previously claimed bv Traveller under tbn TA # lENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT) l 
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT ) 

Currency I Advanced I Returned I Outstanding l FX to CAD I CAD Equivalent 

I I I 0.001 I.00000 I 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 4,244.41 ,/ RCM o.oo 

E'l'.nense Codimz 
Acconnl Cost Center ( Select One from dron down box ) la Canadian $ 

HST - Regl1tntloo # 10793 5058 RT0001 289.49 V 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 0.00 -
741200 - Meals (foreign) .. 0.00 ·-
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) .. o.oo 
741 100 - HOSpitality (foreign) I .. 0.00 / -
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 1121 legal ~ervi~ (~ • 2,635.25 
741010 -Airfare (foreign) I • 0.00 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ' • 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) I .. 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (do~c) 121 Legal Servlc~ {l!oardl .. 74.50 

./ 
741500 - Taxi fare (fureigoJ I • o.oo 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal SeNicfi (Board) • 37.0l 

741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 
740030 - Car rcotal {domestic) • o.oo 
741030 - Car rental {foreign) .. 0.00 

740800 - Paixing (domestic) 121 Lega I SeNi("IS (Board) • 100.00 

741099 - Other transportation (foreign) ' • 0.00 ........... .-.. , .. - - ·-- ·•· ·-
740400 - Accommodations (dome5tic) 121 legal Senlioes (Boa!d) ... 1,058.72 -·· 
741400 -Accommodations (foreign) I .. 0.00 

74-0900 - lncidentals (domestic) 1121 legal Sen-ices (Boarrl) .. .9-43 
741900 - Incidcnlals (foreign) I 

.. o.oo 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) I ENTERED • 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) • o.oo 
0.00 I SEP -'t 2019 

.. 0.00 

o.oo I .. o.oo 

PrPlf-31D 310 
.. o.oo 

I • 0.00 

154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 

Out of Bala4ce - Dise:repancy lJI Expenses Coded o.oo 
l<'OR FINANCE SE..QN~Y (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variante: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($3,855.59) 

lt1i :21; ilU Variallct % -48% 
~ . 

(Favorable)/Unfavorablc Variance: E11imate on Hospitality versus actual Cllpense claim $0.00 

AIIA S fl 201H Hotpitality Variance "lo #DJV/01 

_.., __ w ______ ,.., __ \ 



~~ ~:U "'" 
Canada - (Except NWT. NVT, Yllkon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Pt1ge2 Total Amount Actaal Cale USD Actual Credit Card 
(locL BST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expeaaes CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Faru (Rail-Domatlc) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

llCM Paid fares {Rail-lt'oretgn) 

Em.ployee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) ./ 2,768.85 133.60 
Employee Plid F'aret (Air- Foreign) t, "' " Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (RaiJ - Foreigll) 
Hotel Accommodations (Domatfc) ;/ 1,196.35 137.63 ~ 
Betel Accemmodatiom (Foreign) v' .... 
Tam (Domestic) ,..:tJ/ 83.44 / 8.94 
Tuil (Foreign) \7, \.. ..,,, 

Mileage (S0-~7km) I 68.2 ' 38.87 1.85 ., .,. -
Buiness Telepllone V • ,.,... 

./ 
Parkin& -, / 10S.OO S.00 
Car Rent».I (Domestic) - V 1/ 
Car RentaVGas (Foreign) 

PUHnal Acc01111Dodatioo1 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 
Baggage (Fordgn) 

Others (code mana.aUy) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 4,192.51 285.17 1.115 
Per Diem Country Canada 

No.ofmcaJ Total CAD Calculated No.of meal TotalUSD 
Meal allowanc;e rates allowaocct aDowance GST/HST aDowaaces allowaace 
Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50 

Lanches $20.10 ~ $20.10 
Dinnen $50.65 / v SS0.6S 
Total Meals V 

lneidentllll $17..30 3 ✓s1.90 2.47 $17.30 
Toal Expenses S1.90 2.47 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances aod Incidentals 

Graad Tocal CAD Expenses 
Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

4,244.41 

28!J.49 

Grand TotaJ USD E:qm1su 

Total CAD 

Equlvaleat 

USA 

TotalCAD 

.Eq11Jvalmt 

I) Cab from the hotel to the Ottawa airport on 22 August - Sandip Lall~ Cybele Negris and Barry Rivelis also rode widl Fiona (cab fare paid by Fiona); 2) 
Breakfast on 21 & 22 August was included with the accommodations; 3) RCM provided lunch on 21 & 22 August. and dinner on 20 & 21 August. 
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• o Travel Expense Form 2019 TA#I TABCC825531 

"lllll'ORTANT • Tnivel - dalnu mun be pnip;ared and oon,pty wllh the Col'porate T,-f, Hcispltallly, (lo ..... ....,.., & Ewnt Policy #51. I"' appll..,t,lo) .-,d 
approwdln-arda,....wlthu..,De.,ptlonofAuthorttyPolky114:L Ap~murtha,..o.lqttklnAllthar1tyatthetlmeof~. Alltr.wal!IIMl,rNKtbop,.. 

audlorbechrq~l'oTrwef ...tldwaneeform. 

As the TnMtlltr, 111 lndlctte If this clalm eontaiJU any ei«:eptlon,: reQUlrlr.& approwl par tlle <:orporne Traw:~ H01pltdty, conference & Event Polley 1151. 
Y~ □ No If you lndlaotad "Yti", pl Nie ch ode wfllctl ei«:epli0n($) wal'l! not pl'l!"approYe<I and n,qulre &Plll'Oval: 

CEO APPROVAL IIEQUIREC: (Please lnltlal) 
□ Travel-E-tlons to Col'l!Ome Tiwel, Hosplt.allt:v, ConfaNor1Ce & Ellent Polley 1151 (Annex 28) 

CfO M CEO APPROVAL Rf<l)JIIIEO: (!'lease lnitlel) 
Cl Ho$p1ta11ty - Exceptlons to Hospltllltv Polk:\1#51 (Annex 281 

Cl Ho1spltality - No pre-apprrN1I cl>ll1lned for Ule fdlowln&: 
0 Hc,.plalltv- EJ<tel'r\81 ot In~ IIOS!)lltalltV exceeding Mo lmum CoJt Pet Person (Anr,e,c 28) 
C Hospflallty - Extern.ii or lnlema! ho,i,italttv a»ts exceedln.g $5,000 (Annex 28 aid 41.1) 
□ Ho1p1tallty-Alcchollc bwero,g,,s provlded (Poky 5e«lon 41.1) 
0 110,ptaillly- Food & beverage cost e,u:eededMllllfmumCostl'er Person (Pollc.ySectlon44.1) 

Cl Hospllallly- Emem"1rnem Pft)V!ded (P01Jc:v Section 41.1) 

0 Hospltllllt.v- Ko.l!>ltllltf « enitena1nm1nt l)rOllided t o spouse or""""" accompanying an event portldJ)llnt {l'oliey section « . 1) 

□ liospltallty - Hospitality l)lltd by the l!CM Ull<lnJ plac,u,t tt,e rgldance of an RCM emi,lovee, Boord memb ... o,othlr private r-...e 
(l'olcv Sl!etlon,s 44.J,nd 46.4) 

□ Ho.sp;talq, - Spedal founs <>f hospitality (Anne>< 281 
□ lfolpka!IIV- No pre-~pproval p,for to el(l)fflcllur<1 IS.ctlon 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL RfQUIREO (CEO Al"l'ROVAI. IF TIIAVEUER ISA '>IP): (Ple,i,e lnithln 
□ Tl'IIVl!I. Combin1nf personal an d buslnoss ,,....,, (Pollcv section 1-4.3) 
Cl ThMI - Alrfare-Hilhef' le\111 then pern,lttedbypaii,:y (Pdley5ectlon 20.6) 
0 Travel • Pt111ately ownotd vehlcte5 • ICJkltneter altowance In el<OeSSof the equh"'llll'll '-llf'KtlCIII eommer,:lal carrier fare (Polle¥ Section 22.1) 
Cl Tnwal • Hol>el -ftlte In CHCUSI of IIPICifle<f or publlohed atv Rate limits (Policv Sedlan 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Tlllvel - air travel - Leased Vehldes (Policy Section n.11 
□ Travel-£,cp,en~ received over 30dllv:I (Pdlcy Sectlon 3$.1) 

□ HO$PIIJIIIY • External or lntemal h0$91!alltv up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maid mum Cost Per P""'°" (Annex 28) 
□ Husi:,IMttv • Food & be¥erage cost not 81<a!edlng Maximum Cost Per Pel"SOII (l'olley Scctton 44.1) 

TIIAVEll.ER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL MClUII\EO: (Please Initial) 
□ Tr.ave! - Alrf1re - up~ to a fare clus lllaf,er than the S1>1ndllrd Allowable Airfare Clas. pennltted by pollcy, at no 1ddltfon.1l con to RCM (Polley 

section 20.6) 

0 Travel- ur rernal • UR!<ede IX> a larger vohlclt thtn t he Intermediate/Standard siia parmiuad by po(rcy, at no addltlanal cast to RCM (Polic:v H<tion 
23.3) 

□ Travel - Car rental - up_gradie to" ,.....,.. whlclt than the tntermediate/SUndard me to acaimmodate 3 or more empl111ees (Pofc.v s:ettlon 23.3) 
Cl Trawl-MISsingqinai ltemlied recelpu. &,,lanatlon p""'1ded (Pollcvsecllon33.21 

0 Travel-Hotel -upsrade to• levf!I 11'8'- than the Standard GueJt Room permitted by pollcy, at no additional ca<t to RCM (Poley secllon 25.l) 
D • Travel - Hotel - ,at., In excess ol Ottawa 1$200}, Winnlpes ($1551, Toronto ($2001, Montreal ($190}, V~ncolM!r ($200), and Calp,y ($180), Las V.,as 

($14S),or publl1hed Cit)' !late umtt. VP pre.app,nwl not otMlned. Jll:Stlfk:atlcn pro~1kd (Polk\' Hctlon 2S.2) 
CJ M1sst1111 ortc1nol ilemiled receipts. E>plat>fltJon pro.lded (PdlcvsKIIOn 26.2) 
□ Other uz:eplfons {traW!ler has •~d and explained on .i Slls,a,'ate doi:vmtnt) 

C Hospltall!y- E>ltl!rnal or Internal h0$1'1tolly up to $1,500 and within Stsndard Cost Per Person (Ann ox 28) 

By signing bef-, tlte Tro,;el/erconflrm, that thb _,,... c/alrn ccnm!tlr ody ehgible ot.lowanca ond teg/f/martt 01ld octvlll ""'1lfnlH lncurna hi occo~ with ffle 
Co!})orate TnMJI, liOSP!Ullltv, Confereme & Event Policv #Sl {0$ applknbld thcf off ff!Quired suppc,rtJng docummt/1tion is CXH11!11ftw!d in m/rttperue dam, mot th<> 
abow,nofede,,Cf!tlt/M$ IJl'e o,mo/ertt ~nd Ot:aJrott, olldrhat dut clalm has bHn cort,/Jletedinou:ordoncewfth Hiest Polkias. 

; Upp·o•ted bv VP ... recjlrred> 
; (PIUNT' NJIM!) ' 

:"'"ill&n,turt o.fVP 

!Ulewfawed...,CJ'O(CIOdaims;Borirddams;CIIISM 

a~dl,yTr ......... $'Dlredan,ld1....,:,,g111tboriq, 
(JIRIHI" NMU) 

,.,__otfr.Miir,01-=-__ -· ---· 



Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multlple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1' in each applicable box 
Type the date name iind numbers •n the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an Incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area" around the calculators you want to print. 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for f AN AD A MONTH: Aug-19 

Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun 

--+----,.....~-+---- --1- -~ .=_r_- - r L - -~ t---t---i-----+--+---t--

---1---1- -~ -1r"'--~ ! J ___ ~j- -~~t-----1r-----t---t--t---r---

--""'t-'---1r---i-----;-- -- -· ,----- +---t---""T"--t---+--+---
1 1 

on Tue Wed Thu Fri 

Enter your tra11-el dates here for the US 
,- 20 21 
l'Sai un Mon Tue Wed ri Sat 

MONTH: 

Sun Mon Tue 

43678 

Wed Thu Fri 

000155 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brown, Sarah 
Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:30 PM 
Delegation of Authority 
Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon • Avis de delegation de pouvolrs 

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES. 

Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon 
Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from August 26 - 30, 2019 inclusively. 
During that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to act on her 
behalf. 

Avis de delegation de pouvoirs-Jennifer Camelon 

La presente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 23 au 30 aout 2019, 
inclusivement. Pendant cetlt: periode, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financie:re par interim et, ace titre, aura 
tout pouvoir d'agir en son nom. 

Original signed by/Original signe par 

Marie Lemay 
President & CEO/Presidente 
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YDIK Me&sage Subject 0( Title 2019-08-23, 11:28 AM 

a bout:blank 

s.1 9(1) 

[QR Code --- - 1·· 
! I 
I ! 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Ref eren 

'Ft Select Seats 

:~ Manage my booking 

'111 .... • --··-

Da1le of i6eue: 08 Jul, 2019 

Q) Check in 

~ Sign up for flight notifications 

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful Information 
for your trip. 

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this emall. You must bring It with you to the 
airport for check-In and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to 
review It as It contains the general conditions of carnage and applicable tariffs that apply to the ticuts. 
bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other irT'4>ortant 
Information related to your !rlp. 

Passengers 

rt Fiona Macdonald 

Ticket Number: 

Travel Options. seats 
AC338 1F 

AC3"5 1F 

~ Depart 

Tuee:lay 
20Aug, 20~9 09:20 

Vancouver 
Vancouver Int 
(YVR), 
Terminal M 

f ~ Regular meal 

Business Class (lowest) 

16:56 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int. (YO~, 
Ontario 

000157 
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Your Menage Simject or Title s.19(1) 

about:blank 

@ 
AC338 

4hr36 
Business P 

Operated by.Air Canada 1:,~ J 
Meal ·- btt(µl,{CJ'7~ 

~ Return 

Business C!as~ (lowest) 

Thursday 
22Aug, 2018 17:50 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int 
f(OW), 

Ontario 

5hr10 q.>. 
~ 6~inesaP 

20:00 

Vancouver 
Vancower Int (YVR), 
Termlnal M 

AC345 Operated by:Air Canada 1319 

Meal - {) j nn--ef 

Purchase summary 

-XXXX-XXXX-~ 
1 adult 

Amount paid: $2768.85 
Full details can be found in 
your attached 
Itinerary/Receipt 

1lir Air Transportation Charges 2578.00 

Tax information 
GST no. 10009-2287 
RT0001 $130.61 

GSTJHS1- no. 10009-2287 
RT0001 $2.98~ 

~ A./JJ .lJO . ,\\> \414? . 

Baggage allowance 

Carry-on Baggage 

~ Taxes, fees and charges 190.85 

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian s2768ss 
dollars) 

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may ceny with you 
in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x40 x55 cm [9 x 15.Sx 21.5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. 
size: 16x 33 x 43 cm [8 x 13 x 17 in]}. Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store 
it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy. 

2019-08-23, 11:28 AM 

Page 2 of 4 
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9°~ 
CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau S1reet 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613} 241-1414 F (613} 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #84351 1775 

Royal Canadian Mint 
.Mrs Fiona Macdonald 

08-20-19 

08-20-19 

08--20-19 

08-20-19 

08-20-18 

08-21-19 

08-21-19 

08--21-18 

Room Charge 
Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) 
Room Charge 

Munlclpal Aecommodetlon Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) 

24521 

Room/Chambre 
Folio# 
Invoke# 
Cuhier/Cauler # 
Page# 

Reference No. 

Arrival/Arrivee 
Departu.-./Depart 

Total 

Balance Oue/Solde 

s.19(1) 

: 0478 

: 226475 
: 1 of 1 

06-20-19 
08-22-19 

549.00 

21 .96 

74.22 

469.00 

18.76 

63.41 

1,214.43 0.00 

GST Summary / Sommalre HST Summary 1 Sommalre 

1,214.43 
- I ( .b,g 

"oomlChambre 0 .00 Room/Chambl'II 137.63 
F&B/Rutauratlon 0.00 F&BIRHtlUratlon 0.00 
0ther/Aulrel 0.00 Other/AutrH 2 .08 
Total 0.00 Total 139.71 

Thank you for choosing Fannont Hotels & Resorts. 
To provide feedbaek about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corooran@falnnont.com. We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Mero! d'avolr cholsl ~s HOtels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre a61our, veulNez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur general, ti Rlck.Corooran@falrmont.com. 

Nol c7~toos 6ga~m~ ~ patri)9Z~~~ vr1c:;.rta} ;; ;; foz,m~ r.ever;onesanorlglnal.eom. 

~ ~n.tA..( ::::.. i \ i . 08"' 
For lnfomlation or 111seM11lons, visit us at 
www.f1lrmontcom « cell Fainnont Hotel& & Resorts from: 
Un!llld Sfstee or Canada 1 600 « 1 1414 
Pour Information et r6s8Mlions viaitez noire web au 
www.falrmont.com ou tlMtphoner 1111 HOlela F■lrmont de; ~te-unr, ou Canad■ 1 eoo 441 1414 

, _ _ ..,, .. ..,Ibo ...... ... _ .... , 
.,. lltt e "41d p...,,.,., .... "' .. twlll .., .. 
..... t,d,-.on.~lf~,.,_ IOP.Yklr ..,,.. .. ,,, ... ~-tl-•dw--°"'­---·-•---o1, ....... ----Gl'M<NII0,. (11.0011.., ..... .) •--,w-.,orn.01_, .... ,..__, 
""'-'I. I - - b llft ofgll lt .., a • • JIG CMoo,l'O) .... $),00 (Sal.)CNldl la my-.(AI .,.._ .. 
- •I 

JeaafJO"' ,._,IIMm.MtMpotttltlll6.,"9ttfMnt 
kllMl e• ctMNl• av cH ow lll~. ~ ~-:n-====~==~~==-,..,. .,. ..... _ ... _ ,,....,.,..,_, 
hA_,..,._..,,,_,. ,,_Gl@o w Mal.M 
,.... ......... i-• .. --... -··-­dl IJICIJpe1p.,1kl,Lwn•C111-ed0eldl 2JICISl1 
- . (l)e,wlao-po,tlolj>oMI,) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les H6tels Fairmont 
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Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

Ct1!:J~ hoM 
J:[Ut;t~ 

UA,11t)(t-

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 

lip 

Amount Charged 

•••• 

•••• 

2O19-08-:lS, 11:19 AM 

Total: CA$47.44 
Thu, Aug 22, 2019 

CA$30.26 

CA$30.26 

CA$4.75 

CA$6.25 

CA$6.18 

CA$41.26 

CA$6.18 

000160 
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aboul:blank 

20111-08-2!1, 11;18 Al.I 

Visit the trip page for more nformation, inclUdfrg invoices t.vhere available) 

You rode wit 

4.97 Rating 

s known for: 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

Ui~v ~:L 16.39 km I 21 min 

02:19pm 

1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1 N 

8S7, Canada 

02:41pm 

1 000 Airport Parkway Private, 

Ottawa, ON K1V, Canada 

s.19( 1) 

Page 2 of 4 
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s.19(1) 

2019- 08-23, 11:19 AM 

II @ 

·rw l!.!/ ~ ~ 

14») ~ ~ ® -,,.'\· .' 

@ 

~ ~· 
~ fjjJ ® 

till 'w ,:::, ~ r:::"\ ~ 
'Ji} 

,"t, ·~ 
rm ITT? 

@ § 

~ 
@ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
@; .. 

Wa,,dala mG19 Goog~ 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try 
Uber. Share code: 

REPORT LOST lTt:M > CO\!TACT SUPPORT > 

1-AQ UberB.V. 
Mr. Treublaan 7 

about:olenk 
Page a of 4 
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Pl 
n 
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0 
;u 

n 
J> 
Ill 

: 
:ti 
l'I 

s.19(1) 

Uancouuer AirPort 
Receipt No: 7021/0610/00610 
08/22/19 
GST R127267383 

Pay parking ticket 105.00 $ 
08/20/19 07:16 - 08/23/19 07:16 
Length Of Stay: 3 Days, 00:00 
Epan:02995157015011069232261610?? 
Unit ID:106 

Tota 1 Amount 
Net Amount: 
Parking Sales Tax 

105.00 $ 
80.65 $ 
19.35 $ 
5.00 $ 

105.00 $ 

Tl'PE: PIIRCffA$£ 

ACCr: -
CAAO HUHBE•: 
DATE/UM£: 
REmEIICE t: 
MJllf I: 

IJ080008000F800 
\IEAiflEO BY Pill 

S 105.00 
Ottllllltt .... 

U/Oll/2019 08:04:04 Pit 
66251179001220120 C 
02\396 

01 flPPl(JIJED • TlfAIIK V0U 027 
•· lllPORTA!IT •• 

Rlts1n thla Cffl' far 1a11r rmrda 
CUSTilllEJ COP¥ 



CRA calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Taxis for 
Ontario& 
Quebec 

Taxrs for 
Nova Scotia & 
PEI& 
New Foundland & 
New Brunswick 

Taxis for 
BC& 
Saskatchewan & 
Alberta & 
Manitoba 

The figures you need 
GRAND TOTAL 
TOTAL TAX 
SUMMARY Page total 

$ 

s 

$ 
$ 

$ 

s 
$ 

83.44 

83.44 

8.94 
74.50 

... 
$ 74.50 
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---------- ----------- ---------
driving dlstan 

Go~,gle 

to Vancouvar International Airport - Ooogl• Seerch 

driving di&tanoe to Vanoouver ln!Bmati< Q. 

~ All (a Map; ~ hl'llglBS f!I News <J Shoppirci I Mora ~ Tools -
0 

f Vancouver ln!Bmational Airport (YVR), 3211 Grwnt McConaehle \/lay, Richmon< 

6i min 

People also ask 

Js the dri1111 from Vancouver to \Nhlstler Scenic? 

How far is Vancouver airport from cruise 1Rrmlna? 

Doea Sky1rain go to Vancouver Airport? 

How much ilS lhe Skytraln lo the airport? 

V 

V 

V 

V 

Best way to get from airport t- -\Jancouver For ... 
https://www.tripedvillor.ca, ... , Va rTravel Forum• 
18th, and we ne&d to find• wey lo get .. by •sking h•r tel pick us up at the 
airport (from\Wllt WI oan taH ra a -40 mlr&Jte drlve ID her house). 

-· - ~.,._ 

Driving Directions I YVR 
www.yvr.ca >passengers > traneportatlon > drivwig-direc:llom • 
YVR adchsa; 3211 Grari M<:Conachlll Wty, .Ric:hm>nd, BC, Camida. 

;.,;;.....;...:,....;;....,f,--

2019-08- 23, 11:02 AM 

s.19(1) 

r&srdffen (f__ ~ 
Van~ i/./}r. a:r (J01,f" 
~ ,)1.l:&A~ 

474.f ~/rl ¥ ~ 

-:.: L,8'". ~ ~ ~n. 

hltps:f/www.google.com/surch?ollont•lillfarl&rl1•an&q .. drlvlng+dist o+Vancouver+lnt..-natlonal+Alrport&Je■UTF-8&.oe■UTF-8 Page1 of 8 
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TRAVll EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD Of DIRECTORS 

Caimant: !Fiona Macdonald 

lvvR -Ottawa 

Departure Date:! Aug 20 2019 ! Return Date:! Aug 22 20191 
Location: 

Purpose: 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

O,ange Fees 

VIARatt 

Hotel AccommodatlonsJ .,, 

Mileage (S.~L fY 
1 

Parking O .~ ~ 
Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

Amount 

$ 2,7~ ..:.8? 

-----$ _ 1,196.35 
$ ...»,M-i,_....,__---4 _ _ . · -- -

$ 10S.00 . ,.,_ -·- . -.. --··-
$ &3.44 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) 

Other 

Meals & lncldentllls 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 
below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and Incidentals. 

dlJ Rate 
Breakfast ;Jo.s/J +l-9.45 
Lunches J:J . J() ~ 

/ 
Dinners <fo.Cp~ $48:-i-5 

Incidentals $17.30 

TotalTravelfxpenses 

#Meali 

0 

1 

0 

3 

Total 

Total 

$ -
$ ~ 9-~ 

$ -
$ 51.90 

$ -· ·-

"Io 

Tatel Travel Expenses $-~ Lflf1J}.<;7 fh 
Total MeaVlncldentals $ --Tl.10 ~ 

TOTAL $_ 4,262 68--

Meal allowance and Incidental calculator 
Insert Date -+ 

Sat Sun Mon 
! 

-1~.oo ti:; 
L-t 9ui Lf -~J ti/} , 

2o-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug 

Tue Wed Thu Fri Total 
Breakfast 

lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

··- ·· ---·---- ------~. __ I ., ________ _ , -- - - - - ··- · -- -----·+--------·~ ........ _ .. .. __ . __ o __ 
i ; 1 ----- -1-- - - - - -----1---- --- -----~--------1 

: 0 
1 1 1 3 

Per Diem Cllculator 
Insert Date - ----...----~-------------:-,.-----.....-----. 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Thu Fri Total 

11 
Date: 

Travel expense reports mt./St comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, conference and EVent Polley {POiicy # 51). 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Phyllis Clark 
Thursday, Novem 
Simons, Deborah 

s.19(1) 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim T ABCC82553 - Fiona Macxfonald - 819-045 

Approved 

/ 
CONRDENTlAUTY WARNING 
This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confldentia l, personal, and/or privileged 
Information. Contact me immediate~ if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received In error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Thu, Nov 28, 2019 at 2:42 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

I Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents Fiona's expenses related to her attendance at 
last week's Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. The claim has been reviewed and approved by the CFO, 
and contains no exceptions. If you approve via ~mail, I will add a notation to your signature line, and will 
attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

COOR DONNA TRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE 1320, PROM. SUSSEX 

OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

1 
000167 



s.19(1) . L~ Tv(!f fl:xpense Form 2019 OTJ#: . ·i,Ji I ~ TA#: TABCC82553 R 
\ EAHCE# EAHCE12358 

Claimant I Fr.m.1 Ma:J.Jn.tld 
V V I Cost estimate provided on TA SS,100.00 

Cost Centre ~~1 ~a.!_~~~.~~>. ... Hospitality estimate provided on TA ··-
Departure Date 17-Nov-19 

Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Nov-19 
(attach supportinst documcnb): THEM IS # ~ -, Bow daims oaly) JOSI 

Bl9--045 Currency Conversion Table 
To z.ttaid Bosd of Oireclon meetings and business dinners; also l OnJt of isW:>rth or 
-1ended a canada School of Public Semce training sessioo while USD t.3S25l ., 

CAD 
in Ottawa (training wa.~ held at RCM). ,/ CAD 

CAD 
San fnmciscoiOtlllwa/San Francisco CAD 

CAD 
Total Travel .Expenses (lncJustve of fares) 1,735.19 v 
Prepaid Fares (Paid wlng Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed bv Traveller under this TA# rENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) 
Currency I Advanced Retumtd I Outrtandill2 FX.to CAD CAD Equivalent 

I I I 0.00 / 1.00000 0.00 
Amouat Owing to: Employee I 7.735.iW RCM 0.00 

J 
Exne.nse Codin2 

Account Cost CeJ1ter ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian S 
HST· Registration# 10793 5058 RTOOOl ✓ 2'7.74 I/ ·- ... - --· - . ··-740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal ~ (Board) • 115.90 V 741 200 • Meals(forc:ign) • 0.00 - . - .. . . 
7401 00 • Hospitality (domestic) • I 0.00 
741100 • Hospitality (foreign) .. 

0.00 . .. ., ' 
740010 - Aitfare (domestic) ... i 0.00 
741010 • Airfare (foreign) 1211.!911 Servicrs (Boercl) • 1 5,lt4,13 V 
740020 • Rail fare (domestic) ... o.oo 
741020 • Rail fare (forcil!ll) • 0.00 
740500 - Taxi rare (domestic) 121 IAgal SIMOH (lloald) • ' 76.79 t/ 
741500 - Taxi fan:(fore:i&n) • 0.00 .. 740700 - Personal car milczge (domcstic) 121 legal~ [loard) ... 14S.49 
741700 - Pmonal car mileage (foreign) 

. ·- ... . --· o.oo 
740030 • C111 reoll!l (domestic) • 0.00 ·-----· .... ~- . --- -741030 • Gar rmbll (foreign) ... o.oo . . . . ' 740800 - Partd.Dg (domestic) ... 1 -- 0.00 
741099 - Other o:ansoortation (foreign) ,..: 

0.00 -
V 

740400 - Accommodations (domestic:) 12~ ~gal SeMcles «-o~ .. 
1,129.36 ··--- --· 741400 • Accommodations (foreign) 

-~ i 0.00 
740900 - lncidc:olal5 (domcrnc) 121 Lepal SeMCtS (loard) "" r / 82,38 
741900 • Incidentals (foreign) 121 legal SeM0H (Board) • ' 13.40 
740000 - Bunge & Travel (domestic) ENTERED ... . 0.00 
741000 • Baggage & Travel (foreign) . , 

0.00 
0.00 I DEC O 9 2019 

. : o.oo 
I I 

. 0.00 • i o.oo 

M lVl0 9 Kt,,, j 
.. 0.00 
• 0.00 

154200 - Prepaid Faree 
0.00 

Out of Balance - Dlscrcpaacy ID Ellpmses Coded (0.00) 

: Fffi!e£11 ..;w.f:.T:J (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA ver5us actual espense claJm ($364.81) 

' Variance% -5% 

DEC 03 2019 (Favorablc)/Unfavo.rablt Varbnce: Bsdmate 011. Hospitality venu actwLI expen1t dal.m S0.00 
Rospital.!ty Varlmce % #DIVA>~ 

~"""-"'Y --------------- -...-...... .,201e 



s.19(1) 

6:@ 111/tl Canada - (Except NWT, NVI\ Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount A«ual Cale USD Aetual Credit Card Total CAD 
(incl BST/GS1) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domntic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employ~ Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fa.res (Air- Foreip) / 5,197.64 V 3.51 I/ 
Employee Paid Fues (Rail- Domestic) v v 

E mpJoyee Paid Fares (Rall - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodadons (Domestic) t/ 2,067.18 I/ 237.82 I/' 
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) ii 

Taus (Domestic) n;i(} 86.01 V , 9.22 / 
Tans (Foreign) i J-J" L V I 

Mileage (50.57km) I 268.0 / ' 152.76 I/ 7.27 

Business Telephone V ✓ • 

Parkiag 

C■r Rental (Domestic) 
Car Rental/Gas (l'orelp) 

Personal Accom:modaUons 

Hospitality 
Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 7,503.59 250.SS 7.27 

Per Diem Country Canada 
No. of meal Total CAD Calcwated No. of meal TotaIUSD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allOW.t!Dte GST/HST allowam:es allowance 
Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35 

Lunches $20.60 I 20.60 0.98 $20.60 

Dinnen $50.55 / 2 101.lO 4.81 sso.ss ; 

Total Meals ✓ / 121.70 S.80 / 
Jncidenuls Sl7.30 s * 86.SOi. 

v 4.12 $17.30 1 * 17.30 
Total Expenses 203.20 9.91 17.30 

·~ •·'1C> Note - Please use the meaJ allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and l:nc!dentak 

Grand Total CAD Expen,es 

Grad Total HST/GST 

Notes for Ex enses 

7,7ll.79 

U,7.74 

Grand Total USD Expeoses 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

EquivaleGt 

23.40 

23.40 

1) Meals provided wilh flights; 2) Breakfast on 19 to 22 Nov. was included with accommodations; 3) RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19 Nov., & lunch on 19 to 21 
Nov.; 4) Fiona changed her return date to attend lhe CSPS training session held at RCM on 21 Nov., (EAHCE12415) hence a change feeof $131.00; 5) Cab to 19 
Nov. BOD/Mgmt dinner went to wrong vcm1e, a new cab was called - Fiona paid the original cab, Deborah TNdeau paid the new cab; 6) · · d 3 cab 
fares - for all other trips between RCM/hotel/dinners she either walked or rode with someone else; 8) Fiona's travel began 17 Nov. but she 
in Toronto on that date. Less expensive to book a new flight for Toronto/OTI than to change the original ticket again; the aid Toronto cabs, hotel & 
Toronto/OTT flight. This is why original itine,:ary indicates arrival in O1T on 17 Nov.; Fiona is 001 asking to be paid for 17 Nov., onty claiming incidentals. 

000169 
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,. 

Travel Expense Form 2019 TA HI TABCC825531 

•1MPO«tANT • 'rnll,el - - clalnu must lie prepared ancf mn,ply w ith the Corporate Tm,el, l!Olpfaffi:y, 0>ffference r. ~ent Poky 15l, (u applkalthl) and 
- •wed In aa:o«iana, w I/IQ De•ption of Autharlty Polley 1141. Apprcwv mun haw Delepllan AuthorilV attl,Q llme ofsl,:nlng, All tr.m,i plan, mull. be Pff" 
aulharlaed uslnc the rltyto Tnvtl andAd,..,,.,.. fam,. 

aw Indicate 1f !hi$ d•lm concalns ■nv eicuptlaru NH1ulll,w approval per th,e Corporate Tnwel, Ho, pltelty, Conferenca I., Event Palley 4151, 
If you Indicated "Ye,t', ple;ase check which exc:ePtlon(s) wen, not -approwd and l'l!IIWTllapprcval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Plnse lnlllal) 

Cl Travel - b:cepti01>$ IO Corporate Tl'8~~ Ho,pl1>1llty, Conference & !:vent Policy 1151 (Anr>ex 28) 

CfO or CEO l>J'F'RCI/M. REQUIRED: (PIMse 111111; 1) 
0 HOSl)l!lllly- EXCAllltiOfls to Hospllalty Policy fl!Sl (Annex 28) 

Cl Hoopltallly-No pn!-appnwal obtained for 1he lcilowil\g; 

□ liosl)ltallty- £xte<n8I or lntemll holpltalftf-eedinc Mallil'n...,. cast Per Pefson (Am.,. 28) 
□ Hcm>lahtv- ExterNI or ln1emll hosi)ltallty cos IS eJCCeecling $5,000 (Anne1128 and 44.1) 
□ Hospltalrty- Alcohollc beverases PIO"lded (Poicv section 44 ,1) 
0 He>spllalltv-Food & .,.,.,.,.,. a,st exot<tded Maximum Cost P..- Person (Polity Sectkln44.11 
C Hospitality- Emen:all\ment Pl'CWlded 11'011CV5ectlon 44.1) 

C Hospitality- Hospitality er ente11alnment l)t'C)Vldedto Sl)OIIMI or pett0n accomperivfn& an e,ient patl!;lpant IPokv5ectlon 44.J) 
□ Hospha,-Y-Hospltalltv paid by the RCM taktllll'. pl1ce It the residence cl Ill RCM employ,,,,, Board member or otl11:r private nesldenc:e 

(Polley Sectlor& 44.lancl 46.4) 

0 KoSJllt•lftV - Speaaf ra-ms of hosp;1a11tv (Anne,r2B) 

□ Ho,plt•llly - No l)l'lHll)l)l'OVII prior to ~<tture (Sec:llon 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL RfQU IRf D ICEO APl'IIOVAl IF TRAllalfR ISA VP): (Pf ease Initial) 
□ Trll\lel • Ccmblntrw penonal aM bul-lness trawl (Polley sectton 14.a) 
C Travel · Airfare - lither leVl!I 1hen .,.,.-mltted t,ypono, (Policy Section 20.61 

□ Tr.M!I • Prlvatety ONned .ehldn . Kllomet« el!owance In IJ<a!SS of tt>e equivalent lowest practlcal commerclel aimer fire (Policy sectto" 22 .1) 
C Travel · Hotel - Rate II\ eoa:,,u cf spectfled or published CltY Rite llmill (PollC\f Section 25.2 and 2S.3) 
0 Travel• car 1raw.l - leased Vehlcle, (Pd icy S.clion 23.1) 
□ T,...,.1-E>ponsa nec8ivlul OYer 30 days (Pdlcy Section 33,1) 
□ llcspltalltv- Elclamal or in(em,il hospitalty upto $1,500 bul less 11- $5,000 and within Maxlmull\ Cost Per Person (AnMll 28) 
□ Ho,pltallly• food & btwJ"'l!e cost nQI exceedlhg 114:nlmum Cost Per P«son (PollcySectlon 44.l) 

TRAVEl lfR'S 0IM:CTOR APl'ltOVAl REQUIRED: ll'lease lnltJal) 

Cl Tr1Ya! -Almre - upgrade to a rare dus h'8her ltlln I.lie Standatd Allowa ble .Atrfar• dass ponnined bv policy, at ""addlllonal cost to RCM (Pollcv 
sealon 20.6) 

□ Trayaf - Car Nlfltal • <qr.ade to a ""1!er vehicle t~an the tnterma<lar-1Stancbrd sfze permltled by palicy, at no addlllanal coat to RCM (Polley sectlort 
23.J) 

□ Tr• vel- Ca< ntntal - UJlllr.oda to• la,aer whlcle than the tntermedkrt11/$tandatd Sile to accommodate 3 « more emplavee, (PQlkv-1\ 233) 
□ Travel .. Mlsslna on,lnel l!Hlizlld N!Celpt!. E~natla'I pl'Olllded (Pelley ,ecdon 33.2) 

0 T111vel- Hotel - LIPllr1de to a lovol hiat,er than the Standard Guest Reem permlt111d bv pOlicy, crt l'IO addition,! C<llt to RCM (Polley section 25.l) 
□ T"'vel- lfolel - r,tt In ex<:ess of Oltaw• {$2001. Wlnnlpe1 ($155), Toronlo ($200), Montreal ($190), Van-.- ($200}, and ~arv 1$1801, us Vests 

($145), or put,lfshff City Rate Umlt. VP pr,..,q,roval not ollla,tned. Justlflcatlon pro,.fded (l'ollcv ~ 25.2) 
0 Mls:llng ori&l,.l ltrtmlled re:elpu. Ex!)l.ination provided (Poilcysectton 26.2) 
0 Othere,o:,eptlcns (trawlle, haslllled and e,cplainod on a ,eperate dOCllml!nt) 
Cl KospltaJltv· EXtltrn1l or Internal hospltaDty up to $1,500 and v;l1tlln Standard Cos( PerPelwrl (Allne,c 28) 

By li!l(tih(/ bNOw, th,, Trallftl!ar co,flrms lhat this e,q,etlSlt t'ltrlm C'IHlflliflS on/ydglble oll<1wonc& '111d 1/,g!II~ and octuol e,q>enle$ /nwr,wd In accordance with the 
Corporate Trawl, Hmpitalll.y, Confe,ence & Event Polley 1151 (Of a,,,,lltobll}, rhat a/1,.qund suppoftkl/1 d«umentatlon Is contolflltd In th/I &>Qlffll'tr dalm, thot r,., 
obow nllted n<ept/OM ore completx, ond oa:ut'PIC', ondfhoT th<l cJoJm ho, bttn comp/i!Utd;,, rx,;orr/r,nn, with these pollt:ie•. 

l~d b\lTl'ailllller's Dll'l!dol'Wllh lill.nl11&1tl'if-1ly 
(PRllll'NAMll!J .. ,,__....., ifY/MJ 

'11111,.u.,, -- - - ··- _ -_ .. ~Gftnwller"111Dn- -- -··- . -- . _ • ·- _. ·--jt(· ·- . .. -.. --.... - ··-- -··· - -
. ..,. - UL :,./4-_Jc,~ --- _)'/'/ _______ l.'!<t-e~ ... ··-···-------·--- ·-·· 

TlteTravtt/Jtr'sM01t0/lf/l'cor/:mka1$h,:lh~hasre•kwedthls~dalmbu:fudl"flaJlth<!suppott/!1(1d~OhMI, thottlleeq,C1t1Vdal1111tdo~or 

~ -.ptllnrsor nored OIIOwt ore approi,ed (as required), mdrlH! doim has bH11 complint!d In at:U>rdanat w/1h me COrporate Trl\ltl, Hospltalll\l, Confilt'&nal 
& Ewr,t Polity ISl (o, opfl/k.abi.J.l'f•os:• note, If =i,ptionshove been ~-oppr~ prior to tml<tf, tll• Tm,refs OJr«ror can ,m,a,e,J In $/gtllng m. - dofm. By 

signing ~w, tlle VP or CEO confirms 11,ot ,hl!'/}Hl has re'llewt!d tM fD(r:t!:fJt:/<JIJS 0$ noted obow r~ulrlng herfttls t,pprrJWi and hl!l'eby gtor11s ii. 

t Appn,vadt,yYP(NN!cr,,1,ed) 
(PRINT .NAME) 

Slln&1l,lre of VP 

/ 



Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked• please only place a '1' In each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: Yo'-' may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

En r r re for CANADA MONTH: November 
~gmbers onll£ 2~-i 21 

ed Thu Fr1 Sun on Tue Thu Fri 

1 

1 1 

1 1 1 1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the us MONTH: November 
17 18 19 20 21 22 

ue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon u Fri 

.. 
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Itinerary / Receipt 

Your boOklng Is ronfirmed. Thank you for choosing Air canada. 

Please bring your Itinerary-receipt to the airport. 

Main Contact Information 

Name: Ms Fiona Macdonald 

E-mall: 

Payment: - JOCXXXXXXXX~ 

Ffight Itinerary 

Flight From To 

AC756 San Francisco (SFO) Toronto Pearson (YYZ) 

Sun 17- Nov 2019 Sun 17-Nov 2019 

11:55 -TERMINAL JN-INTL 19:45 - TERMINAL Tl 

Seat number(s) requested: 2K 

AC46i' Toronto Pearson (YYZ) Ottawa(YO~ 

Sun 17-Nov 2019 Sun 17-Nov 2019 

21 :10 - TERMINAL Tl 22:11 

Seat number(s} requested: l A 

AC8980 Ottawa (YOW) Montreal Trudeau (YUL) 

Operated by: Wed 20-Nov 2019 Wed 20-Nov 2019 

Air O,no<kt Express- 15:00 15:48 
Jazz 

Seat number(s) requested: 1A 

Booking reference 

Customer Care 
Afr Canada Reservations 
1-888-247-2262 

s.19(1) 

Air Csnada Fllght Information 
1-888-422-7533 
Intemattona1 Reseryations 

Alert me of flight changes 
61.0bt notjfjcatlon 

Aircraft cabin Status 
(Booking class) 

789 Business Class Confirmed 
(lowest) (P) 

E90 Business Oas-s Confirmed 
(lowest) (P) 

CR9 Business Cass Confirmed 
{lowest) (P) 
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AIR 

Flight From To 

AC781 Montreal Trudeau (YUL} san Francisco (SFO) 

Wed 20-Nov 2019 

17:20 

Seat number(s) requested: 2A 

Passenger Information 

Passenger. 1 

Ticket number: 

Ns Fiona Macdonald 

Frequent Flyer Pgm: Air canada Aeroplan 

Purchase Summary 

Wed 20-Nov 2019 
20:47 - TERMINAL IN-INTL 

Program number: 

Paaenger: 1 Ticket number 

Dateoflesuo 

Fare Amount In US doUars: 

(lndudlng oavlqationa/ & other cr,arges1 
Tax:N, Fees • Charg• 
Air Travellers security Oiarge (CA) 
canada HarmonlZed 5ales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) (RC) 
Combined Taxes *see fare calculation below (XT) 

Tatar Fare In Canadian dollarw: 

Tidcet partfcularltles: 
AC ONLY/NONREF/CHGFEE -8G:AC 

*Fare calculation: 
17NOV19SFO AC X/YTO Q315.00AC YOW R1697.00AC X/YMQ AC SFO 
R1697.00USD3709.00 END ROEl.00 XT27.00SQ5.'-7XA9.32XY7.84YC 
49.54US7.46AY XF5.99SF04.50 

Canadian tax reglstnJtJon numbers: 
XG Canada Goods end Services Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) 
RC canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RTOOOl) 
XQ Canada Quebec Sales Tax (QST #1000-043-172 TQ1991) 

Fare Rules Summary 

A 

Aircraft 

320 

DA 

Cabin 
(Booking class) 

Buslnessaa.ss 
(lowest) (P) 

Stab.ls 

Confirmed 

s.19(1) 

09-0ct 2019 

3,709.00 

12.71 
:S.51 

112.42 

5,066.64 

• Air caneda wlll cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours an:er purchase. Beyond 24 
hours, voluntary changes to yc,_ur itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelllng on 
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AD 

Itinerary / Receipt 
/&_ ii,_<yd ;b,Jut-/ {/4ol1y(, cµL 

Yoi.r booking Is CX>nflrmed. Thank voo for choosing Air Canade. 
PfeaN bring your ltlnsary-recelpt to the airport, 

Main Contact Information 

Name: Ms Fiona Macdonald 

E-matl: 

Payment: lllllllxxx~ 

Flight Itinerary 

flight From 

AC156 san Franclsoo (SFO} 

Sun 17-Nov 2019 
11 :55 - TERMINAL IN-INTL 

Seatnumber(s)requested: 2K 

AC468 Toronto Pearson C,VZ) 

sun 17-Nov 2019 
21 :10 - TERMINAL TI 

Seat number(s) requested: 1A 

AC351 Ottawa (YOW) 

Fri 22-Nov 2019 
06:30 

Seat number(s) requested: lF 

To 

Toronto Pearson (YYZ) 

Sin 17-Nov 2019 

19:45 - TERMINAL Tl 

Ottawa (YOW) 

Sun 17-Nov 2019 
22:11 

Calgary (YYC) 

Fr1 22-Nov 2019 
09:08 

Booking reference 

Customer Care 
Air canada .....,,_aons 
1-888-247-2262 

Air canada Flight Information 
1-888-422-7533 
Int,;matjooatRess;M~gn,s 
Alert me~ fllgit changes 
AJght not;lftcatjon 

Aircraft Cabin Status 
(Booking cl8S'S) 

s.19(1) 

789 Businesc: OMs·cooftcrned 
(lowest) (P} 

E90 Business Cass Confirmed 
(lowest) (P) 

--ng- Business Oass Confirmed 
(lowest} (P) 
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Flight From 

AC8579 Calgary (YYC) 

Opemed by: Fri 22-Nov 2019 

Air canada Express- 10:30 
Jazz 

Seat number(s) requested: 4F 

Passenger Information 

Passenger: 1 

Ticket number. 

Ms Fiona Macdonald 

Frequent Flyer Pgm: Air canad.a Aeroplan 

Purchase Summary 

To 

· ---San Francisco (SFO) 

Fri 22-Nov 2019 

12:26 

Program number: 

Passenger: 1 Ticket numb& 

Date of taue 

Fare Amount In us dollars: 

(Including llil.YkliltfQ{)iil.l /II. other cha.mes> 
Taxes, Fees &. Charges 

Total Fare In : 

Options 
Change fee In canadlan dollars 

Ticket part:lcularttles: 
CAD4520.00 NONREF-BG:AC 

*Fare calculation: 
17NOV19SFO AC X/YTO Q315.00AC YOW R1697.00AC X/YYC AC SFO 
Rl697.00USD3709.00 END ROEl.00 P012.71CA3.51RC27.00SQ48.64US 
9.15XY7 ,70YC7 .32AY5.18XA PDXFS. 99SF04.50 

OJMdian tax reg/strlJtJon numbers: 
XG Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 R.T0001) 
RC canada Hannonlzed Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RTOOOl) 
XQ caneda Quebec Sales Tax (QST #1000-043-172 TQ1991) 

s.19(1) 

CANADA {i) 
Aircraft: cabin status 

(Booking dass) 
__ C_R_9 __ SU_s_lness-a=--ass--,.,.Co-n....,,fi,...rme_ d,_ 

(lowest) (P) 

... 

26-0ct 2019 

3,709.00 

No Additional 
collectton 

,,,;:, 131.00 
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Air Cana -Aeroplan: 

W Depart 

Economy - Standard 
1

1 

Monday 
18 Nov, 2019 15:10 

Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YY2), 

Terminal 1 

@ 1hr01 
EconomyQ 

16:11 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int. (YON), 

Ontario 

AC456 Operated by:Air Canada I 763 

Purchase summary 

-XXXX-XXXX-~ 
Amount paid: $373.04 

Full details can be found in 
your attached Itinerary/Receipt 
Tax Information 
GST/HST no. 10009-2287 
RT0001 $42.92 

~ Air Transportation Charges 

~ Seat selection 

~ Taxes, fees and charges 

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 

Baggage allowance 

Carry-on Baggage 

1 adult 

278.00 

20.00 

75.04 

On fllghts operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you 
in the cabin 1 standard item {max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm (9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. 
size: 16 x 33 x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it 
in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy. 

Checked Baggage 
Please see below for detans on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter. 

~ Toronto (YYZ) > Ottawa (YOW) 

2 

s.19(1) 
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9°~ 
CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T {613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Regislration #843511TT5 

11-18-19 Room Charge 
11-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

11-18-19 Room HST (13%) 

11-19-19 

11-19-19 

11-19-19 Room Charge 
11-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax< 
11-19-19 Room HST (13%) 

11-20-19 

11-20-19 

11-20-19 

11-20-19 

11-20-19 Room Charge 

11-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax { 
11-20-19 Room HST (13%) 

11-21-19 

11-21-19 

11-21-19 oom 
11-21-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

11-21-19 Room HST (13%) 

11-22-19 -
For Information or reservations, visit us at 
www.tatrmont.com or call Felmtont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United Slales or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour ll'lfom1atlon et r6eeMltlons vlsltez notre 'M:!b au 
www.fatrmonlcom ou t616phoner au H6lela Farmont de: 
~1a1&-Unls OU C8na4a 1 800441141'4 

Room/Chambre : 0387 
Folio# 
Invoice# 
Cashler/Caester I : 836 
Page# : 1 of 2 

Reference No. 

s.19(1) 

Arnvaf/Arriwe : 11-18-19 
Departu~part : 11-22-19 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

f..erwtta l 
400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

f-R~ (-

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

f' ~ (X¥lt< ( -

XX/XX 

559.00 
22.36 
75.58 

2,175.66 

- tci.r.tl 
a o" 1. ,~ 

Je•_,.. _____ .ru~ 
•om11enora..,_ .... ..._...,_ 
..,..,.,._..,llldlleii,,6fft-lt~ Ln..,,.,.. .......... _.,.... __ _ 
•A.-m,111..,...,.,._f:1IUIOl!,p,,on•> 
J"'_,.,.la-~pm,l'lbeGlo1"tlllldl.t,ll 9 
r--......... --.. -•.,.,.,compa <Iii UIO$por Joor (CIILlld _,_)fide 2.0llf lO -o:---~> 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr cholsl les Hatels Fairmont 
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~ 
CHATEAU LA.URIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, C&nada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511ns 

Roomlalambre : 0387 
Follo# 
Invoice# 
CalhlerlCaasler # : 838 
Page# : 2d2 

Reference No. 

ArrivaVArrivee 
DeparbnelDepart 

11-18-19 
11--22-19 

s.19(1) 

Total 2,175.66 Z175.66 

GST Swnmary / Sot:nmalre 
lloomlCllambra 0.00 
Fl.&'Aentwatlon 0.00 
011wr1Au1ree 0.00 
Total 0.00 

Balance Dul/Solde 

HST SUmmay / Somfflllre 
AoomlCllamln %fl .82 
NBIANtaurdan 0.00 
Otller/Aune 12.48 
Totat 250.30 

Thank you for ctoosing Fairmall Hcnla & Resorts. 

0.00 

To pl'Ollide reect,ack about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Malager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmonlcan. 
We also i11111te you to share memories of your axperierm on our community forum - \lisit www.8\tWyOflesanoriglnal.com. 

Merci cfavoi" choiai lea H6tela Fairmont 
Pour do mer votre opirion sur YOtre s6jour, veuilez contacter M. R'tck Corcoran. Oirecteur g6n«al, A Rick..Corcoran@falrmort.com. 

Nous vous invilons 6galement A pertager lea 801.N8nira de votre axpt,rtence sur notre forum - www.everyonell8rlorigi1al.oom. 

tt:Jdo, . ,r 
1.r J 11 c.r _ lo}'7 

For information or reseNdions, vlalt us at 
www.falrmont.com or cal Fainnmt Hotels & Resolta i'Orn: 
I.Wied 81111N or C.rada 1 800 441 t4W 
Pour lnfonnatton et lllaervalions videz notre wab au 
www.fllll'fflOnt.oom ou "'6phcnar au HOlala Fairmont de: 
~ ouc.nadit 18004411414 

{fay, 6/J.l(~) 

( +t1;c it~,.~:;) 

Thank you for choosing to stay wtth Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr cholsl les Hotels Fainnont 
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s.19(1) 

1:§! 
RilolePll«CII>-

To 
Cab No. 

[Job# 
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about:blank 

C@~ ho-liL 
Uber ffi ~,___ f1;I f'A&-

Thanks for r;oung, F;ona 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this morning. 

Total 

Base Fare 

Time 

Distance 

Subtotal 

Booking Fee 8 

Ottawa Airport Dropoff Surcharge 8 

HST 

Amount Charged 

20111-11-26, 9:67 AM 

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

tp-1;(.(:)6 
~lJ-

1P JD· DO a1-0 r,o 
11:> pq.v f 

86.01 ----9.22 * g{o.D ( 76.79 

86.01 

76.79 
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s.19(1) 

San FrancilCO lDtenudionaJ A~ i lpOl't (SF... Page l of2 

~ 

.... ., _ _._,,_ ..... ____ .. _, _____ ....,. _____ _ 

1214r.ffllfi82 



Currency Converter - Bank of Cana,da 

rniu'iil BANK OF CANADA 
......... BANQUE DU CANADA 

Currency Converter 
---------

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

2019-11 -18 

2019-11-15-2019-11-22 

2019-11-20 

1.3214 

1.3260 

1.3304 

Date Value of 1.00 USO In CAD USD -+ CAD 

2019-11-15 1.32 CAD 1.3231 

2019-11-18 1.32 CAD 1.3214 

2019-11-19 1.32 CAD 1.3237 

2019-11-20 1.33CAD 1.3304 

2019-11-21 1.33 CAD 1.3285 

2019-11-22 1.33 CAD 1.3287 

CAD-USO 

0.7558 

0.7568 

0.7555 

0.7517 

0.7527 

0.7526 

\ .))loo )L I' D?- - / .7<;':}~;J_ --

https://www.bankofcanada.ca/rates/exchange/currency-converter/?look... 11/26/2019 
000183 



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

aaimant (Fiona Macdonald 

Location: lottawa 

s.19(1) 
6 2 • 

Departure Date:! 17-Nov Return Date:I 22-Nov 

Purpose: 

llk>ard Meetings and Crown Corp Training 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.057/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

car Rental 

Gasoline 

Private Accomodatlon ($50/ngt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/lnddentals 

Amount ✓ 
$ 5,066.64 

. ........................ / 
$ 86.01 V 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

TotalTravelExpenses 

TOTAL $ ~ &.-9--3-

Meal anowance and rncldental calculator 

Breakfast 

Lunch 
Drnner 

lncldentals 

-:- 17-Nov 18-Nov 19--Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov 22-Nov 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total ..._ ______ ...,. ___ _., ___ ~---------------------
' 0 ✓ 1 I 

--···-·-L.... .( .... ~····-· ·······-···········l··········· l ··········· j ············ l _ .. .+- ................. ·--~--✓ 
i 1 ; 1 l ! l 1 1 : 1 6 ✓-

,_...;...Sat.;..._~-~ ----+-..;Mon.....,.........11---T-';8-~--W-:_d_~-. 'T'oo ... 
1 
........ ---l! __ F;..;.: ...... -+-~~ .... ✓ 

~rfl· 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Debby, here is the flight. Will fOfWard the Toronto hotel receipt as well. Thanks for helping me sort this out. 

From: "Ar Canada" <confirmation 
To: "Fiona Macdonald" 
Sent: Tuesday, November , 
Subject: Ar Canada • 18 Nov: Toronto • Ottawa (Bookilg Reference: 

Booking Confirmation 

Bt1ok1ng Reference: 

\., Select Seats 

Q) Checkin 

~ Sign up for flight notifications 

Date of issue 12 Nov, 2019 

(f) eUpgrade 

~ Manage my booking 

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful infonnatlon 
for your trip. 

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the 
airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to 
review it as it contains the general conditions rl carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, 
bookings and air services detailed below, as wel as baggage, dangerous goods and other important 
information related to your trip. 

Passengers 

n Fiona Macdonald 

Ticket Number: 

Seats 

AC456 12D 
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LJ1 st bag 
$ 33.90CAD 
Including taxes 

02nd bag 
$ 56.50CAD 
Including taxes 

Max. weight per bag: 
23.0 kg (50.0 lb) 

Max. dimensions per bag: 
158.0 cm (62.0 in) 

• For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD 
may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the 
Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage 
fees. For all other Itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as 

· itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to baggage 
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
Fee amounts ate displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, 
applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain 
exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge In local currency. The currency exchange 
rate will be determined by the date of travel. 

Stopovers 
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an en route stopover of more than 24 
hours. · 

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

Altitude Super Elite 1 OOK, Elite 75K, Elite 50K 3 bags 3bags 3bags 
and Elite 35K 32 kg (70 lb) 32kg (70Ib) 32kg (70Ib) 

Altitude Prestige 25k 
2 bags 2bags 2 bags 

23 kg (50 lb) 23 kg (50 lb) 32 kg (70 lb) 

Star Alliance Gold 
1 extra bag 1 extra bag 1 extra bag 
23 kg {50 lb) 23 kg (50 lb) 32 kg (70 lb) 

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
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t CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262 
@!) Al R CANADA 

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMSEA {:r 

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add conflnnation@alrcanada.ca to your address book's safe sender list This 
service email was sent to you because you purchased an Air Canada flight. It provides important flight information that must 
be communicated to you. This service email is not a promotional email. Please do not reply to this email as this inbox is not 
monitored. If you have questions, please visit aircanada.com. 

Your privacy Is Important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal information you provide, 
please view our Privacy Policy. 

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

Debby, I can't find an electronic copy of my receipt (I gave the paper copy to the~ith that expense 

submission. Here is the reservation for that night with all the details, does that work? If not, I will ask the hotel to email me 

another copy. Thanks, Fiona 

From: "Fairmont Guest 
To: "Fiona Macdonald" 

: a ·•·=. I• . ,, @ com> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 1 :06:05 PM 

Subject: Reservation Confirmation: 17-Nov-2019 

Plc,i.se co not l1ll?Ofl(I to 1hls '11l'l811. 

lnquir,o.c:1 soould be directed \•; the IOe<.rhc Mtel or ple&lMI cat: 1 800 257 7544 

Dear Mrs Fiona Macdonald 

Thank you for booking online, your 
reservation was completed successfully. 

Your reservation number is: 

Please refer to the reservation details below and visit our hotel links for 

more infonnation to plan your visit. 
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Below are your reservation details. ;f you have any questions please call 
1 866 540 4489. 

Arriving on 17-Nov-2019 

Departing on 18-Nov-2019 

Number of Guests: 2 Adults , 0 Children 

Total Nights: 1 

Promotional Code: None 

Famous Agent: None 

Member Number: 

resplus: None 

IATA Code: None 

Room Type: Fairmont Gold King NS 

Room Description: High Floor, Newly Renovated, Modern Residential 

Deslgn, Exclusive Lounge Access. 49" HDTV, HSIA included. 258 sf/24 

sm 

Rate Description: Fairmont Gold Experience 

Room Rate: $540.55 CAD 
Totals: 

Room: $635.25 CAD 
Extras: None 

Extras Total $0 CAD 

Total: $635.25 CAD 

5% MEMBER DISCOUNT APPLIED 

Includes HST - Rooms Municipal Accommodation Tax - 4 PCT 
Deposit Policy: NO DPST IS REQUIRED 
Cancel Policy: CXL BY 11/16/19 4PM 

Cancel By: CXL BY 11/16/19 4PM 

The Fairmont Royal York 

100 Front Street W 

Toronto Ontario 

Canada 

Tel 1 416 368 251 1 

Fax 416 368 9040 

E-mail ryh.reservations@fairmont.com 

For more information on The Fairmont Royal York click here 
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